
AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

October 9,2017

PLEDGE OF I,I,E,GIANCE

CALL TO ORDER 5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California

ROLL CALL Directors LaMar, Matheis, Swan, Withers and President Reinhart

NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file
your name with the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to
three minutes per speaker on each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one

motion, without discussion, unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the

Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARI)

1 A. 'Written

B. Oral:

AGEND

Recommendation: Determine the need to discuss andlor take immediate action on item(s)

2

CONSENT CALENDAR Resolution No.2017-24

BOARD TTEND
MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratifylapprove the meetings and events

for Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Peer Swan, Douglas Reinhart and

John Withers, as described.

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the September 25,2017 Regular

Board Meeting be approved as presented.

Items 3-5

.,

4



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
October 9,2077
Page 2

CONSENT CALENDAR

Recommendation: Receive and file.

Items 3-5

5 R

ACTION CALENDAR

6. G
AND

RETENTION BOND

Recommendation: That the Board approve Contract Change Order No. 62 in
the amount of $708,162.72withFilanc/Balfour Beatty for electrical and

controls modifications, and authorize the General Manager to execute the

Retention Bond Agreement for the Michelson water Recycling Plant

Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities, project 04286.

ARD

Recommendation: That the Board authorize a budget increase in the amount

of $126,000, from $322,000 to $448,000, for project 07100, and authorize the

General Manager to execute a construction contract with Insituform in the

amount of $238,300 for the 2017 sewer Rehabilitation, project 07100.

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2,members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask

questions for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities.

The Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual

information, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct

staff to place amatter of business on a future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the

General Manager's Report or Directors' Comments.

8. A. General Manager's RePort

B. Directors'Comments

SN

7

C. Adjourn



IRWD Board of Directors'Meeting
October 9,2017
Page 3

Availabilit), of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all
or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject

to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the

District's office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to
members of the Board less than 72 hours priorto the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the

District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one

hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District
Office. The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-
related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949)
453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be

obtained in alternative format upon written request to the Dishict Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the

scheduled meeting.



CONSENT CALENDAR

October 9,2OIl
Prepared and
submitted by: L. Bonkowski
Approved by: Paul O. ao%+{,

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resoluti on 2O06-29 adopted on August 28,2006, approval of attendance of the following
events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetings
Steven LaMar

September 29

John'Withers

AC'WA's Title XVI Update Discussion

October 18

December 6

Douglas Reinhart

October 18

October 23

Mar)¡ Aileen Matheis

October 17

October 25
October 26
October 26-27
December 6

Costa Mesa Sanitary District's State of the District
Chapman University's Economic Forecast, Costa Mesa

Costa Mesa Sanitary District's State of the District
Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager

ACWA Regulatory Summit 2017, Sacramento
OC Business Council's 23'd Annual Economic Forecast Conference, kvine
ISDOC Quarterly Luncheon, Fountain Valley
Water Education Foundation' s 40th Anniversary, Sacramento
Chapman University's Economic Forecast, Costa Mesa

Peer Swan

December 6 Chapman University's Economic Forecast, Costa Mesa

RECOMMENDATION

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN LAMAR,
MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, DOUGLAS REINHART, PEER SWAN, AND JOHN WITHERS AS
DESCRIBED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.

3lb-Board Mtgs Events.doc



October 9,2011

iñ'#îÍ;íî' ; sonvo*,ii*þ
Approvedby: P. at%M

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the September 25,2011Board Meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 25,2017 BOARD MEETING BE APPROVED

AS PRESENTED.

T F

Exhibit et1'." - September 25,2017 Minutes of Board Meeting

4
lb-Minutes of Board Meeting



EXHIBIT "A''

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING _ SEPTEMBEP.Z',ZOI1

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was

called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Reinhart on September 25,2017 in the District office,

15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, hvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, Swan, Matheis, and Withers

Directors Absent: LaMar

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Water Policy 'Weghorst, Executive

Director of Engineering and Water Quality Burton, Director of Water Resources Sanchez, Director

of Public Affairs Beeman, Executive Director of Operations Sheilds, Director of Human Resources

Roney, Legal Counsel Smith, Secretary Bonkowski, Assistant Secretary Swan, Director of
Administration Mossbarger, Principle Engineer Akiyoshi, Public Affairs Manager Fabris, Risk

Manager Shinbashi, Mr. Bruce lVilley, Mr. Gregorio Estrada, Mr. Aaron Meilleur, and Mr. Kevin
Hardy.

V/RITTEN AND ORAL None.

ITEMS TOO LATE RE AGENDIZED: None

AL WA PRES

Mr. Kevin Hardy, NWRI's newly-appointed Executive Director, provided an overview of key

activities including organizational changes, the ClarkePrize Award ceremony in October,

independent advisory panels, projects, and collaboration with other entities.

CONSENT CALENDAR

On MOTION by Withers, seconded and unanimously carried, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

4 THROUGH 7 WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

OVE B RS'A
MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Steven

LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart and John Withers, as described.

5. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the September II,2017 Regular Board Meeting

be approved as presented.

4

A-1



7

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT

6. AUGUST 2017 TREASURY REPORT

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer's Investment Summary

Report, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for August 2017,

and Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to Board Members and staff; approve the

August 2017 Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of $1,'741,213 and

approve the August 20I'7 Accounts Payable Disbursement Summary of Warrants 379171

through 380087,'Workers' Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll
withholding distributions and voided checks in the total amount of $20,753,760.

ORDER

Recommendation: That the Board approve Contract Change Order No. 10 with Pascal &
Ludwig Constructors in the Amount of $473,623 for design changes associated with the

postponement of the Santiago Hills II Development for the Irvine Lake Pipeline North

Conversion Reservoir, Project 05401 .

ACTION CALENDAR

ENVIRO AI. COMPLIANCE CONS IILTANT SELECTION FOR THE SYPHON

RESERVOIR IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

General Manager Cook reported that the proposed Syphon Reservoir Improvement Project will
allow Irvine Ranch Water District to increase its seasonal recycled water storage capacity by

approximately 4,100 acre-feet. Mr. Cook said that an Environmental Impact Report (ER) needs

to be prepared for the project consistent with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

and the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). Mr. Cook said that to

support IR'WD's efforts in securing federal funding for the project, an EIR also needs to fulfill
the requirements of the NEPA.

Executive Director of Water Policy Weghorst said that a Request for Proposal for preparing an

EIR was issued to Dudek, ESA, LSA Associates, and Psomas. Mr. Weghorst said that staff

completed a thorough review and evaluation of each proposal, conducted interviews with the

top two firms and recommends ESA to perform this work. He highlighted the key strengths of
ESA's proposal including: 1) a project management team with a superior depth of expertise

and knowledge of IRV/D; 2) outstanding understanding of the key issues associated with the

project; 3) an informed approach that reflects an understanding of the project, IRWD's
expectations and the requirements of CEQA and NEPA; 4) a scope of work that reflects the

expected level of effort; 5) outstanding qualifications of its project team; 6) appropriate

commitments to the project by its Principal and Project Manager; 7) prior experience with dam

construction projects; and 8) a superior level of support and collaboration on public outreach

efforts.

Mr. Weghorst said that in addition to the environmental consultant award, staff has been

working with communications firm Katz & Associates on a draft overview plan for third-party

A-2



outreach suppoft. He said that staff intends to finalize this plan later this month and then issue

a Request for Proposal in early fall to several communications firms.

Director'Withers reported that this item was reviewed and approved by the Engineering and

Operations Committee on September 13,2017. Following Director Swan's comments on his

concerns for the project, on MOTION by Withers, seconded and unanimously carried, THE
BOARD AUTHORTZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH ESA TO COMPLETE AN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
REPORT FOR THE SYPHON RESERVOIR IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FOR THE NOT.
TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF fi611,226.

BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE CLOUD D RECOVERY ATION AND
REPORTING AWARD

General Manager Cook reported that the District's Oracle Financial Software Upgrade and

Project Management implementation (Financial Upgrade Project) completed inMarch20IT
included a backup Cloud Disaster Recovery (DR) environment for continuing operations in the

event of a system failure. Mr. Cook said that a separate backup Business Intelligence (BI) Cloud
DR environment is also needed to support ongoing financial reporting in the event of a system

failure. He said that in addition, the Financial Upgrade Project included minimal new reports,

and following implementation, staff identified the need for additional BI reports and training on

those reports.

Director of Administration Mossbarger reported that the District upgraded its Oracle BI software

in August 2015 as Oracle support for that version had expired and required an upgrade to a
newer version. He said that a Request for Proposal was issued to five consultants with
experience performing Oracle BI software upgrades. Director Withers left the Board room at

5:38 p.m. Mr. Mossbarger said that at that time Dilytics was selected and awarded a

Professional Services Agreement to perform the 2015 Oracle BI software upgrade and that its

staff successfully completed the upgrade project on time and within budget. He further said that

Dilytics has an excellent understanding of the cloud implementation, has an experienced project

team, and is the most capable of assisting the District with this project.

Director Swan reported that this item was reviewed and approved by the Finance and Personnel

Committee on September 19,2017. On MOTION by Swan, seconded and caried (3-2) (Swan,

Reinhart and Matheis voting aye, and'Withers and LaMar absent), THE BOARD
AUTHORTZED THE ADDITION OF PROJECTS 10345 FOR $155,000 AND 10347 FOR

$155,000 TO THE FY 2OT1-18 CAPITAL BUDGET AND AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
DILYTICS, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $241,000.

REVISED WATER B ANKTNG. TRANSFERS AND WHEELIN POLICY POSITION
PAPER

General Manager Cook placed before each Director a copy of the revised 'Water Banking,
Transfers and'Wheeling Policy Position Paper. Director Withers returned to the Board room.

Director of Water Policy Weghorst said that numerous changes have occurred that require

updating of the 2015 Policy Position Paper. Mr. Weghorst said that one major change is that

A-3



Rosedale Rio Bravo Storage District and IRWD have certified and approved an Environmental

Impact Report for the Stockdale Project that has facilitated the construction and equipping of
ad¿itionat recovery wells and related conveyance facilities. He said that IRWD has also entered

into a long-term one-for-one exchange agreement with Dudley Ridge Water District that will
make water available for delivery into IRWD's service area. He said that IRWD and Rosedale

submitted a grant application to the California Water Commission for the planning, design and

construction of water conveyance and banking facilities at the third project site contemplated for

the Stockdale Project as well as at other suitable sites. He further said that IRV/D has completed

an update to its Water Supply Master Plan that indicates a reduced and uncertain demand for

impórted water in the year 2035 and that this change in demand for imported water has allowed

IRWD to enter into discussions with the Municipal Water District of Orange County to initiate a

program to share reliability from IRWD's water banking projects with other water supply retail

agencies.

Director Swan reported that this item was reviewed by the Supply Reliability Programs

Committee on September 2I,2011. Following minor edits made to the policy position paper by

the Board, on MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD

APPROVED THE DISTRICT'S WATER BANKING, TRANSFERS AND V/HEELING
POLICY POSITION PAPER.

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT - None.

DIRECTORS 'COMMENTS

Director Matheis reported on her attendance at an Orange County Coastkeepers' Toast the Coast

event, an Orange County Forum breakfast, and a Shadetree Partnership Board meeting where she

noted that its piants were provided to the District's Baker Treatment plant. She further complimented

its General Mãnager, Tom Bonkowski, on his efforts along with other members of this organization.

She further reported that tomorrow she will be going to Santa Fe, New Mexico for the 2017 Colorado

River Symposium.

Director Withers reported on his attendance at an Orange County Coastkeepers' Toast the Coast event,

and an Asset Management Committee meeting where they discussed recent marketing plans for the

Sand Canyon property for lease. He also noted upcoming meetings including an OCWD Board

meeting this Wednesday, a Tustin's State of the City event this Thursday, and a lunch meeting with the

Mayor of Santa Ana this Friday.

Director Swan reported on his attendance at a Water Education Foundation tour, a WACO Planning

meeting, a Newport Bay'Watershed Executive Committee meeting, an OCWD Board meeting and an

Orange County Coastkeepers' Toast the Coast event.

Director Reinhart reported on his attendance at a M\ü/DOC Board meeting and MWDOC

Administration and Finance Committee meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, President Reinhart adjourned the meeting at 6:L7 p.m.

A-4



APPROVED and SIGNED this 9th day of October,Z0l7

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Alfred Smith, l-egal Counsel - Nossaman LLP

A-5



October 9,2017
Prepared and
submitted by: C. Compton C.<_
Approved by: paul n. Co/ /C

CONSENT CALENDAR

2017 LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY UPDATE

SUMMARY:

This report provides an update on the final legislative actions during the first year of the 2017-

2018 legislative session and IRWD priorities. As legislation and regulations develop, staff will
provide updates and recommendations to the Water Resources Policy and Communications

Committee and the Board, as appropriate.

Staff recommends that the Board receive and file this update.

BACKGROUND:

September 15,2017, was the last day of the 2017 legislative session and the last day for the

Legislature to act on regular session bills before the Interim Recess. The Governor has until
October 15 to sign or veto legislation passed by the Legislature during the first year of the 2017-

2018 legislative session. The State Legislature will reconvene from the Interim Recess on

January 3,2}lï,unless a special session is called. Legislators will have until the end of January

to act upon two-year bills from2017.

A copy of the 2017 Legislative Matrix is attached as Exhibit "A". Exhibit "B" is the 2017

Legislative Update Report Links to Bill and Regulatory Texts, which contains links to the bills
and regulations discussed below, unless a separate exhibit is noted.

State Budeet Update:

August Revenue Numbers

On September 12,2017, State Controller Betty Yee released her monthly report on the State's

finances. She announced that the State took in $S.90 billion during the month of August. This
was $343.7 million or 4.0 percent higher than the projections contained in the FY 2017-2018

Budget Act. The Controller reported:

"Led by personal income taxes (PIT), each of the "big three" revenue sources beat

expectations. PIT receipts of $5.22 billion in August were $135.7 million higher than

2017 -18 Budget Act estimates.. .August corporation tax receipts of $95.2 million were

$70.0 million - or a whopping 277 .8 percent - more than anticipated in the budget...
Retail sales and use tax receipts of $3.12 billion for August were $67.3 million, or2.2
percent, above budget estimates."

The State's outstanding loan balance was $1.26 billion less than budget estimates

-5cc 2017 Legislative Update- WRP- October.docx



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update

October 9,2017
Page2

2017 State Legislative Update:

As has been traditionally done in October after the legislative session has recessed, staff has

provided an update on each bill upon which the District has taken a position during this

legislation session. A summary and a status report on each bill are provided below:

Long-T erm W at er - U s e Effi c ie ncy Fr am ew or k :

Since the beginning of the year, staff has worked with various stakeholders and the Association

of California V/ater Agencies (ACWA) on long-term water use efficiency and drought planning

legislation. As reported to the Board, the Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee heard

thé bills related to "Making Vy'ater Conservation a California Way of Life," which were still alive

in July. The Committee considered AB 1323 (Weber, D-San Diego), AB 1654 (Rubio, D-V/est

Covina), AB 1667 (Friedman, D-Glendale) and AB 1668 (Friedman). AB 968 (Rubio) and AB
1669 (Friedman), which also related to "Making Water Conservation a California V/ay of Life,"
had already been held in the Assembly Appropriations Committee, and AB 869 (Rubio) was

made into a two-year bill by Assemblymember Rubio prior to the Committee's hearing. After
the hearing only three bills remained active, AB 1323, AB 1654, and AB 1668.

In July, Senator Bob Hertzberg (D-Van Nuys) and Senator Nancy Skinner (D-Oakland) gutted

and amended SB 606 to relate to "Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life". On

August 21, AB 1668 and SB 606 were amended with a proposal drafted by Senate Natural

Resources and Water Committee Consultant Dennis O'Connor. Assemblywoman Blanca Rubio

(D, West Covina) did not amended AB 1654 with the proposal because she was not comfortable

with the policies it included and, as a result, AB 1654 was held in the Senate Natural Resources

and V/ater Committee.

During the last month of session, SB 606 was heard in the Assembly Appropriations Committee,

and AB 1323 andAB 1654 were heard in Senate Appropriations Committee. AB 1323 was held

on the Senate Appropriations Committee Suspense File while AB 1668 and SB 606 moved

forward with the proposal crafted by Dennis O'Connor.

Amendments were taken at the end of session within both bills to build support for the bills. As

amended, the bills would, among other things, jointly:

. Give the State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) one-time authority to set

certain water use efficiency standards and implement water use objectives/target;

o Authorizethe State Board to establish guidelines and methodologies to identify how

urban water use objectives/targets are to be calculated and reported;

Require that urban retail water suppliers annually calculate an urban water use objective

and report on accomplishments;
o



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update
October 9,2017
Page 3

a Establish indoor water use effrciency standard through statute at 55 gallons per person

daily (GPCD) until 2025, establish the indoor standard at 52.5 GPCD until 2030 andat
50 GPCD after 2030:'

Authorize the State Board to establish outdoor water use efficiency standards for
residential landscapes and commercial, industrial and institutional (CII) irrigation based

on the principles of the Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance;

a

Authorize the State Board to establish performance measures for CII water use. Process

water was excluded from the performance measures;

Grant permissive, not mandatory, authority to the State Board to establish variances to

the effi ciency standards;

Provide a ten percent credit for potable reuse supplies;

Grant the State Board with new enforcement powers; and

Modify the Urban Water Management Planning Act to require urban water suppliers to

develop enhanced Urban Water Management Plans, enhanced Vy'ater Shortage

Contingency Plans, Drought Risk Assessments, and an annual Water Supply and Demand

Assessment.

At the end of session, SB 606 and AB 1668 were made two-year bills. SB 606 is currently
located on the Assembly Third Reading File and AB 1668 is in the Senate Rules Committee.

As part of the District's efforts on "Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life"
legislation, IRWD took an "oppose unless amended" position on AB 1668 and SB 606 and

signed onto the water community's "oppose unless amended" letter for the two bills, which
included amendments being sought by the coalition. Over the legislation recess, staff will
continue to be engaged in discussions surrounding these two bills and will continue to work to

obtain the amendments requested by the water community coalition during the legislative year.

Staff will provide an update on the ongoing discussions taking place with regard to the long-term

water use efficiency and drought planning legislation.

California Water Tax:

SB 623 (Monning, D-Santa Cruz) would have established the Safe and Affordable Drinking
'Water Fund in the State Treasury, and would have provided that the moneys in the fund be

continuously appropriated to the State Board for grants, loans, contracts, or services to assist

those without access to safe and affordable drinking water consistent with a fund implementation
plan to be adopted annually by the State Board. On August2l, the bill was amended to include a

fee on fefülizer, a fee on milk and a water tax.

The bill would have required public water agencies to collect a monthly tax for the State based

on the largest potable meter size serving their property at the following rates:

o

a

a

a



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update
October 9,2017
Page 4

$0.95 for meters less than or equal to 1";

$4.00 for meters less than or equal to 2",;

$6.00 for meters less than or equal to 4";

$10.00 for meters greater than"4; and

Customers without a meter would be taxed at arate of $0.95

These rates would have been in effect until July I,2022. After July I,2022, the State Board

would have been granted authority to set the tax rates each year.

At the end of session, SB 623 was moved by the Assembly Appropriations Committee without a

recommendation to the Assembly Rules Committee. The bill remained there at the end of
session as a two-year bill.

As a result of SB 623 being amended to included water tax, IRWD moved to an "oppose"
position on the bill since its contents were inconsistent with Board-adopted policy on a public
good charge/statewide user fee. Staff worked with ACV/A and the District's other industry
partners to oppose the proposed tax.

AB 574 (Quirk, D-Hayu,qvd) - Potable Reuse:

On December 30, 2016, State Board delivered its report to the Legislature on the "Feasibility of
Developing Uniform Vy'ater Recycling Criteria for Direct Potable Reuse." The report found that

it is possible for the State Board to develop uniform water recycling criteria for direct potable

reuse protective of public health, and that the uniform criteria can be developed concurrently
with ongoing research on issues related to potable reuse. A copy of the report can be viewed at

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking- water/certlic/drinkingwater/rw-dpr- criteria.shtml.

In order to further the development of potable reuse regulations, WateReuse California
sponsored AB 574, introduced by Assemblymember Bill Quirk (D-Hayward). AB 574, as

introduced, proposed to establish a statutory deadline for the State Board to develop a policy and

sequential regulations for potable reuse consistent with the report provided to the Legislature.
Additionally, the bill recognizedthat there is a continuum of potable reuse projects. AB 574,

therefore, proposed to define "potable reuse" as well as four subcategories of potable reuse-
groundwater augmentation, reservoir augmentation, raw water augmentation, and treated water

augmentation. AB 574 also proposed to remove the terms "Indirect Potable Reuse" and "Direct
Potable Reuse" from the'Water Code and proposed to require the State Board to adopt
regulations for "raw water augmentation" potable reuse and the planned placement of recycled

water into a raw or untreated water distribution system serving a public water system, by
December 2021.

As a result of discussions with the Senate Environmental Quality Committee, AB 574 was

amended. The bill, as amended, retained the terms "Indirect Potable Reuse" and "Direct Potable

o

a

a

a



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update
October 9,2017
Page 5

Reuse" in the Water Code and proposed to include the terms "raw water augmentation" and

"treated drinking water augmentation" as defined types of direct potable reuse. The bill also

proposed to change the term "surface water augmentation" to "reservoir water augmentation"

and redefine that term to mean the planned placement of recycled water into a raw surface water

reservoir used as a source of domestic drinking water supply for a public water system or into a
constructed system conveying water to such a reservoir. Finally, the bill proposed to require the

State Board to adopt regulations for "raw water augmentation" direct potable reuse and the

planned placement of recycled water into a raw or untreated water distribution system serving a

public water system by December 2022 instead of December 2021.

AB 574 was passed by the Senate on a vote of 40 to 0 and by the Assembly on a vote of 78 to 0.

The bill is currently on the Governor's desk.

IRWD had support AB 574 throughout the year and has written to the Governor requesting that

he sign AB 574 into law.

AB 1000 (Friedntan); \|/ater Conveyance: Use of Facilitywith Unused Capacity

Earlier this year, Assemblymember LauraFriedman (D-Burbank) introduced AB 1667. AB
1667 would have required an urban water supplier to install dedicated inigation meters for
various types of properties within its service area. Due to technical concerns raised with the

author's office, Assemblymember Friedman "gutted and amended" AB 1667 inApril. Instead of
dealing with water meters, the bill was amended to relate to agricultural water management
planning.

While AB 1667 was amended to no longer deal with water meters, Assemblymember Friedman
"gutted and amended" AB 1000 midway through the session to deal with water meters. AB
1000 would have authorized the California Energy Commission to adopt regulations establishing
performance standards for water meters installed in residential and nonresidential buildings. On

July 3, 2011, AB 1000 was "gutted and amended" a second time. As amended, the bill
specifically sought to prohibit water from the Cadiz Valley Water Conservation, Recovery &
Storage Project from being placed into an existing water conveyance facility unless the State

Lands Commission found that there would be no adverse affect on the natural or cultural
resources.

At the end of session, AB 1000 was held on the Senate Appropriations Committee Suspense File
IRWD had a "watch" position on AB 1000.

SB 252 (Dodd, D-Napa): '[4/ell Permits

SB 252, authored by Senator Bill Dodd (D-Napa), will require a city or county overlying a

critically overdrafted groundwater basin to establish a well permitting process for new
groundwater wells. Specifically, the bill would require that certain information about the well,
as outlined below, be collected by the city or county as part of its permitting process.



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update

October 9,2017
Page 6

Under SB 252, an applicant for a new well permit in a critically overdrafted basin would be

required to provide estimates of the following:

o A map of the location, as well as information including, but not limited to, the global

positioning system coordinates and elevation of the proposed well;

The proposed well depth;

The proposed well's capacity, estimated pumping rate, anticipated pumping schedule,

and estimated annual extraction volume;

The geologic siting information, including, but not limited to, water table depth, seasonal

fluctuations, recharge area and rate, if known, and location to flood plain;

The distance from any potential sources of pollution onsite and on adjacent properties,

including, but not limited to, existing or proposed septic systems, wells, animal or fowl
enclosutes, transmission lines, or sewer lines;

a

a

o

a

o

a

The distance from ponds, lakes, and streams within 300 feet;

Any existing wells on the property, including well use, depth, diameter, screen interval,
pumping rate, estimated or measured annual extraction volume, and, if available,

information on specific capacity or other pumping tests completed;

For a well below Corcoran clay, amap showing the location of canals, ditches, pipelines,

utility corridors, and roads within two miles;

The estimated cumulative extraction volume before January 1,2020;

a

a

a The size in acres of the area to be served by the well; and

The planned category of water use, such as irrigation, stock, domestic, municipal,
industrial, or other.

SB 252 will be applicable to the 2l critically overdrafted groundwater basins in California. The

Kern County sub-basin of the San Joaquin Valley Groundwater Basin, the basin in which
IRWD's water banking facilities are located, is one of the 2l critically overdrafted basins. As a

result, IRWD sought and obtained an amendment to SB 252,whichwould eliminate the need for
water banking and conjunctive use projects to duplicate the analysis, information and public
review processes already in place for such projects.

On June 28, SB 252 was amended so that the reporting requirements no longer apply to:

"A public agency that substantially meets or exceeds the requirements of this article
through another requirement of law. In order to be exempt, the applicant shall document

the laws that substantially meet or exceed the requirements of this article and how the

requirements of those laws were met."



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update

October 9,2017
PageT

SB 252 was passed by the Assembly on a 46-to-31 vote and by the Senate on a25-to-14 vote.

The bill is currently on the Governor's desk. IRWD has a "watch" position on the bill.

SCA 4: Proposition 218 Reform:

Since Capistrano Taxpayers Association, Inc. v. City of San Juan Capistrano, there has been

significant discussion in Sacramento regarding Proposition 218 and tiered water rates. Earlier

this year, Senator Bob Hertzberg introduced SCA 4, a constitutional amendment, which was

sponsored by ACWA and meant to put forth a constitutional amendment related to lifeline and

tiered water rates. ACWA continued to work with Senator Hertzberg's stafithroughout the year

to develop language for SCA 4, but no language was agreed to and the bill was not moved

forward. It remains a two-year bill.

2017 State Regulatory Update:

AB 401 Implementation:

AB 401 (Dodd, 2015) requires the State Board to develop a plan for a statewide Low-Income

Rate Assistance Program (LIRA) by February 1,2018. As a result, the State Board is holding a

series of public meetings seeking input on various scenarios, which would provide low-income

rate assistance to up to 34 percent of Californians. The State Board's effort is based on the

following philosophy:

"Californian's have a right to safe water. State policy through AB 685 (2012) aims to

ensure universal access to water by declaring that "every human being has the right to

safe, clean, affordable, and accessible water adequate for human consumption, cooking,
and sanitary pu{poses." However, water is becoming more expensive. California's
growing economy and population create continued demand for water. Meanwhile,

drought and water leaks tighten available supplies. In addition, pipes and aging

infrastructure result in expensive repairs or replacements. These conditions contribute to

higher costs. The result is that more low-income households have unaffordable drinking
water." (http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation-portal/assi
stance/)

As a result, the State Board's AB 401 Implementation Plan will include the following:

A description of the method for collecting moneys to support and implement the

program, with a discussion of any constitutional restrictions on public water agency rate-

setting;
A description of the mechanism for providing funding assistance under the program.

This could include direct credits to program participants, reimbursements to water service

providers, a method for verifying income eligibility of low-income ratepayers,

clarification of the role of the Public Utilities Commission and water utilities in
determining and verifying customer eligibility, and recommendations regarding the

structure of the program;

a

a



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update

October 9,2017
Page 8

o A description of the method to be used to determine the amount of moneys that may need

to be collected from water ratepayers to fund the program; and

o A set of recommendations and best practices that cover cost-savings measures and aim to

ensure that water utilities are keeping rates low.

State Board staff continues to examine and explore options for a statewide LIRA Program. Staff

will provide an oral update on the discussions taking place at the State Board.

Little Hoover Commission Study of Special Districts:

As previously reported, the Little Hoover Commission initiated a new study of California special

distìicts last year-. Last summer, the Commission held a hearing regarding California special

districts. Thô hearing covered a wide range of issues related to special districts including

property taxes, ,"r..u"r, and consolidations. Following the initial hearing, the Commission

ãnniunced that its study of special districts would focus on how special districts are

incorporating climate change adaptation into current and long-term allocations of property tax

revenues, fee revenues, And reserves, and on health care districts.

On August 24,2017,the Little Hoover Commission unanimously approved the final report on

the stuãy initiated on special districts one year ago. While the report was generally more

positive than the Commission's previous study on special districts 10 years ago, the final report

àid contain 20 recommendations related to special districts. The recommendations related to

state oversight of special districts, improving transparency of special districts, health care

districts, and climate change adaptation. An executive summary of the report, which contains a

summary of the recommendations, is attached as Exhibition "C"'

A copy of the full report can be viewed at http://www.lhc.ca.gov/sites/lhc.ca.gov/files/Reports/
239lReport239.pdf .

20 1 7 Legislative Planning

CMUA's Call for Legislative Proposals :

Each year the Califomia Municipal Utilities Association (CMUA) solicits legislative proposals

from CMUA members, which it considers at its Annual Planning Meeting in the fall. In order to

have a proposal considered, CMUA requires the proposal to be submitted by October 18,2017.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

Not applicable.



Consent Calendar: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update
October 9,2017
Page 9

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on
October 5,2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

RECEIVE AND FILE.

I,IST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit '(A)) - IRV/D Legislative Matrix
Exhibit 668'- 2017 Legislative Update Report Links to Bill Texts
Exhibit "C') - Executive Summary of "special Districts: Improving Oversight & Transparency"



EXHIBIT "A'"
IR\ilD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

081311201'7 - In SENATE. Joint Rule

62(a) suspended;08ß1 l20l 7 - From

SENATE Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES AND WATER: Do Pass
to Committee on GOVERNANCE
AND FINANCE.;08/3112017 - From

SENATE Committee on

GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE: DO

pass to Committee on

APPROPRIATIONS.
0911912017 - Enrolled.

0411912017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on PUBLIC EMPLOYEES,
RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL
SECURITY: Not heard.

0812412017 - In ASSEMBLY. From

third reading. To Inactive File.

0812112017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Not heard.

Enacts the California Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection and

Outdoor Access For All Act, which would authorize the issuance of
bonds to finance a clean water, climate, and coastal protection and

outdoor access for all program. Provides for the submission of
these provisions to the voters at the statewide direct primary

election.

Approves and adopts uniform statewide standards for the purpose

of storing and recording permanent and nonpermanent documents

in electronic media. Requires those standards to include a

requirement that a trusted system.

Requires the public employers regulated by specihed acts to

provide all employees an orientation and to permit an exclusive

representative to participate.

Amends the Global Warming Solutions Act. Requires the Air
Resources Board to prepare and approve a scoping plan for
achieving the maximum technologically feasible and cost-effective

reductions in greenhouse gas emissions and to update the scoping

plan. Requires the State Board to report to the Legislature on the

need for increased education, career technical education,job
training, and workforce development in ensuring that statewide

greenhouse gas emissions are reduced by a specified level.

Authorizes the Department of Finance to identifr infrastructure
projects in the state for which the department will guarantee a rate

of return on investment for an investment made in that
infrastructure project by the Public Employees'Retirement System

Clean Water, Climate, and
Coastal Protection Act

Secretary Of State: Storing
and Recording Media

Public Employee:
Orientation And
Informational Programs

California Global
Warming Solutions Act

Department of Finance:
Infrastructure Investment

AB 18

Garcia E (D)

AB22
Bonta (D)

AB 52
Cooper (D)

AB 151
Burke (D)

AB 161
Levine (D)

A-1



IR\ryD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0911612017 - In ASSEMBLY. Joint
Rule 62(a) suspended.;09 I 1612017 -

From ASSEMBLY Committee on

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT: Recommend
concurrence in SENATE
amendments. ;09 l'16/2017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Assembly Rule 63

suspended.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0910112017 - ln SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0911812017 - Enrolled.

Authorizes a property owner to request a refund based on hardship
of a fee if he or she files a claim with the county recorder, in the

county in which the fee was collected. Authorizes county recorders

to issue a refund ofthis fee. Requires the county recorder to deduct

any amount issued for a refund from the amount to be remitted to

the Department of Housing and Community Development and to
annually report to the department on the number of hardship

refunds granted pursuant to these provisions.

Appropriates a specified sum from the General Fund for the

Reverse Flow Pump-back Facilities on the Friant-Kern Canal

Restoration Project. Makes legislative findings and declarations as

to the necessity of a special statute for the Friant-Kern Canal.

Amends the Global Warrning Solutions Act, which creates the

Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund and authorizes specified
investments, including water use and supply. Authorizes the use of
the moneys in the fund for electric pump efficiency, water and

wastewater systems, pump and pump motor efficiency
improvements, and drinking water transmission and distribution
systems' water loss if the investment furthers the regulatory
purposes of the act and is consistent with law.

Relates to state and local breaches ofprivacy. Requires a state or
local agency, if it was the source of a computer breach of
information, to provide appropriate identity theft prevention and

mitigation services at no cost to a person whose personal

information, including social security number, driver license or
identification card number.

Authorize the State Water Resources Control Board to establish the

Water and Wastewater Loan and Grant Program to provide funding
to eligible applicants for specified purposes relating to drinking
water and wastewater treatment. Authorizes a county or qualified

Building Homes and Jobs

Act: Recording Fee

Water Project: Friant-Kern
Canal

Greenhouse Gas Reduction
Fund: Water Supply

Personal Information:
Privacy: State and Local
Breach

Water and Wastewater
Loan and Grant Program

AB 166
Salas (D)

AB 176

Salas (D)

AB 196
Bigelow (R)

AB24I
Dababneh (D)

48277
Mathis (R)

A-2



IR\ryD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0211312017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on EDUCATION and

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.

0911912017 - Enrolled.

0711712017 - Signed by
GOVERNOR.;07 I 17 12017 - Chaptered

by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2017-6'7
0312012017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on JUDICIARY without
further action pursuant to JR 62(a).

021 1312017 - TNTRODUCED

0911212017 - Withdrawn from SENATE
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES AND
WATER.;09/1212017 - Re-referred to
SENATE Committee on RULES.

nonprofrt organization to apply to the board for a grant to award

loans or grants, or both, to an eligible applicant. Authorizes the

board to use a specified funding source.

Amends the Classroom lnstructional lmprovement and

Accountability Act to require a specified school accountability
report card to include an assessment of the drinking water access

points at each school site. Requires the State Department of
Education to compile the assessments and transmit them to the

State Water Resources Control Board.

Establishes a Water Rights Division within the Office of
Administrative Hearings. Provides for hearing requirements.

Authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board to issue a

complaint seeking an order requiring a person to cease and desist

from diverting or using water.

lncludes farmers, ranchers, and dairy professionals in the

agricultural users whose interests a groundwater sustainability
agency is required to consider for sustainability plans.

Provides that if a courl finds that the offer of the plaintiff was a

certain percentage of the compensation awarded in the eminent
domain proceeding, then the court would be required to include the

defendant's litigation costs in the costs allowed.

Makes nonsubstantive changes to existing law concerning water
policy, water use, rights and transferability ofthose rights.

Prohibits the state OSHA division from commencing any

enforcement action for any nonserious violation, as defined, against

any employer where the employer is a small business or
microbusiness, as defined. Requires written notification to the

employer and providing the employer a certain number of days to

School Accountability
Report Card: Drinking
Water

Water

Groundwater Sustainability
Agencies

Eminent Domain: Final
Offer of Compensation

State Water Policy: Water
Rights : Use/Transferability

Employer Liability: Small
and Micro Business

AB 305
Arambula (D)

AB 313
Gray (D)

AB 32I
Mathis (R)

AB 408
Chen (R)

AB 429
Grayson (D)

AB 472
Frazier (D)

A-3



IR\ryD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0911912017 _ *{<***To GOVERNOR.

0911812017 - Enrolled.

0911912017 - ***x*To GOVERNOR.

09llgl20t7 _ *xx*x<To GovERNoR.

08125 12017 - Enrolled.;08 125 12017 -
** {< **To GOVERNOR.;09 /01 /2017 -
Sisned bv GOVERNOR.;09/01/2017 -

correct the violation. Authorizes the division to assess a reasonable

fee to cover its costs.

Exempts spent brine solutions that are byproducts of the treatment
of groundwater to meet California drinking water standards from
Hazardous Waste Control Law requirements if certain conditions
are met. Requests surface impoundments used for the treatment of
spent brine solutions to maintain ftnancial assurances consistent

with requirernents of the Hazardous Waste Control Law.

Amends the Planning andZoning Law. Provides that an accessory
dwelling unit may be rented separately from the primary residence.

Requires that parking requirements for accessory dwelling units not
exceed a certain number per unit. Removes the prohibition on

specified off-street parking where that parking is not allowed
anywhere else in the jurisdiction.

Appropriates moneys resulting from specified citations, relating to
the 2015 Butte Fire, to the Department of Forestry and Fire
Protection to be expended for the department's program known as

the State Responsibility Area Fire Prevention Fund and Tree

Mortality Grant Program.

Expands the jurisdiction of the Public Employment Relations
Board to include resolving disputes and statutory duties and rights
of persons who are employed by public agencies and who are peace

officers. Authorizes a peace officer to bring an action to seek

injunctive relief. Excepts the employee relations commissions of
the County of Los Angeles and the City of Los Angeles from the
application of these provisions.

Amends the Political Reform Act, which prohibits certain elected
officials from acting as agents or attorneys for certain persons, and
which excludes from that prohibition certain aÞpearances and

Hazardous Waste: Spent
Brine Solutions

Land Use: Accessory
Dwelling Units

Public Utilities: Fines and
Settlements

Public Employment:
Collective Bargaining:
Officers

Political Reform Act of
1974: Postemployment

AB 474
Garcia E (D)

AB 494
Bloom (D)

^B 
524

Bigelow (R)

AB 530
Cooper (D)

AB 55I
Levine (D)

A-4



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

Chaptered by Secretary of State.

Chapter No. 2017-196

0612012017 - In ASSEMBLY
Coauthors revised.

0311412017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on EDUCATION with
author's amendments.;031 l4l20l7 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

EDUCATION.
09 I 19 l20l'1 - *i(i. **To GOVERNOR.

0310912017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
with author's amendments. ;03 109 12017 -

In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.

communications. Specifies that the one-year prohibition applies to

independent contractors ofa local government agency or a public

agency who are appearing or communicating on behalf of that

agency.

Relates to desalination projects and opportunities for state

assistance and funding. Establishes a goal to desalinate specified

acre-feet ofdrinking water per year.

Requires a school district to ensure that every drinking water
fountain at each school under its jurisdiction is equipped with both
a water fountain and a spigot, or a combination water fountain and

spigot, for filling water bottles.

Specifies that direct potable reuse includes raw water augmentation

and treated drinking water augmentation. Changes surface water

augmentation to reservoir water augmentation. Requires the State

Water Resources Control Board to adopt uniform rvater recycling
criteria for direct potable reuse through raw water augmentation.

Requires the Board to establish an expert review panel. Authorizes

the Board to reconvene or reestablish such panel after adopting the

initial uniform water recycling criteria.

Amends existing law which deftnes a disadvantaged community as

a community with an annual median household income that is less

than a certain percentage of the statewide annual median household

income for various purposes, that include, but are not limited to,
the Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act of
2014. Expands the definition of disadvantaged community.

SUPPORT

Desalination: Statewide
Goal

School Facilities: Drinking
Water Fountains

Potable Reuse

Disadvantaged
Communities

AB 554
Cunningham
(R)

AB 567

Quirk-Silva (D)

AB 574

Quirk (D)

AB 577
Caballero (D)

A-5



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0911812017 - Enrolled.

0212712017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE and LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

0412612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTRICTING: Failed
passage.;0412612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTRICTING: Reconsideration
granted.

0510112017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on JUDICIARY with
author's amendments. ;05 101 12017 - \n
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

JUDICIARY.
0910112017 - ln SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

Relates to any water diverter, who has completed an instructional
course regarding the devices or measurement method administered

by the UC Cooperative Extension, to be considered a qualified
individual when installing and maintaining devices or
implementing methods of measurement for the diverter's diversion.
Requires a diverter to recomplete the course at a specifìed period.

Requires the UC Cooperative Extension and the board to develop

the curriculum ofthe course and the proficiency test.

Amends existing law which requires a city or county that
determines that a project is subject to the California Environmental

Quality Act to identi! any public water system that may supply
water for the project and to request those public water systems to
prepare a specified water supply assessment.

Prohibits the payment of financial or material compensation from
campaign funds held by a controlled committee of an elected

officer or candidate for elective offìce, in exchange for services

rendered, to any vendor that is majority-owned or controlled by any

spouse or domestic paftner, parent, grandparent, sibling, child, or
grandchild ofthat officer or candidate.

Relates to civil actions brought by an electrical, gas, or water utility
again a person who commits the diversion of utility services.

Authorizes a defendant that prevails uponjudgment to recover
reasonable attomey's fees and costs of the suit from the utility.

Extends indefinitely the operation of the authorization to advance

funds to reimburse local agencies under a program for the

maintenance or improvement of project or nonproject levees.

Postpones the operation ofcertain related provisions.

Vy'ater Diversion:
Monitoring: University of
California

Water Supply Planning
Photovoltaic Energy
Facility

Political Reform Act:
Campaign Expenditure

Utility Services

Levee Maintenance

AB 589
Bigelow (R)

AB 594
Irwin (D)

AB 664
Steinorth (R)

^B 
672

Jones-Sawyer
(D)

^8732Frazier (D)

A-6



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512612011 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0312812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 128 120 17 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

WATER. PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
0312712017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 127 12017 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

WATER. PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
0812412017 - From SENATE
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES AND WATER with
author's amendments. ;08 124 120 l7 - ln
SENATE. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER.
0911912017 - Enrolled.

Relates to the State Water Project and federal Central Valley
Project. Requires, before a water contractor enters into a contract to
pay for these costs, that the lead agency provide the breakdown of
costs for each water contractor entering into a contact and what

benefits each contractor will receive based on the proportion it has

financed ofthe proposed conveyance project.

Prohibits the Delta Stewardship Council from granting a

certification of consistency with the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta
Plan until the State Water Resources Control Board has completed

its update of a specified water quality control plan.

States that the maintenance and repair of the Sacramento-San

Joaquin Delta are eligible for the same forms of financing as other

water collection and treatment infrastructure and would specify the

maintenance and repair activities that are eligible are limited to
certain cleanup and abatement-related restoration and conservation

activities.

Requires long-term standards for urban water conservation and

water use to include a credit for recycled water. Prohibits an urban

retailer water supplier from being required to reduce the amount of
recycled water it produces, sells, or distributes for benefrcial
potable or nonpotable uses during a period when water
conservation measures are in effect.

Authorizes the Santa Clara Valley Water District to use the design

build procurement process when contracting for the construction of
a building, or buildings, and any directly related improvements.
Authorizes the utilization of the design build procurement process

bv the Santa Clara Valley Water District for the purposes of flood

OPPOSE

OPPOSE

OPPOSE

Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta: Conveyance Facility

Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta Plan: Certification

Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta: Financing

Sustainable Water Use

Recycled Water

Local Agency Contracts

AB 79I
Frazier (D)

^8792Frazier (D)

AB 793
Frazier (D)

AB 869
Rubio (D)

AB 85I
Caballero (D)

A-7



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0911912017 - Enrolled.

0410412017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT with author's

amendments. ;04104 12017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-refened to Committee on

LOCAL GOVERNMENT.
0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Not heard.

0911912017 - Enrolled.

protection improvements, habitat restorations or enlancements, and

enhancement of surface water facilities.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to make annual

physical inspections ofdams and reservoirs at state expense for the

purpose of determining their safety.

Provides for the negotiation and execution of tribal-state gaming

compacts for the purpose of authorizing certain types of gaming on

Indian lands within a state. Ratifies a number of tribal-state gaming

compacts, and amendments of tribal-state gaming compacts,

between the State and specified Indian tribes. Requires a lead

agency to prepare, or cause to be prepared, and certifr the

completion of, an environmental impact repoft'

Requires the auditor of the County of Contra Costa to allocate

certain ad valorem property tax revenues to the East Contra Costa

Fire Protection District that would otherwise be allocated to the

county's Education Revenue Augmentation Fund.

Relates to streambed alteration agreements of the Department of
Fish and Wildlife. Defines river and stream for purposes of
provisions requiring certain notification.

Requires the Cemetery and Funeral Bureau to license and regulate

hydrolysis faci lities. Enacts requirements applicable to hydrolysis

facilities substantially similar to those applicable to crematoria.

Requires a local registrar of births or deaths to issue permits for the

disposition of hydrolyzed remains. Requires an applicant for
hydrolysis facility to present to the bureau any state or locally
required permits for business operation and to employ a certifìed

chamber

Dams and Reservoirs
Inspections

Tribal Gaming: Compact
Ratification

Properfy Taxation:
Revenue Allocations: Fire
District

Fish and Wildlife:
Streambed Alteration
Agreements

Human Remains Disposal
Alkaline Hydrolysis:
Licensure

AB 884
Levine (D)

AB 89I
Mayes (R)

AB 898
Frazier (D)

A8947
Gallagher (R)

^8967Gloria (D)

A-8



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0s12612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0610512017 - ln ASSEMBLY. To
Inactive File.

0910112017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in

committee.

0911912017 - Enrolled.

Requires the Urban Stakeholder Committee to submit a report to
the Legislature recommending for potential adjustments to water
efficiency targets and commercial, industrial, and institutional
performance measures. Requires the Department of Water
Resources to recommend appropriate water efficiency measures for
various segments of the commercial, industrial, and institutional
water use sector. Requires each urban retail water supplier to

develop a water effrciency target. Revises definitions.

Specifies that certain rivers that possess scenic, recreational,
fishery, wildlife, historical, cultural, geological, or other similar
values shall be preserved in their free-flowing state, together with
their immediate environments, for the benefit and enjoyment of the

people ofthe state.

Prohibits a transferor of water from using a water conveyance

facility that has unused capacity to transfer water from a
groundwater basin underlying desert lands that is in the vicinity of
specified federal lands or state lands to outside ofthe groundwater

basin unless the State Lands Commission, in consultation with the

Department of Fish and Wildlife, finds that the transfer of the water
will not adversely affect the natural or cultural resources ofthose
federal and state lands.

Repeals the prohibition on a state or local agency from asking an

applicant for employment to disclose information regarding
criminal conviction. Provides that it is an unlawful employment
practice for an employer with a specified number of employees, to
include on any application for employment any question that seeks

the disclosure of an applicant's conviction history, to inquire into,
or to consider the conviction history ofan applicant until that
applicant has received a conditional offer.

co-
SPONSOR &

SUPPORT

WATCH

Retail Water Use: Water
Efficiency

Natural Resources: Wild
and Scenic Rivers

Water Conveyance:
Unused Facility Capacity

Employment
Discrimination: Conviction
History

AB 968
Rubio (D)

AB 975
Friedman (D)

AB 1000
Friedman (D)

AB 1008
McCarty (D)

A-9



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512412017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on UTILITIES AND
ENERGY without further action
pursuant to JR 62(a).

0412412017 - Re-referred to
ASSEMBLY Committee on

TRANSPORTATION.

0312812017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with author's
amendments. ;03 128 120 17' ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

V/ATER. PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
0911912017 - Enrolled

0612012017 - In ASSEMBLY
Coauthors revised.

0810712017 - Signed by
GOVERNOR .;08 I 07 12017 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No. l7l

Establishes energy policy goals of the state with respect to energy

storage. Requires the Public Utility Commission to undertake

specified actions with respect to customer- and load-sited energy

storage systems in order to achieve those energy policy goals,

including a rebate program dedicated to energy storage that carves

out a portion of funding for low-income customers and

disadvantaged commun ities.

Amends the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 which

imposes a transportation improvement fee on each vehicle.

Requires that the revenues from fees be available for expenditure

only on specified transportation purposes. Provides for provisions

to be added by SB 1 to correct an erroneous cross-reference in

these provisions.

Requires the Fish and Game Commission to remove the Delta

smelt from the endangered species list.

Expands the meaning of the term public works to include specific
types of tree removal work. Expands the scope of a crime.

Prohibits a person from making to a candidate for local elective
office a contribution totaling more than a certain amount.

Authorizes a county, city, special district, or school district to
impose a different limitation.

Authorizes an air pollution control officer, if they tìnd that any
person is causing an imminent and substantial endangerment to the

public health or welfare, or the environment, by violating
requirements related to the emission of air pollutants by stalþ44ry

Energy Storage Systems

Transportation Funding:
Transportation
Improvement Fee

Endangered Species Act:
Delta Smelt

Public Works: Definition

Local Elective Offices:
Contribution Limitations

Nonvehicular Air
Pollution: Order for
Abatement

AB 1030
Ting (D)

AB 1041
Levine (D)

AB 1050
Allen T (R)

AB 1066
Aguiar-Curry
(D)

AB 1089
Mullin (D)

AB ll32
Garcia (D)

A-10



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0911212017 - *****To GOVERNOR.

0912212017 _ **á.*{<To GOVERNOR.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0312112017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE with authoCs

amendments. ;03 121 /2017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.

sources, to issue an interim order for abatement pending a hearing

before the hearing board ofthe air district. Requires the air
pollution control officer to noti! the alleged violator and

establishes procedure for a hearing.

Provides that the California Endangered Species Act (CESA)
prohibits the taking ofan endangered or threatened species.

Provides that a person who obtains a federal enhancement of
survival permit requires no further authorization to take that species

as identif,red in the enhancement of survival permit. Provides that
it is the intent of the Legislature that the department should

undertake appropriate public outreach before introducing species

that is designated as an experimental population under FESA.

Authorizes the Los Angeles County Flood Control District to levy
a tax or impose a fee or charge to pay the costs and expenses of
carrying out projects and programs to increase stomwater capture

and reduce stormwater and urban runoff pollution in the district.
Specifies that projects funded by the revenues may include projects
that increase water supply and improve water quality.

Appropriates a specified sum from the General Fund to the

conservancy to be expended for the purposes ofthe the Santa Ana
River Conservancy Program.

Amends the existing law which requires the Department of Water
Resources to supervise the maintenance and operation of dams and

reservoirs as necessary to safeguard life and property. Requires the
department to order the owner to take action to remove the

resultant danger to life and property. Provides for continuously
appropriating the moneys in the fund to the department for the

adrninistration of the dam safety program.

Califomia Endangered
Species Act

Los Angeles County Flood
Control District

Santa Ana River
Conservancy Program

Dams and Reservoirs

AB 1133
Dahle (R)

AB 1180
Holden (D)

AB 1235
Daly (D)

^B 
l27l

Gallagher (R)

A-11



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0812112017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: To Suspense

File.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0312712017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE andNATURAL
RESOURCES.

0910112017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to convene a

stakeholder workgroup. Requires the workgroup to develop,

evaluate, and recommend proposals for establishing new water use

targets for urban water suppliers and report to the Governor and the

Legislature. Requires all expenses to be the responsibility of the

nonstate agency stakeholders.

Requires every local government agency to prominently post on its

Internet Web site a notice of any upcoming election in which voters

will vote on a tax measure or proposed bond issuance of the

agency. Requires every local government agency that publishes an

electronic newsletter to include the notice in the electronic
newsletter.

Appropriates from the fund to the Department of Forestry and Fire
Protection for healthy forest programs that reduce greenhouse gas

emissions causes by uncontrolled wildfires. Appropriates from the

fund to the Department Resources Recycling and Recovery for
instate organic waste recycling projects that reduce greenhouse gas

emissions.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to increase statewide

water storage capacity by a certain percent by a specified year.

Provides for the appropriation of moneys from the Greenhouse Gas

Reduction Fund. Requires all groundwater basins designated as

high- or medium-priority basins by the department that are

designated as basins subject to critical conditions ofoverdraft to be

managed under a groundwater sustainability plan.

Requires State Water Resources Control Board to give priority to
adopting general conditions that permit a registrant to store water
for small irrigation use during times of high streamflow in
exchange for the registrant reducing diversions during periods of
low streamflow. Exempts an entity from the requirement to enter

Sustainable Water Use and

Demand Reduction

Political Reform Act:
Local Government Agency
Notices

Greenhouse Gas Reduction
Fund: Appropriations

Water Quality and Storage

Water Rights: Small
Irrigation Use

AB 1323
Weber (D)

AB 1333
Dababneh (D)

^B 
1342

Flora (R)

AB 1369
Gray (D)

^81420Aguiar-Curry
(D)

A-12



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0gl13l20l7 _ {<x<***To GOVERNOR.

09I1912017 - {<*'(*xTo GOVERNOR.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

into a lake or streambed alteration agreement with the department

under specifi ed circumstances.

Revises the declaration to additionally provide that certain uses of
storage water while underground constitute beneficial use. Provides

that the forfeiture periods of a water right do not apply to water

being beneficially used or being held in storage for later beneficial

use.

Amends the Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Act. Updates

obsolete references. Authorizes the state board to require an owner

ofa laboratory under these provisions to provide certain

information or records to the state board. Amends the California
Safe Drinking Water Act. Authorizes the state board to suspend or

revoke a permit if the state board determines that the permittee is in

violation of the act.

Amends the Public Records Act. Requires public agencies to

designate a person or offtce to act as the agency's custodian of
records who is responsible for responding to any request made

under the Act and any inquiry from the public about a decision by
the agency to deny a request for records. Requires specified state

and local agencies to establish written guidelines for accessibility
of records.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to prepare and

submit to the Legislature a report evaluating potential adverse

impacts resulting from the implementation of the Bay-Delta Water

Quality Control Plan on the quality and supply of drinking water
provided to schools in disadvantaged communities in the state,

including a summary describing any measures that may be

implemented to address any adverse impacts identif,red in the

report. Relates to school financial assistance.

Water: Underground
Storage

State Water Resource
Control Board

Public Records: Supervisor
of Records: Civil Penalties

State Water Resources
Control Board: School
Water

AB 1427
Eggman (D)

AB 1438
Env Safety &
Toxic Material
Cmt

^B 
1479

Bonta (D)

AB 1490
Gray (D)

A-13



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummarylEffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0311612017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTRICTING.

0911512017 - In SENATE. Read third
time. Failed to pass

SENATE.;O9I1512017 - In SENATE.
Motion to reconsider.;0911512017 - ln
SENATE. Reconsideration
granted.;09/1512017 - In SENATE.
From third reading. To Inactive File.

0311612017 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT.

0412712017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on JUDICIARY with
author's amendments. ;04 127 12017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

JUDICIARY.

0711912017 - Re-referred to SENATE
Committee on RULES.

0'llll12017 - In SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND

Amends the Political Reform Act of 1974 which prohibits the

sending of a mass mailing by either a candidate or an agency.

States violation of the act's provisions is punishable as a

misdemeanor.

Requires valid and current certifications for cross connection
inspection or backflow prevention device inspection, testing, and

maintenance that meet specified requirements for competency to be

considered approved certification tests, until the Water Resources

Control Board promulgates specified regulations or by a specifÏed

date. Prohibits a water supplier from refusing to recognize

certifications tests that meet standards set by regulations ofthe
board.

Expands the application of an existing law which authorizes certain

entities to apply for a refund of civil penalties assessed against

them if specified conditions are met and which requires moneys in

a certain fund to be expended to assist schools in establishing
effective occupational injury and illness prevention programs.

Deems a person that causes or permits, or threatens to cause or
permit, any waste to be discharged that contributes to the

exceedance of the maximum contaminant level for nitrate in

drinking water to not have caused pollution or a nuisance or to not

be liable for negligence or trespass, ifthe person or entity takes

certain actions relating to replacement water until the maximum

contaminant level for nitrate is no longer exceeded.

States the intent ofthe Legislature to enact legislation necessary to

help make water conservation a California way of life.

Requires the State Vy'ater Resources Control Board to adopt long-
term standards for urban water conservation and water use on or

co-
SPONSOR &

SUPPORT

OPPOSE

Political Reform Act: Mass
Mailing Prohibitions

Cross Connection or
Backflow Prevention
Inspectors

Occupational Safety and
Health: Penalties

Maximum Contaminant
Levels: Replacement
Vy'ater

Water Conservation

Water Management
Planning

AB 1524
Brough (R)

AB 1529
Thurmond (D)

AB 1548
Fong (R)

AB róOs
Caballero (D)

AB 1654
Rubio (D)

AB 1667
Friedman (D)

A-14



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ryD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

WATER: Heard, remains in
Committee.

091 15 l20l'1 - From SENATE
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Do pass to Committee on RULES.

0512612017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0911912017 - Enrolled.

O2I 17 I2OI7 - INTRODUCED.

before the specified date. Requires the board to adopt performance

measures for commercial, industrial, and instittttional water use on

or before that date. Require an urban water supplier to calculate a

water use target beginning the calendar year after the board adopts

long-term standards for urban water conservation and water use'

Relates to submission of specified information.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt long

term standards for the effrcient use of water and performance

measures for certain water uses. Requires the department to

conduct necessary studies. Establishes a specified number of
gallons as a standard for indoor residential water use effective until
a specifred date. Requires use of available data to identifu small

water suppliers and rural communities that may be at risk of
drought and water shortage no later than a specific date.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board, in consultation

with the Department of Water Resources, to adopt long-term

standards for urban water conservation and water use by a specified

date. Provides for the adoption ofinterim standards. Requires the

board, before adopting an emergency regulation, to provide a

certain number of days for the public to review and comment on

the regulation and requires the board to hold a public hearing.

Requires a public water system to implement a cross-connection

control program that complies with applicable regulations and

standards. Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to
adopt standards for backflow protection and cross-connection

control. Authorizes the Board to do so through the adoption of a
policy handbook.

Makes technical, nonsubstantive changes to existing law which
requires the Department of Water Resources to update every five

lan for the orderthe and coordinated

OPPOSE
UNLESS

AMENDED

Water Management
Planning

Urban Water Conservation
Standards and Use

Reporting

Backflow Protection and
Cross-Connection Controls

The California Water Plan

AB 16ó8
Friedman (D)

AB 1669
Friedman (D)

AB 167r
Caballero (D)

AB 1673
Aguiar-Curry
(D)

A-15



IR\ryD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0912212017 - x*t<{<rrTo GovERNoR.

0813112017 - ln ASSEMBLY. To
Inactive File.

091l2l20l7 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on RULES with author's

amendments. ;09 I 1212017 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

RULES.

0910112017 - ln ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

conservation, development and use ofthe water resources of the

state

Enacts the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal

Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018. Authorizes

the issuance ofbonds ofa specified sum pursuant to the State

General Obligation Bond Law to ftnance a drought, water, parks,

climate, coastal protection, and outdoor access for all programs.

Reallocates a specified portion ofthe unissued bonds to finance the

purposes ofdrought, water, parks, climate, coastal protection, and

outdoor access, upon voter approval.

Amends the Political Reform Act which requires certain
disclosures to include a statement indicating the fair market value

of investments or interests in real property and the aggregate value

of income received from each reportable source. Revises the dollar
amounts associated with these ranges.

Relates to the California Environmental, Public Health, and

Vy'orkers Defense Act of 2017 . Relates to clean air. drinking water,

discharge of pollutants into the atmosphere and waters, and

endangered species. Requires specified agencies to take prescribed

actions to maintain and enforce standards pertaining to air, water,

and protected species. Prohibits a state agency from amending rules

to be less stringent in protection of workers'rights and workers'
safety than established by federal law.

Establishes the Affordable Senior Housing Program for the purpose

of guiding and serving as a catalyst for the development of
affordable senior housing and supportive care campuses. Requires

the director of GO-Biz to undertake various actions in
implementing the program, including establishing and

fora and and

California Drought, Vy'ater,

Parks, Climate

Political Reform Act of
1974: Economic Interest

Environmental and
Workers'Defense Act

Affordable Senior Housing
Act

SB5
de Leon (D)

SB 24
Portantino (D)

SB 49
de Leon (D)

SB 62
Jackson (D)

A-16



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVB MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512612017 - From SENATE
Committee on BUDGET AND FISCAL
REVIEW with author's
amendments. ;05 126120l'7 - In SENATE.
Read second time and amended. Re-

refered to Committee on BUDGET
AND FISCAL REVIEW.
09 I 1812017 - Enrolled.;09 I 1812017'
*r<r.{<*To GOVERNOR.

0412512017 - In SENATE Committee
oN NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER: Not heard.

0911212017 - {<*xx*To GOVERNOR.

0711012017 - Signed by
GOVERNOR.;07 I | 0 12017 - ChaPtered

private stakeholders and assisting participants in
locations and funding sources, obtaining permits,

identifying
and other matters.

Makes appropriations for the support of state government for the

2017-18 fiscal year

Amends the California Environmental Quality Act. Requires a lead

agency to post certain notices on the agency's Intemet Web site and

to offer to provide those notices by e-mail. Requires a county clerk

to post notices regarding an environmental impact report or a

negative declaration on the county's lnternet Web site. Requires the

filing of a notice in certain cases.

Amends an existing law which prohibits the taking or possession

a fully protected fish, except as provided, and designates the

unarmored threespine stickleback as a fully protected fish.

Prohibits the issuance of a new permit to appropriate water from
any river source or stream that has, or is reasonably suspected to

have, a population ofunarmored threespine stickleback.

of

Repeals the exclusion of a residential dwelling eligible for the

property tax postponement program any residential dwelling
subject to a PACE bond. Amends existing law to rename the

Vallejo Sanitation and Flood Control District Act as the Vallejo
Flood and Wastewater District Act and to rename the distriçt as the

Vallejo Flood and Wastewater District.

Enacts the First Validating Act of 2017, which validates the

organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe state

andand ified distri and entities.

Budget Actof2017

California Environmental

Quality Act: Notices

Water Resources: Permit
To Appropriate

Local Government
Omnibus Act of 2017

Validations

SB72
Mitchell (D)

sB 80
Wieckowski
(D)

SB 146
wilk (R)

SB 205
Govemance
and Finance
Cmt

SB 206

A-17



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2017 -5'7

0711012017 - Signed by
GOVERNOR;07 I 1012017 - Chaptered

by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2017-58
0711012017 - Signed by
GOVERNOR.;07 I 10 120 17 - Chaptered

by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2017-59
0812812017 - In ASSEMBLY. Suspend

Assembly Rule 96.;08/28/2017 - Re-

referred to ASSEMBLY Committee on

RULES.

0812112017 - From SENATE
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
with author's amendments. ;08121 12017 -

In SENATE. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS. ;08/2 1 12017 -

Withdrawn from SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS.;08 l2l /2017 -
Re-referred to SENATE Committee on
RULES.
0912212017 _ *i(*{<*To GOVERNOR.

Enacts the Second Validating Act of 2017, which validates the

organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe state

and counties, cities, and specified districts, agencies, and entities.

Enacts the Third Validating Act of 2017, which validates the

organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe state

and counties, cities, and specifîed districts, agencies, and entities.

Authorizes the State Air Resources Board to develop and

implement a Heavy-Duty Vehicle Inspection and lVlaintenance
Program for nongasoline heavy-duty on road motor vehicles.

Authorizes the state board to assess a fee and penalty as part ofthe
prograÍn. Creates the Truck Emission Check Fund and the Diesel

Emission System Inspection and Smoke Test Account in the fund,
with all the moneys deposited in each fund to be available upon

appropriation.

Amends existing law which establishes liability for sexual

harassment when the plaintiff proves specified elements and

existing law which states that a relationship may exist between a

plaintiffand certain persons. Includes an investor among those
listed persons who may be liable to a plaintiff for sexual
harassment.

Authorizes an ordinance creating accessory dwetling units in single
family and multi family residential zones to prohibit the sale or
other conveyance ofthe unit separate from the primary residence.
Extends the use of the maximum standards to a proposed accessory

Validations

Validations

Heavy Duty Vehicle
lnspection and
Maintenance Program

Personal Rights: Sexual
Harassment

Accessory Dwelling Units

Governance
and Finance
Cmt
SB 207
Governance
and Finance
Cmt
sB 208
Governance
and Finance
Cmt
SB 210
Leyva (D)

58224
Jackson (D)

58229
Wieckowski
(D)

A-18



IR\ryD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0910612017 - x*{<t<*To GovERNoR.

0911912017 - x*x**To GOVERNOR.

0g l2l 1201-l _ {<r.x( **To GovERNoR.

0312912017 - Re-referred to SENATE
Committee on JUDICIARY.

dwelling unit on a lot zoned for residential use. Extends

authorization of replacement parking spaces for units converted
from a garage or carport. Prohibits special districts and water

corporations from considering these units as new residential'

Relates to a provision of the California Constitution that requires

that assessments, fees, and charges be submitted to property owners

for approval or rejection after the provision of written notice and

the hotding of a public hearing. Deftnes the term sewer for these

purposes. Makes findings and declarations relating to the definition
ofthe term sewer for these purposes.

Requires a city or county overlying a critically overdrafted basin to
request estimates of certain information from an applicant for a
new well located within a critically overdrafted basin as part of an

application for a well permit. Requires this information to be made

available to both the public and to groundwater sustainability

agencies and easily accessible.

Creates the San Joaquin River Exchange Contractors Groundrvater
Sustainability Agency as the exclusive groundwater sustainability
agency and successor agency. Establishes the initial boundaries of
the agency and authorizes the agency's boundaries to be changed.

Amends an existing law which provides, with respect to certain

contracts and amendments to contracts with a public agency for
design professional services, that all provisions, clauses, covenants,

and agreements contained in, collateral to, or affecting these

contracts or amendments that purport to require the professional to
defend the agency under an indemnity agreement are

unenforceable, except for certain cases. Makes such provisions

applicable to all design professional services.

WATCH

Local Government: Fees

and Charges

Water Wells

San Joaquin River
Exchange Contractors
Groundwater

Indemnity: Design
Professionals

SB 23I
Hertzberg (D)

sB 252
Dodd (D)

SB 372
Cannella (R)

SB 423
Cannella (R)

A-19



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0911112017 - Chaptered by Secretary of
state. chapter No. 238

0912212017 _ *r<*{<{<To GOVERNOR.

0412412017 - In SENATE Committee
on PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT: Failed
passage.;04/2412017 - In SENATE
Committee on PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT:
Reconsideration granted.

0910812011- In ASSEMBLY. To
Inactive File.

0'll2ll20l7 - Vetoed by GOVERNOR.

Requires a community water system to provide the timeline for

replacement of known lead user service lines in use in its

distribution system to the State Water Resources Board. Requires

certain public water systems to provide related findings. Authorizes

the application and enforcement ofthese provisions under the Safe

Drinking Water Act.

Requires the governing body of a public body to obtain and

disclose specified information regarding the issuance of bonds in a

meeting open to the public. Requires the information to be obtained

as a good faith estimate from an underwriter, financial advisor, or

private lender or from a third party borrower, as specified, if the

public body issuing bonds is a conduit financing provider, as

defined.

Relates to the Public Employees'Medical and Hospital Care Act.

Provides that, for state employees who are first employed and

become members of the retirement system on or after a specifred

date, the employer contribution for annuitants shall be limited to a

certain percent ofthe weighted average ofthe health benefrt plan

premiums for an active employee enrolled for self-alone. Makes

other changes concerning employer contributions and prefirnding

ofretiree health care.

Amends the California Endangered Species Act which prohibits the

taking of an endangered or threatened species. Provides that the

accidental take ofcandidate, threatened, or endangered species

resulting from acts that occur on a farm or a ranch in the course of
otherwise lawful routine and ongoing agricultural activities is not

prohibited by the act.

Requires the Department of Fish and wild life to periodically
upgrade the information on its Internet w ite regarding lake or

to its Asked
be S

streambed alteration I

Community Water
Systems: Lead User
Service Lines

Public Bodies: Bonds:
Public Notice

Public Employees' Health
Benefits

California Endangered
Species Act

Department of Fish and
Wildlife: Lake or
Streambed

SB 427
Leyva (D)

SB 450
Hertzberg (D)

SB 454
Moorlach (R)

SB 473
Hertzberg (D)

SB 506
Nielsen (R)

A-20



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

09Il9l20l7 - **xx*.To GOVERNOR.

09Il9/20l7 - r.*t<x*To GovERNoR.

0911312017 - Withdrawn from
ASSEMBLY Committee on

RULES.;09/1312017 - In ASSEMBLY
Ordered to third reading.;09/131201'7 -

In ASSEMBLY. Suspend AssemblY

Rule 96.

0910112017 - Re-referred to
ASSEMBLY Committee on RULES.

Questions document and other appropriate sources of information

regarding the lake and streambed alteration program, and to

provide guidance on its Internet web site to facilitate members of
the pubIlc ln obtain ing individualized guidance regarding the lake

and streambed alteration program.

Enacts the Water Bill Savings Act. Authorizes a joint powers

authority to provide funding for a customer of a local agency in

specified counties or its publicly owned utility to acquire, install, or

repair a water efficiency improvement on the customer's property

served by the local agency or its publicly owned utility. Requires

the customer to repay the authority through an efficiency charge on

the customer's water bill.

Revises authorization for flood control projects along the American

and Sacramento Rivers.

Requires an urban retail water supplier to calculate an urban water

use objective and its actual urban water use by specified dates and

requires a report. Imposes civil liability for a violation of an order

or regulation issued pursuant to certain provisions. Authorizes the

State Water Resources Control Board to issue a regulation or
information order requiring a wholesale water supplier, urban retail

water supplier, or distributor of a public water supply to provide a

monthly report of certain information.

Establishes the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the

State Treasury and would provide that moneys in the fund are

continuously appropriated to the state board. requires the state

board to expend moneys in the fund for grants, loans, contracts, or

services to assist eligible applicants with projects relating to safe

and affordable drinking water.

OPPOSE
LINLESS

AMENDED

OPPOSE

Water Bill Savings Act

Water development
projects: Sacramento-San
Joaquin
Water Management
Planning

Water Quality: Safe and

Affordable Drinking V/ater
Fund

SB 564
McGuire (D)

SB 580
Pan (D)

SB 606
Skinner (D)

SB 623
Monning (D)

A-21



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0912212017 - {<**x{<To GOVERNOR.

031021201'l - To SENATE Committees

on TRANSPORTATION AND
HOUSING and ENV IRONMENTAL

QUALITY.

0912012017 - {<**xr<To GovERNoR.

0310912017 - To SENATE Committee
on JUDICIARY.

0710512017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on UTILITIES AND
ENERGY with author's
amendments. ;07 10512017 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on

UTILITIES AND ENERGY.

Repeals the Castaic Lake Water Agency Law. Recognizes the

Newhall County Water District and the Castaic Lake Water

Agency into the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency which
prohibits the Castaic Lake Water Agency and the Newhall County

Water District from operating as separate entities or exercising

independent functions.

Requires the State Air Resource Board to
require owners or operators ofheavy duty

adopt regulations that
motor vehicles used for

commercial purposes to perform regular inspections of their
vehicles for compliance with emission standards of the State board.

Requires a fleet of these vehicles to comply with the State boards

emission standards in order for any vehicle of the fleet to be

registered.

Requires the Department of water Resources to establish a

program to lmp lement watershed-based nverme and riparian

stewardship improvements by providing technical and financ ial

assistance ln support of projects with certain benefits Requlres the

program to support the purposes ofand be coordìnated with the

Urban Stream Restoration Program, fish passage improvements,

and other similar programs.

Requires a public entity to conduct a meet and confer conference

within a specific period for the settlement of disputes.

Requires the Public Utilities Commission and the governing boards

of local publicly owned electric utilities to establish an Energy

Storage lnitiative to provide rebates to customers of electrical

corporations for the installation of energy storage systems

consistent with certain requirements. Requires the PUC to ensure

an orderly transition of the funding for energy storage systems

from the self-generation incentive program to the Energy Storage

Initiative to minimize disruption.

Santa Clarita Valley Water
Agency

Heavy Duty Motor
Vehicles

Riverine and Riparian
Stewardship

Public Contracts: Claims
Resolution

Energy Storage Initiative

SB 634
wilk (R)

SB 638
Leyva (D)

SB 667
Atkins (D)

SB 686
wilk (R)

SB 7OO

Wiener (D)

^-22



IR\ryD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 09/2512017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512512017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in

committee.

0310912017 - To SENATE Committee
on GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION.

0911312017 - In ASSEMBLY. To
Inactive File.

09l0ll20l'7 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS :

Held in committee.

0512512017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt

regulations for a comprehensive risk-based standards for local
jurisdictions permitting programs for onsite recycling of water in

multifamily residential, commercial, and mixed-use buildings for
nonpotable use. Requires the regulations to address specified issues

and practices relating to the management, monitoring, and

treatment of recycled water for nonpotable use.

Amends an existing law which requires a state agency or

department to follow specified rules regarding the negotiation of
fees and execution ofcontracts for professional consulting services

ofa private architectural, engineering, land surveying,
environmental, or construction project management fÌrm. Requires

certain negotiations to begin within a specified time period.

Relates to The California Environmental Quality Act. Establishes a

continuing education requirement for employees of public agencies

who have primary responsibility to administer the act.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to track and

publish on its Internet Web site an analysis of all voluntary and

ordered consolidations ofwater systems that have occurred on or
after a certain date. Requires the published information to include

the resulting outcomes of the consolidations and whether the

consolidations have succeeded or failed in providing an adequate

supply of safe drinking water to the communities served by the

consol idated water systems.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to establish

guidelines for designing landscapes consistent with the watershed

approach to landscaping. Requires funding to provide preference

for projects that comply with the guidelines. Requires the

Department to promote this approach by providing education, and

for who or

Onsite Treated Water

Public Contracts

California Environmental

Quality Act

Safe Drinking Water Fund

Water Conservation in
Landscaping Act

SB 740
Wiener (D)

SB 748
Glazer (D)

SB 771

de Leon (D)

SB 778
Hertzberg (D)

SB 780
Wiener (D)

A-23



IRWD 2016 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0912512017

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilI)
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0211612017 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

0711812011 - In SENATE. Read second

time.;}711812017 - To SENATE
Committee on ENERGY AND
NATURAL RESOURCES.
0210712017 - In HOUSE Committee on

NATURAL RESOURCES: Referred to
Subcommittee on WATER, POWER
AND OCEANS.
01/1112017 -
INTRODUCED.;01/1 I 12017 - To
HOUSE Committee on WAYS AND
MEANS.

projects. Authorizes the promotion of application of compost to

assist with projects that follow these guidelines.

Declares the intent of the Legislature to amend the California
Constitution to provide a program that would ensure that affordable

water is available to all Californians and to ensure that water

conservation is given a permanent role in California's future.

Amends the Gaining Responsibility on Water Act
provides drought relief in the State of Califomia.

of20l7,

Authorizes a pilot project for an innovative water project financing

program.

Amends the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, expands the exclusion

for certain conservation subsidies to include subsidies for water

conservation or efficiency measures and storm water management

measures.

Water Conservation

Gaining Responsibility on
Water Act

Water Project Financing
Program Pilot Project

Conservation Subsidies
Water Conservation
Exclusion

SCA 4
Hertzberg (D)

HR23
Valadao (R)

HR 434
Denham (R)

HR 448
Huffman (D)

A-24



Exhibit'oB'o

2017 Legislative UPdate RePort:

Links to Bill & RegulatoryTexts
(as of September 25, 2017)

1

AB s74 (Quirk),
as amended

-id:201 
7201 $04B869

AB 869 (Rubio),
as amentled

http : //1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill

id:201720180A8968
AB 968 (Rubio),
as amended

id:20172018048968
AB 1000 (Friedman),
as amended

íd:201720180A81323
AB 1323 (Weber),
as amended

id:201720180A81654
AB 1654 (Rubio),
as amended

iú--201720180AFl667
AB 1667 (Friedman)
as amended

id:201720180481668
AB 1668 (Friedman)
as amended

AB 1669 (Friedman)
as amended

B-1



SB 2s2 (Dodd),
as amended

http : //1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
iù-'201720180s8252

SB 606 (Hertzberg/Skinner),
as amended

http :/ile ginfo. le si slature. ca. govifacesibillNavclient.xhtml?bill
id:201720180s8606

SB 623 (Monning),
as amended

http ://le ginlfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavclient. xhtml?bill
iÈ201720180s8623

SCA 4 (Hertzberg),
as introduced

http ://1esinfo. le gislature. ca. qov/faces/billNavclient.xhtml?bill

id:201720180SC44

B-2



Executive Summory

ô pecial districts, the workhorses of public service

)Aetruery created by the California Legislature during the

earliest days of statehood, represent the most common

form of local government. They have prevailed through

endless upheaval as California morphed from a state of
rural open spaces into one of the world's most powerful

economic engines and home to nearly 40 million people.

Today special districts generate some 521 billion in annual

revenues and employ more than 90,000 local government

workers.l

ln 2016 and 2OI7 , the Little Hoover Commission

reviewed and analyzed California's 2,07L independent

special districts and the State of California's role and

responsibility in overseeing them'2 The Legislature not

only created special districts and enacted the practice

acts by which they are governed, but it retained the
power to create new districts and also to dissolve

them. ln the early L960s, the Legislature had the

foresight to develop a local oversight mechanism, Local

Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCOs) tasked with
bringing more rational planning practices and reining in

inappropriate growth by considering local government

boundary decisions. LAFCOs have the authority to
initiate dissolutions and consolidations of special

districts, although ultimately local voters have the final

say. The process is slow - intentionally slow according

to some --and occasionally frustrated parties attempt

to bypass the local process by taking issues directly to
the Legislature. This tension, in part, prompted the

Commission to update its 2000 review of special districts

to consider whether the local oversight process works as

intended or whether a different process or a greater role

for the Legislature would be more effective.

The Commission's review broke new ground, but also

revisited issues first identified in its May 2000 report,

Specia! Districts: Relics of the Post or Resources for the

Future? The 2000 report declared that California's

expansive special district sector often amounted to a
poorly overseen and largely invisible governing sector

serving residents who know little about who runs them or

what they pay in taxes to sustain them' The Commission

nearly two decades ago questioned the soundness of

special districts' financial management and asked if their

numbers might be pared back through consolidations.

Yet Commissioners also acknowledged in their 2000

analysis that special districts provide Californians valuable

services and are "physically closest to their communities."

The Commission concluded that despite its range of

criticisms, special districts should remain, in the end, local

institutions best served by local decision-making.

ln its newest review the Commission heard from some

who still contend that special districts are ripe for

consolidation and represent convoluted, dispersed,

under-the-radar government. Frustrated with the local

oversight process, various local special district issues

percolated up into bills in the 2015-16 legislative session

as the Commission began its study, potentially signifying

that the current system of oversight fails to work as well

as intended.

ln this review, the Commission found special districts

themselves could do a better job of telling their own

story to overcome the stigma that they function as

hidden government. During an advisory committee

meeting, Chair Pedro Nava encouraged special districts to
"tell your story." There are very few government entities

in a position to let people know that they work directly

for the public and that the taxes and fees they collect

fund local services, he said.

ln testimony, the Comm¡ssion also learned that despite

the perception that special districts continue to
proliferate in California, the number of special districts

has declined 5 percent since 1997, while the number

nationally increased by L0 percent.3 Thirty-three states

have more special districts per capita than California.

Despite frequent calls for dissolving or consolidating

these local governments, special districts seem to have

pluses that render them tolerable to those they govern

and able to forestall movements to purge them or fold

their work into city and county governments.

EXHIBIT ''C''

c1 Executive Summcry I 5



The Commission's 2016-2017 review delved into four
primary arenas concerning special districts:

r Oversight of special districts, specifically,

opportunities to bolster the effectiveness of Local

Agency Formation Com missions (LAFCOs).

, The continued need for districts to improve

tra nsparency and pu blic engagement.

' The frequently-controversial evolution of
California's healthcare special districts, which in

the 1940s and 1950s built a far-ranging system

of hospitals that are mostly now gone due to a

tremendous transformation in healthcare from
hospitalization to preventive ca re.

. The urgency of climate change adaptation in

California and the front-line roles that special

districts, particularly wateL wastewater treatment
and flood control districts, play in preparing their
communities and defending them from harm.

Toward Higher-Quality Local Control

As in 2OOO, the Commission held fast to the concept that
special districts are essentially local institutions' Whether

their ¡ndividual endeavors are praised or panned, special

districts seemingly reflect the wishes of local voters.

They also reflect the politics of LAFCOs, unique oversight

bodies in each county with authority to judge their
performances and recommend whether they should

continue to exist. The Commission again determined

that LAFCOs should be the leading voice on the status of
special distr¡cts in California - and that they need more

tools to do the job well.

Commissioners perplexed by the seemingly slow progress

in dissolutions and consolidations at one point during

the study asked if a lack of money prevented LAFCOS

and special districts from initiating consolidations or

conducting the mandated Municipal Service Reviews

that can identify opportunities for improved efficiency

in service delivery. A chorus of stakeholders suggested

a small, one-time infusion of grant funding, tied to
specified outcomes to ultimately improve efficiency and

save taxpayer dollars, was indeed warranted. They also

called for various statutory changes that could bolster the

effectiveness of LAFCOS.

Clearly, special districts can be improved. Given the

routine front-line services they provide, the historic

climate challenges these districts face in keeping California

stable, as well as the need to provide the best possible

healthcare to millions of residents, LAFCOs and the state

have obligations to see that they succeed. To that end,

the Commission offers 20 recommendations to guide the

Legislature and Governor going forward. The first eight of
those recommendations address the basic structure and

governing issues revolving around special districts:

Recommendation 7: The Legisloture and the Governor

shoutd curtoil a growìng practíce of enocting hills to

overríde LAFCO deliberøtive processes and decide

locol issues regording special district boundaries and

operations.

The Legislature and Governor have reason to be frustrated

with slow and deliberative LAFCO processes. But these

are local institutions of city, county and special district

members often better attuned to local politics than those

in the State Capitol. Exemptions where the Legislature

gets involved should be few, and in special cases where the

local governing elites are so intransigent or negligent - or

so beholden to entrenched power structures - that some

higher form of political author¡ty is necessary.

Recommendation 2: The Legisloture should provide one-

tíme gront funding to pay for specifíed LAFCO octivitíes,

to incentivize LAFCOs or smoller special districts to

develop ond implement dissolutíon or consolidation
plans with tímelines for expected outcomes. Funding

shoutd be tied to process completion ond results,

including enforcement authority for corrective octíon

and consolidatíon.

The Commission rarely recommends additional funding

as a solution. However, a small one-time infusion of 51

million to 53 million in grant funding potentially could

save California taxpayers additional money if it leads to
streamlined local government and improved efficiency in

service delivery. This funding could provide an incentive

for LAFCOs or smaller districts to start a dissolution or

consolidatíon process. Participants in the Commission's

public process suggested the Strategic Growth Council or

Department of Conservation could administer this one-

time funding.

ó I Little Hoover Commission c2



Recommendation 3: The Legislature should enact
ond the Governor should sign SB 448 (Wieckowski)

which would provÍde LAFCOs the statutory authority
to conduct reviews of inactive districts and to díssolve

them without the octíon being subiect to protest and o

costly electí on process.

There has been no formal review to determine the number

of inactive special districts - those that hold no meetings

and conduct no public business. Rough estimates gauge

the number to be in the dozens. Simplifying the LAFCOs'

legal dissolution process would represent a significant step

toward trimming district rolls in California. The Commission

supports SB 448 and encourages the Legislature to enact the

measure and for the Governor to sign the bill.

Recommendatíon 4: The Governor should sign AB

979 (Lackey), co-sponsored by the Cølifornia Special

Districts Association ond the Californio Assocíotion of
Local Agency Formation Commissions- The bill would
strengthen LAFCOs by easing o process to add speciol

district representatíves to the 28 county LAFCOs where

dÍstricts hove no voice.

The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Reorganization Act of 2000

(AB 2838, Hertzberg) provided the option to add two
special district members to county LAFCOs to broaden

local governing perspectives. Nearly two decades later,

30 counties have special district representatives on their
LAFCOs alongside city council members and county

supervisors. This change provides LAFCOs a more diverse

decision-making foundation and stronger finances. But

28 counties, mostly in rural California have not added

special district representatives to their LAFCO governing

boards, citing scarce resources. Presently, a majority of a

county's special distr¡cts must pass individual resolutions

within one year supporting a change. This has repeatedly

proved itself a formidable obstacle to broadening the

outlook of local LAFCOs. AB 979 (Lackey) would allow a

simple one-time election process where districts could

easily - and simultaneously - decide the question.

Recommendatíon 5: The Legisloture should odopt
legislatíon to g¡ve LAFCO members fixed terms, to ease

politícat pressures in controversiol votes and enhance

the independence of LAFCOS.

The California Associatíon of LocalAgency Formation

Commissions (CALAFCO)testified on August 25, 20L6, that

individual LAFCO members are expected to exercise their

independent judgment on LAFCO issues rather than simply

represent the interests of their appointing authority. But

this is easier said than done when representatives serve

on an at-will basis. The CALAFCO hearing witness said

unpopular votes have resulted in LAFCO board members

being removed from their positions. Fixed terms would

allow voting members to more freely exercise the

appropriate independence in decision-making.

Recommendotion 6: The Legislature should convene dn

ødvisory committee to review the protest process for
consolidqtions ond dissolutions of specíal distrlcts and to

develop legistation to simplify ond create consistency in

the process.

Com plicated a nd i nconsiste nt processes potentia I ly

impact a LAFCO's ability to initiate a dissolution or

consolidation of a district. lf 10 percent of district

constituents protest a LAFCO's proposed special district

consolidation, a public vote is required. lf a special district

¡nitiates the consolidation, then a public vote is required

if 25 percent ofthe affected constítuents protest.

Additionally, the LAFCO must pay for all costs for studies

and elections if it initiates a consolidation proposal,

whereas the district pays these costs if it proposes or

requests the consolidation. Various participants in the

Commission's public process cautioned against setting

yet another arbitrary threshold and advised the issue

warranted further study before proposing legislative

changes. They called for more consistency in the process.

Recommendation 7: The Legislature should require

every specÍøl distríct to hqve a published policy for
reserve funds, includÍng the size ønd purpose of reserves

ond how they ore invested.

The Commission heard a great deal about the need for

adequate reserves, particularly from special districts with

large infrastructure investments. The Commission also

heard concerns that reserves were too large. To better

articulate the need for and the size of reserves, special

districts should adopt policies for reserve funds and make

these policies easily available to the public.

Recommendatíon 8: The Stote Controller's Office should

stondardize definitíons of specîal district finøncÍal
reserves for stote reportíng purposes.

C3 Executive Summory I Z



Presently, it is difficult to assess actual reserve levels held

by districts that define their numbers one way and the

State Controller's Office which defines them another way

The State Controller's Office is working to standardize

numbers following a year-long consultation with a task

force of cities, counties and special districts. To improve

transparency on reserves, a subject that still eludes

effective public scrutiny, they should push this project to

the finish line as a high PrioritY.

lmproving lransparency and Public

lnvolvement

Because there are thousands of special districts in California,

performing task as varied as managing water supply to

managing rural cemeteries, the public has little practical

ability to ascertain the functionality of special districts,

including the scope of services these local districts provide,

their funding sources, the use of such funds and their
governance structure. Although publicly elected boards

manage independent special districts, constituents lack

adequate resources to identify their local districts much less

the board members who collect and spend their money.

The Commission saw a number of opportunities for special

districts to do a better job communicating with the public,

primarily through improvements to district websites and

more clearly articulating financing policies, including

adopting and making publicly available fund reserve

policies. Existing law requires specialdistricts with a website

to post meeting agendas and to post or provide links to

com pensation repo rts a nd fi na n cia I tra nsaction reports that

are required to be submitted to the State Controller's Office'

The State Controller's Office - despite having a software

platform from the late l-990s - aüempts to make allthe

information it receives as accessible as possible'

Many special districts already utilize their websites to

effectively communicate with their constituents and

voluntarily follow the nonprofit Special District Leadership

Foundation's transparency guidelines and receive the

foundationt District Transparency Certifi cate of Excellence'

But often, these districts are the exception and not the

rule. The Commission makes three recommendatíons to

improve special district transparency and to better engage

the public served by the districts:

Recommendatíon 9: The Legislature should require that
every specîol district hove o website.

Key components should include:

t Ndme, Iocation, contact informotion

. Services provided

. Governonce structure of the district, including

election inÍormotíon and the process lor
constituents to run for boord positions

: Compensation details - totøl *alf
compensation, including salory, pensions and

henefits, or a link to this informatíon on the

State Controller's website

t Budget (including ønnual revenues and the

sources of such revenues, including without
limitation, fees, property tøxes and other

assessments, bond debt, expenditures and

reserve amounts)

. Reserve Íund policy

' Geographic area served

) Most recent Municipal Service Review

. Most recent annual financiol report provided

to the State Controtler's OÍfice, or a link to this

informotion on the State Controller's website

, Link to the Local Agency Formatíon Commìssion

and any stote agency providing oversight

Exemptions should be considered for districts that fall

under a determined size based on revenue and/or number

of employees. For districts in geographic locations without

reliable lnternet access, this same information should be

available at the local library or other public building open

and accessible to the public, until reliable lnternet access

becomes available statewide.

Building on this recommendation, every LAFCO should

have a website that includes a list and links to all of the

public agencies within each county service area and a copy

of all of the most current Municipal Service Reviews. Many

LAFCOs currently provide this information and some go

further by providing data on revenues from property taxes

B I Little Hoover Commission C4



and userfees, debt service and fund balance changes for

allthe local governments w¡th¡n the service area. At a

minimum, a link to each agency would enable the public to

better understand the local oversight authority of LAFCOS

and who to contact when a problem arises'

Recommendøtion 70: The State Controller's Olfice

should disoggregote information provided by

independent special districts from dependent districts,

nonprofits and ioint powers authorities.

Over the course of this study, the Commission utilized

data available on the State Controller's website to
attempt to draw general conclusions about independent

special districts, such as overall revenues, number of

employees and employee compensation. Presently, it is

difficult to do this without assistance as information for

independent distr¡cts is mixed with various other entities'

Recommendatíon 77: The California Special Districts

Assocíotion, working with experts in publìc outreach

ønd engogement, should develop best practices for
independent speciol district outreoch to the public on

opportunities to serve on boords.

The Commission heard anecdotally that the public does

not understand special district governance, does not

often participate or attend special district board meetíngs

and often does not know enough about candidates

running to fill board positions. Often, the public fails to

cast a vote for down-ballot races. Two county registrars

provided the Commission information that showed in

many instances those who voted for federal or statewide

offices did not vote for local government officials at the

same rate, whether they were city council positions,

special district positions or local school or community

college district Positions.

What is the Role for Healthcare D¡str¡cts?

The Commission found in its review that special districts

were as diverse as the services provided and the

millions of Californians served. To gain deeper insight

on one type of local government service provider, the

Commission took a closer look at an often-controversial
group: healthcare districts that no longer operate

hospitals. These entities struggle to explain their
relevance within the rapidly evolving healthcare industry,

which em phasizes preventative care over hos pitalization'

Amid uncertainty about the future of the Affordable Care

Act, many of these districts claim they are carving out

new roles in preventatíve care. Yet the Legislature, local

grand juries, LAFCOs and healthcare analysts continue

to question their relevance and need to exist' Presently,

just 37 of 79 California healthcare districts operate 39

hospitals, mostly in rural areas with few competitors or

other alternatives - and few suggest the need to dissolve

those districts.

Controversy tends to afflict districts in former rural areas

that became suburbanized in recent decades and grew into

competitive healthcare markets. The 20L5-16 legislative

session included a rash of legislation that considered

whether to force district dissolutions or modify district

boundaries - even though those decisions are the

responsibility of LAFCOs. Nonetheless, most healthcare

districts officials continue to maintain they are more

flexible than counties in defining priorities and are

pioneering a new era of preventative care under the

umbrella of "wellness." Officials say their districts are

misunderstood by critics who lack understanding about

how much the healthcare landscape is changing. They

also say that local voters generally support their local

missions and how they allocate their share of property

taxes in the communitY.

As part of its special districts review, the Commission

convened a two-hour advisory committee with experts

to shed light on healthcare districts. During the

course of the Commission's study, the Association of

Healthcare Districts convened a workgroup to develop

recommendations, in part, in response to legislative

scrutiny, These recommendatíons were considered and

discussed during the November advisory committee

meeting. Participants analyzed whether counties or

healthcare districts are best positioned as local and

regional healthcare providers and discussed the role of

LAFCOs in consolidating, dissolving or steering healthcare

districts toward more relevant roles. During the meeting

Commissioners also pushed districts to share and adopt

best practices and define better metrics to measure what

they are accomplishing with their shares of local property

taxes. Three Commission recommendations arose from

the discuss¡on as well as numerous interviews with

experts during the studY:

c5 Executive Summory I 9



Experts widely agree that statutory language in the acts

no longer reflects the evolution of healthcare during the

past seventy years, parficularly the shift from hospital-

based healthcare to modern preventive care models'

Recommendatíon 72: The Legislature should update

the 7945 tegislotíve "prøctíce qcts" thot enabled voters

to credte locol hospitol districts, renamed heølthcore

districts in the early 7990s.

How are they assessing future climate change impacts

when amassing reserves for long-range infrastructure

spending? That question, rooted in the Commission's

2014 climate adaptation report Governing California

Through Ctimote Chonge, became the genesis of a deeper

exploration of awareness of and preparations for climate

change among special districts' ln an October 27,20L6,

hearing focused on special districts efforts to adapt to

climate change, the Commission learned that:

, Special districts, even while vastly outnumbering

cities and counties in California, have

generally not participated at the levels of

cities and counties in the state's emerging

climate adaptation information gathering and

strategizing. Often that is because they lack land-

use authority. Nonetheless, it ¡s critical that their

experienced voices be at the table.

r Many larger infrastructure-intensive water,

wastewater and flood control districts stand

at the forefront nationally in preparing for

the varying, changing precipitation patterns -
too much or too little water - at the heart of

anticipated climate change impacts.

The Commission found it encouraging that many special

districts are reducing the need for imported water by

diversifying supplies and producing vastly more recycled

water. Districts also are steering more stormwater runoff

in wet years into groundwater recharge basins for use in

dry years. The actions that all agencies must eventually

take are already being done by some. The Commission

agreed that these leading-edge actions and infrastructure

spending strategies represent models for other districts

to follow. Accordingly, the Commission makes six

recommendatíons focused on climate change adaptation:

Recommendation 75: The Legisloture should place o

requÎrement that special districts with infrostructure subiect

to the efrects of ctimate chonge should formølly consider

long-term needs for adoptatíon in capital infrastructure

plons, moster plons and other relevant documents'

Most special districts, especially the legions of small

distr¡cts throughout California, have their hands full

meeting their daily responsibilities' Many have few

resources and little staff time to consider long-range

issues, particularly those with the heavy uncertainty of

Recommendotíon 73: The Legislature, which has been

increasingly inctined to override locol LAFCO processes

and authority to press chonges on heolthcore dÍsuicts,

should defer these decisions to LAFCOS.

LAFCOs have shown successes in shaping the healthcare

district landscape and should be the primary driver of

change. Given the controversies over healthcare districts,

the California Association of LocalAgency Formation

Commissions and LAFCOs should be at the forefront of

studying the relevance of healthcare districts, potential

consolidations and dissolutions of districts. To repeat a

theme of Recommendation 1, the Legislature should retain

its authority to dissolve healthcare districts or modify

boundaries, but this authority should be limited to cases in

which local political elites are so intransigent or negligent -
or so beholden to local power structures - that some form

of higher political authority is deemed necessary'

Recommendation 74: The Associatíon of Colífornío

Heolthcare Districts ond its member districts should

step up efiorts to deÍine and share best practíces among

themselves.

A Commission advisory committee meeting discussion

clearly showed that not enough thought or interest

has been assigned to sharing what works best in rural,

suburban and urban areas among members. The

association should formally survey its members and

collectively define their leading best practices and models

for healthcare, as well as guidelines to improve the

impacts of grantmaking in communities.

Front-line Rotes for Climate Change Adaptation

At the Commission's August 25,2016, hearing, Chair Pedro

Nava asked a simple question of special district attendees

vigorously defending their need for robust reserve funds:

10 I Little Hoover Commission C6



climate change adaptation. Making climate change a

conside ration i n developing ca pita I i nfrastructu re plans

and other relevant planning documents would formally

and legally elevate issues of adaptation and mitigation,

especially for districts where immediate concerns make it

too easy to disregard the future'

Recommendøtion 76: The California Special D¡str¡cts

Associatíon (CSDA), În coniunction with its member

distr¡cts, should document ønd share clímate adaptotion

experiences wíth the Integrated Climate Adaptdtíon

a n d Resi I i e n ce P rogra m's o da ptatí o n i nfo r m otí o n

clearinghouse beìng establíshed within the Governor's

OlÍice oî Planning and Research (OPR). Similarly' CSDA

and member d¡stricts should step up engagement
in the state's current Fourth Assessment of climøte

threots, d stdte research proiect designed to supportthe
implementatíon of tocøt sdaptatíon actívitíes. The CSDA

olso shoutd promote climate odaptatíon informotion
sharing dmong its members to help districts with fewer
resources ptøn for climate impdcts ond toke octíons'

The OPR clearinghouse promises to be the definitive

source of climate adaptation planning information

for local governments throughout Cal¡forn¡a. At the

Commission's October 27 ,20L6, hearing, an OPR

representative invited more district participation in

state climate adaptation processes. lt is critical that

special districts and their associations assume a larger

participatory role - both within state government and

among their memberships - to expand the knowledge

base for local governments statewide.

Recommendstion 77: The state should conduct o

study - by either a university or on appropriate stdte

deportment- to øssess the effect of requiring reøl estote

transoctíons to trigger an inspection of sewer lines on

the property ond require repaírs if broken.

The responsibility to safeguard California and adequately

adapt to climate change impacts falls on every resident

of California. This begins at home with maintenance and

upgrading of aging sewer laterals. Requiring inspections

and repairs during individual property transactions is

an optimum way to slowly rebuild a region's collective

wastewater infrastructure in the face of climate change'

At the community level, repairs will help prevent

excess stormwater during major climate events from

overwhelming wastewater systems and triggering sewage

spills into public waterways. The Oakland-based East Bay

Municipal Utility District has instituted an ordinance that

requires property owners to have their private sewer

laterals inspected if they buy or sell a property, build

or remodel or increase the size of their water meter. lf

the lateral is found to be leaking or damaged, it must

be repaired or replaced. The state should consider

implementing this policy statewide'

Recommendation 78: State regulatory agencies should

explore the beginnings of a new reguløtory framework
that incorporates odoptable baselines when defining a

stotus quo as climøte impacts mount.

With climate change what has happened historically will

often be of little help in guiding regulatory actions. State

regulations designed to preserve geographical or natural

conditions that are no longer possible or no longer

exist already are creating problems for special districts'

Wastewater agencies, for example, face conflicting

regulations as they divert more wastewater flows to

water recycling for human needs and less to streams

historically home to wildlife that may or may not continue

to live there as the climate changes' While it is not easy

for regulators to work with moving targets or baselines,

climate change is an entirely new kind of status quo that

requires an entirely new approach to regulation.

Recommendation 79: The California Speciol Districts

Associotíon, and special districts, os some of the closest'

to-the-ground local governments in Calþrnio, should step

up public engdgement on climate addptation, ond inform

and support people ønd businesses to take oúíons that
increase theÍr individual and community-wide defenses.

Special districts are uniquely suited to communicate

with and help prepare millions of Californians for the

impacts of climate change. Nearly all have public

affai rs representatives i ncreasingly ski I led at reachi ng

residents through newsletters, social media and public

forums. District staff grapple constantly with new ways

to increase their visibility, Many will find they can build

powerful new levels of public trust by helping to prepare

their communities for the uncertainty ahead.

Recommendation 20: The Coliforniø Special D¡stricts

Associatíon and speciøl districts should lead efforts

to seek and form regíonol partnerships to maximize

climate adaptøtíon resources ond benefits.

c7 Executive Summory I ll



Wate[ wastewater and flood control districts are already

bringing numerous agencies to the table to pool money,

brainpower and resources for big regional projects. The

East Bay Municipal Utility District has arrangements
w¡th many Bay Area and Central Valley water agencies

to identify and steer water to where it is most needed

for routine demands and emergencies alike. The

Metropolitan Water District and Sanitation Districts of
Los Angeles County also increasingly pooltheir joint
resources to steer more recycled water to groundwater
recharge basins for dry years. Likewise, the Santa Clara

Valley Water district and other state and federal agencies

are collectívely planning and funding 18 miles of levees to
protect the region from sea level rise. These partnerships

among special districts and other government agencies

clearly hint at what will be increasingly necessary as

climate impacts begin to mount.

t

12 I Little Hoover Commission c8



October 9,2017
Prepared by: S. Malloy
Submitted by: K.
Approved by: Paul t. Cof, ç¿ .

ACTION CALENDAR

MICHELSON V/ATER RECYCLING PLANT
BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES

SUMMARY:

Filanc/Balfour-Beatty (FBB) is constructing the Michelson W'ater Recycling Plant (MWRP)

Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities (Biosolids Project). Contract Change Order (CCO)

No. 62 includes costs for several electrical and controls items. Staff has negotiated a Retention

Bond agreement to assist FBB with cash flow at this stage in the project. Staff recommends that

the Board:

. Approve CCO No. 62 in the amount of $708,162.72 with FBB, and

o Authorize the General Manager to execute the Retention Bond Agreement for the

Biosolids Project.

BACKGROUND:

Construction of the Biosolids Project was awarded to FBB in March 2013 inthe amount of
$163,465,940. The Biosolids Project will provide biosolids digestion, dewatering, energy

production, and on-site sludge drying. The project includes excavation for subsurface structures;

installation of foundation piles; three egg-shaped digesters; a state-of-the-art odor control

system; a biogas conditioning system and power generation using microturbines; a fats, oil and

grease receiving station; and new utility services. These facilities are being constructed on the

land north of IRWD's Operations Center, maintenance shops, water quality laboratory, and

warehouse.

CCO No. 62:

Staff negotiated with FBB and agrees to the labor and material costs contained in CCO No. 62,

which contains the following items:

c Fats, Oil, and Grease (FOG) Modifications in the amount of 852,174.90 - Staff reviewed

the controls of the FOG station and determined that flexibility was necessary at the local

control panel and at SCADA to respond to the actual conditions when FOG is being

received. These modifications allow for greater operational flexibility. This item is for

the labor and materials to make the necessary modifications'

c Density Meter Conduit and Cabling Modifications in the amount of $52,518.11 - Staff

decided to add flushing functions for the 11 density meters to prevent clogs. These

density meters measure the density of the sludge at the thickening and dewatering

6
sm mwrp biosolids change order and retention bond.docx



Action Calendar: Michelson Water Recycling Plant Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities

Contract Change Order No. 62 and Retention Bond
October 9,2017
Page2

centrifuges. The modifications will increase reliability and reduce maintenance of the

system. This item is for the labor and materials to make the modifications.

Fiber Optic Modifications in the amount of 820,607.14 -To increase reliability of the

SCADA system during emergencies, staff decided to install communication lines from
both the Digester Control Building and the Solids Handling Building to the SCADA
back-up servers systems located in the Operations Center.

a

a

o

O

o

Sludge Screen Pneumatic Control Panel Conduit and Cabling in the ømount of
88,859.95 - During the submittal process, it was discovered that Huber, the manufacturer

of the sludge screens, required additional conduit and cabling for the controls and power

of the local control panel. This item is for the labor and material to add the additional
conduit and cabling.

Additional Circuitsfor Control of the Thickening Centrifuges in the amount of
8376,674.08 - During the submittal process, it was discovered that the centrifuge
manufacturer required additional circuits for the control of the four thickening
centrifuges. Circuits were added from the thickening centrifuges to the local control
panels as well as to the electrical panels on the ground floor in the electrical room. This

item is for labor and material to provide the additional electrical, instrumentation,

controls and SCADA programming requirements.

Power Panel PP-8001 Circuit Breakers in the amount of 850,135.26 -To allow for full
capacity usage for potential future expansion of the FOG system, it was decided that the

feeders should be upsized to 480 volts. This item is for the labor and material to upsize

the breakers.

Electrical Power Feeders to Electric l4/ater Heaters in the amount of 816,551.27 -The
electric water heaters require higher-rated conductors from the original design. This item

is for the labor and material to upsize the feeder conductors to 480 volts.

Chemical Sump Pump Control Panel Space Heater lliring Modifications in the amount

of $ I 2,82 2.2 6 - Space heaters were added for the protection of the chemical sump

pumps. This item is for the wiring modifications to allow the addition of the space

heaters.

Relocate Electrical Feeders to Generator Bus in the amount o.f 822,785.74 - Staff
decided that for better reliabitity in a loss of power event, selected electrical loads should

be moved from a non-emergency generator bus to an emergency bus for continued

operation. This item is for the labor and material for the modifications.

Electrical and Instrumentation Related Components for the Installation of Thin Client at
Dryer Facility Pellet Load-Out in the amount of 849.908.43 - Change Order No. 55 was

approved to add a thin client in the pellet load-out bay of the Solids Handling Building



Action Calendar: Michelson Water Recycling Plant Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities

Contract Change Order No. 62 and Retention Bond
October 9,2017
Page 3

for better operation of the dryer facility. This item is for the labor and materials related to

installing the electrical and instrumentation components of the thin client.

Polymer Room Eye Wash Station Flow Switches ìn the amount of 824,567.89 - For better

worker safety, alarm beacons were added at each eye wash. This item is for the labor and

material to install the alarm beacons.

Chemical Storage and Feed Modificatíons in the amount of $13,055. /8 - For better

operation and preventative maintenance, staff decided to add valve configuration logic to

SCADA so it allows enhanced equipment isolation to protect mechanical equipment

should an emergency occur.

a

a PLC Redundancy Hot Standby Status Register in the amount of 87,502.51 - Staff decided

to add alarms to SCADA in the event that programmable logic controller (PLC) failures

occur. These alarms would provide off-site staff enhanced diagnostic information so

staff can troubleshoot the issue and prevent PLC down time.

Staff recommends that the Board approve CCO No. 62 inthe amount of $708,162.72,whichis
attached as Exhibit "A". Items that do not claim or grant additional time are considered full
compensation for those items. If items require additional time, the items included in this change

order are full compensation except for time impacts. The Contractor reserves the right to claim

time impacts, but the Contractor must show any time impacts to the project's critical path and

how IRV/D is responsible for these time impacts. Resolution of these time impacts is scheduled

for a later date. CCO No. 62 does not extend any of the milestone completion dates. The

construction change order sunmary is attached as Exhibit "B".

Retention Bond:

On December 12,20l6,the Board reduced the contract retention from 10% to 4.36%o. As of the

August 25,2017 progress payment, IRWD is withholding $7,828,735.72 which is held in a joint
IRV/D/FBB escrow account. FBB has requested that IRWD further assist them with better cash

flow since the project duration has been extended two years from the original completion date.

FBB has proposed providing a bond for a portion of the remaining contract retention. The

retention bond would allow the release of funds from the escrow account to FBB and provide

IRV/D an altemate means of security. If required, IRWD could declare FBB in default and

request the bonding company release funds to IRWD within seven business days. The Public

Contract Code (PCC) in many other states clearly specifies that retention bonds ¿ìre an acceptable

substitute security for retention, but the California PCC does not clearly authorize their use.

IRV/D legal counsel has determined that this type of bond is allowable in California, but this

may be the first time it would be used.

Attached as Exhibit ooC" is the draft version of the proposed Retention Bond Agreement that has

been reviewed by legal counsel and is still subject to minor modifications. The Retention Bond

Agreement would be for $6,000,000 or 3.34Yo of the contract amount. IRWD would still hold



Action Calendar: Michelson Water Recycling Plant Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities
Contract Change Order No. 62 and Retention Bond
October 9,20t7
Page 4

$1,828,735.72in cash in the escrow account, or l.02Vo of the contract amount. Therefore, this is
not a retention reduction, only an alternate method of retention. By allowing the Retention Bond
Agreement, it is IRIVD's intent that this would be a good-will step to prevent further financial
hardship for many of the subcontractors and suppliers at this late stage of the project.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities Project 04286 is included in the
FY 2017-18 Capital Budget. The existing budget is sufficient to fund the change order;
however, the remaining budget will be less than $250,000 with approval of CCO No. 62. Staff
will submit a capital budget increase to the Board in October 2017,

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

The MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities is subject to the California Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA) and in conformance with the California Code of Regulations Title 14,

Chapter 3, Article 7, a Supplemental Environmental Impact Report (SEIR), SCH # 2011031091,
was certified by IRV/D at its October 22,2012 meeting. The City of Irvine Planning
Commission approved a conditional use permit for the IRWD Biosolids Project at its
December 6, 2012 meeting.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee on September 13, 2017.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 62 IN THE AMOUNT
OF $708,162.72 WITH FILANC/BALFOUR BEAT'TY FOR ELECTRICAL AND CONTROLS
MODIFICATIONS, AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE
RETENTION BOND AGREEMENT FOR THE MICHELSON WAI]E,R RECYCLING PLANT
BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES, PROJECT 04286.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit órA" - Contract Change Order No. 62 with FBB
Exhibit 618'r - Construction Change Order Summæy
Exhibit "C)' - Retention Bond Agreement



lrvine Ranch Water District
156OO Sãnd Canyon Avenue
PO. Box 57OOO
lrvine, CA 92619-7tOO
(949) 453 s300

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER EXHIBIT 6rA''

C.O. No.

n Final

Project No. 04286

62

MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities

THE FOLLOWING CHANGE TO CONTRACT, DRAWINGS AND
SPECIFICATIONS IS PROPOSED.

$ ADDITIONS $ DELETIONS DAYS +

l. Fats, Oil, and Grease (FOG) Modifications (CR-2234) PR 04286
Task 5.30

2. Density Meter Conduit and Cabling Modifications (CR-326) PR
04286 Task 5.30

3. Fiber Optic Modifications (CR-356) PR 04286 Task 5.30
4. Sludge Screen Pneumatic Control Panel Conduit and Cabling (CR-

380) PR 04286 Task 5.30
5. Additional Circuits for Control of the Thickening Centrifuges (CR-

386) PR 04286 Task 5.30
6. Upsize of Power Panel PP-8001 Circuit Breaker (CR-414) PR 04286

Task 5.30
7. Electrical Power Feeders to Electric Water Heater (CR-426) PR

04286 Task 5.30
8. Chemical Sump Pump Control Panel Space Heater Wiring

Modifications (CR-461) PR 04286 Task 5.30
9. Relocate Electrical Feeders to Generator Bus (CR-462) PR 04286

Task 5.30
10. Electrical and Instrumentation Related Components for the

Installation of Thin Client at Dryer Facility (CR-4854) PR 04286
Task 5.30

I l. Polymer Room Eye Wash Station Flow Switches (CR-535) PR

04286 Task 5.30
12. Chemical Storage and Feed Modifications (CR-563) PR 04286

Task 5.30
13. PLC Redundancy Hot Standby Status Register (CR-568) PR 04286

Task 5.30

Notes:
l. For all items noted above, the Contractor reseryes the right to
compensable and/or excusable time extensions provided that time
impacts to the Project's critical path are demonstrated to be beyond the

Contractor's control.
2. Contractor reserves any and all rights it has and otherwise does not

waive or release any claims it may have for additional compensation

related to impact, including but not limited to the cumulative effect of
the number, nature, or extent ofany changes or design clarifications.
3. The project completion date of October 31,2017 per CCO No. 45 is

unchansed by this Change Order.

s52,1'14.90

$52,5 I 8.1 I

920,607.14
$8,859.95

9376,674.08

$50,135.26

s16,551.27

s12,822.26

$22,785.74

$49,908.43

s24,567.89

$ 13,055.18

$7,502.51

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

See Notes

See Notes

See Notes
See Notes

See Notes

See Notes

See Notes

See Notes

See Notes

See Notes

See Notes

See Notes

See Notes

TOTAL s708.r62.72 $0.00 0

Project Title Date: 0q/05r017

DAYS +

NOTE:ThedocumentssupportingthisChangeOrder,includinganydrawingsandestimatesofcost,ifrequiredareattachedheretoandmadeaparthereof' This

Changeordershall notbeconsideredassuchuntil ithasbeensignedbytheOwnerandtheContractor. Uponfinal approval,distr¡butionofcopieswill bemadeas

required. Thepart¡esmutuallyagreethepricingsetforthinthisChangeOrderarecompleteandfaircompensat¡onfortheentiretyoftheworkauthorizedunder
th¡s Change Order and that no addit¡onal compensation is warranted nor shall it be allowed.

CHANGES: All workmanship and materials called for by this Change Order shall be fully in accord with the original Contract Documents insofar as the same may be

appl¡ed without conflict to the conditions set forth by this Change Order. The time for completing the contract will not be extended unless expressly provided for in

this Change Order.

csc-02 a-l



I. NET AMOUNT THIS CFLA.NGE ORDER $708,162.72 0

2. OzuGINAL CONTRACT AMOLINT $163,465,940.00 r.278
3. TOTAL PREVIOUS CHANGE ORDER(S) $16.rs4,91s.70 368

4. TOTAL BEFORE THIS CHANGE ORDER (2+ 3) $179.620.855.70 r,646
5. PROPOSED REVISED CONTRACT AMOLINT TO DATE (1+4) s180"329.018.42 1.646

ilSIGNATIIRE DATE APPROVAL LEVEL REQ{.NRED

We hereby agree to make the above change subject to the terms of this change order for the sum of:

/7 6- l/Filanc/Bal forrr-Reatfw
Contractor

Executive Ðirector of Engineering & Water Quality

President

Departrnent Director Approval Required
Executive Director Approval Required
General Manager Approval Required
Board Approval Requted

7 -7- | 7
XDate

qlry ln
Date ?b \fiwq

General Manager Date Purchase Order No.

NOTE: The documents supporting this Change Order, including any drawings and estimates of cost, if required are attached hereto and made a part hereof. This

Change Order shall not be considered as such until ¡t has been signed by the Owner and the Contractor. Upon final approval, distribution of copies will be made as

required. The parties mutually agree the pricing set forth in this Change Order are complete and fair compensation for the ent¡rety of the work authorized under
this Change Order and that no additional compensation is warranted nor shall it be allowed.

CHANGES: All workmanship and materials called for by this Change Order shall be fully in accord with the original Contract Documents ¡nsofar as the same may be
applied without conflict to the conditions set forth by th¡s Change Order. The time for completing the contract will not be extended unless expressly provided for in

this Change Order.

csG-02

^-2



Contrætor: Filmc/Balfou-Beatty

DesþEnginø: Blæk& Vætch

EXHIBIT ''B''

MrilRP B¡osol¡ù ånd Energy Ræovery Facilitiæ
PR 21r¿f6 (42E6)

Constructior Change Order Summary

Orig;rnal

Completion
Daûe:

10/2A/201,6

Revised

Completion
Date

10/2A/2016

tol28l20t6

t0/24/20t6

to/28/20t6

t0/24t2016

10/281201ó

Contract Days

I
Revised

Total

Contact
Days

t,274

t,2'78

t,278

r,278

1,278

t,2'78

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

c

c

c

P¡evious

Chmge

Orders

c

c

0

0

c

Choge
O¡dq
Days

0

0

0

)

l

c

0

0

0

0

0

Conùact Amomt

Orisinal ConrâctAmout: $163,465,940.00

Revisd Contact
Amout

st63,446,t42.42

$163,498,61 7.50

9164,244,120.5A

sl64,26'7,149.'t2

9164,292,00t.45

s164,323,81ó.45

o/o of
Origrnal

Contr¿ct
Amout

o.otyo

0.02%

0.480Á

o.4q/.

O.5lo/o

o.52%

Cmulative Total

of Chmge Ordeß

$20,202.42

832,677.54

s778,180.5C

s801,209.'12

$826,061.45

5857,876.45

Previous Chmge

Ordere

s0.00

920,202.42

s32,617.50

$778,180.50

$80t,209.-t2

$826,061.45

Chage Ordo
Amomt

$20,202.42

$12,475.08

s745,s03.00

$23,029.22

$24,851.73

$31,815.00

Chæge Order Line
ItmAmomt

s 20,202.42

$ 12,47s.08

s 745,503 00

$l 1,047.81

s2,97-7.81

s9,003.60

$ts,225.75

s8,270.86

$l,355.12

$3 t,8t 5.00

IRWD or
FBB

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

Category

B

B

c

c

B

c

c

B

Description

Approved by Exe. Dirætor of Engineering md Wats Qualrty
ApFoved on Octobü 24, 2013

Modiñcations to Road to Deyelopmmt Area - Delete AC to Triilgle, add AB to
Michelson (CR-004)

Approved by Exe. Director of Enginesing md Water Quality
Approved on November I 3, 2013

Street Light Conduit Modifications (CR-007)

Approved by Boæd of Directo$
ApproYed on Milch 10, 2014

Bid Qwtity Adjusünent of Bid ltem 8.6 Pre-Drill

Approved by Exe Dir of Eng & Wate¡ Qualrty
Approved on Mrch 14, 2014

Installation of Five Additioml Gromdwater Wells æd Monito¡ing - (CR-006)

PR 2 I 146 (4286) Task 3s05
Bræe Bay Modifications ât the FOG Station - (CR-015) PR 21 14ó (4286) Task

3505

Gromding Extension at Nitogen md Minsal Oil System (CR-025) PR 21 146

(4286) Tæk 3510

Approved by Exe Dir of Eng & Water Quality
Approved on Mrch 14, 2014

Unidmtiûed Utihty - Meter Shop Dischæge (CR-008) PR 2l l4ó (4286) Task

3505

Comection Bm Modifiætions at Solids Hmdling Facihty (CR-014) PR 21146
(4286)Tæk3235
Incræ*d Grating Thickness at Solids Hmdling Facility (CR-041) PR 2l146
(4286) Task 3505

Approved by General Mæagø
ApproY€d on Mãch 20, 2014

Additional Costs to Install Piles to the Design Tip (CR-033) PR2ll46 (4286)

Chmge Order

Ll

2.1

3.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

2

3

4

5

6

A - D¡lrict conwn¡eôce/lnit¡ðtion - Prcject ßelated

B - D¡ffering Stte Condftiw
C - Cresign Overs¡ght

D - D¡trict conven¡enæ/lniti¿tion - Non+rcjet Related

E - contrðctor Cons¡ence/lnitiation B-1
E;\Ron's StufflRWo\1120{38\changeRêqusechanteorde.s\ChanteRequestLq Påte 1 of25 9lr4l2o17 4to3 PM



MWRP Biosolids ånd Etrer$/ Ræovery Fsciliti$
PR21t46(42æ)

Co¡struction Ch¡nge Order Summary

Contractor: Filüc/Balfou-Beatty
Design Enginær: Black & Veatch

Original
Completion

Date:

to/2a/2016

Revised

Completion
Date

ro/28/20t6

ro/28/2016

to/24/20t6

t0/28/2016

Conhact Days

C)risinal Davs: 1 27A

Revised
Total

Coilract
Days

\274

1,278

t,2'78

t,278

Cm.
Total

C.O. clay:

0

c

0

Previous

Chmge
Ordere

0

0

c

Chæge
Order

Days

0

0

0

l
l

)

)
)

c

0

0

0

Confact Amout

Original Contact Amomt: $163,465,940.00

Revised Contract
Amout

s164,348,54t.45

$l 64,298,551.45

sl64,323,391.62

9164,344,790 61

Yo of
Original
Conhæt
Amomt

054%

O.5l%o

O.52V6

o 540/"

Cmulative Total

of Chmge Ordøs

$882,601.45

$832,61 1.45

s857,4s1.ó2

s878,850.61

Previous Chmge

Orden

$857,876.45

s882,601.45

$832,61 L45

$8s7,451.62

Chmge Ordu
Amomt

s24,725.00

($49,990.00)

s24,8r';O.t

s2 1,398.99

Chmge Order Line
ItemAmoüt

s2,542.N

$14,059.00

$8,1 24.00

($14,61 l.00)
($2,7oo.oo)

($3,865.00)

(s1 5,s79.00)

($9, ló7.00)

(s4,068.00)

sr,l 87.49

s4,605.30

$l 9,047.38

$8,580.62

sl2,8l 8.37

IRWD or

FBB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD
IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

Category

B

c

c

c

c

c

c

c

Description

Approved by Exe Dir of Eng & Watø Quahty
Approved on April 21, 2014

Meter Shop Dischage Pipe Leak Investígation md Repak (CR-013) PR 2l 146

(4286) Tæk 3s0s

Additional Reinforcement md Lifting Eyes for Rmovable Slabs at Solids
Hædling Building (CR-021) PR 2l 146 (428ó) Tæk 3505

hcreased Grating Thickness at Solids Hmdling Facility (CR-04 I ) PR 2 I I 46
(428ó) Tæk 35o5Additional Conductånce P¡obe Materials for Relay Level

Switches fo¡ Vaious Smps Located at the Miqotubine Area PR 21 146 (428ó)

Tæk 3510

App¡oved by Geneml Mmager
Approved on April 21, 2014
Cost Shaing for Prcject Parhering (CR-

Credit for Primave¡a 7.0 Project Porfolio Mæagement Soffwre (CR-0o2) PR

21146 (4286) Tæk323s
Deletion ofConc¡ete Pad ner Development Area (CR-0044) PR2ll46 (4286)
Tæk 3235

Deletion ofCroud Test Deyice (CR-034) PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3210

Deletion of Existing T-4 Switchgetr Level Indicating Switch (CR-035) PR

21146 (4286)Tæk3210
Chmge to NEMA 4X PÐels md Modification to NEMA 4X Bil Graph Display
(CR-046) PR 21 146 (4286)Tæk3210

Approved by Exe. Director ofEng. & Watq Qualrty
Approved on May 31, 2014

Additional Circuits for Gæ Monitors md Re-route of Conduits in Solids
Hmdlins Fæility (CR-028) PR 21146 (4286) Task 3510

Cmtilevqed Bem Support Modifications in the Solids Hmdling Fæilrty (CR-
049)PR2ll46 (428ó) Tæk 350s

Additional Ethemet Switches (CR462) PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3510

Approved by Exe. Director of Eng. & Water Quality
Approved on May 31,2014

Additional Græe Ports for Vaious PLCs (CR-030) PR 2l 146 (4286) Tæk 3510
Provide H-20 Rated Hatches at WAS Pmp Station md Valve Vault (CR-061)

PR 21 146 14286) Task 3505

Chage Order

7.1

7.2

'7.3

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

9.t

9.2

9.3

10. I

to.2

7

8

9

l0

A - D¡str¡ct convenieoce/ltrit¡ation - Prcject Related

8 - D¡ffering site Condit¡tr
C - Design OveE¡ght
D - District Conreotene/loit¡ation - Non-prcject Related

E - Contractor Conrenieoæ/lnit¡ation B-2
E:\Roñ's stufi\IRWD\112c038\chângeRquêsts-chañ8êorders\changêRêquedtog P.se2 of25 9174/2Ot7 493 PM



MWRP Biosolids and Energ¡r Rmvery Facilitis
PR21146(4286)

Construct¡on Change Order Summary

Contractor: Filmc/Balfou-Beatty

Design Engineer: Blæk & Veatch

Origrnal

Completion
Date:

to/28/20t(.

Revised

Completion
Date

t0/28/20t6

Revised
Totai

Contact
Davs

#REF!

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

#REF!

Previou
Chæge
Orde¡s

Or

Chæge

Order
Days

#REF!

l

c

Contract Days

Reviæd Contræt
Amomt

s164,369,530.37

Vo of
Original

Contmct
Amout

0.55%s903,590.37

Cmulative Total

ofChæge Orden
Previou Chmge

Orders

$878,850.61

Chæge Order

Amomt

s24,'739.'76

Contræt Amout

Original ContractAmomt: S163,465,940.00

Chmge Ordø Line

ItmAmomt

s12,905.49

sl1,834.2',7

IRWDo¡
FBB

IRWD

IRWD

Category

c

c

Description

Approved by Exe. Director of Eng. & Watil Quality
Approved on Jue 4, 2014

Wæte Actiyated Sludge (WAS) Pmp Station Struc¡¡¡al Modifications (CR-

o23) PR 2t t 46 (428ó) Task 3505

Rmovable Slab Modificatiom on the Second Flær of Solids Hmdling Building
(CR-oø) PR 21146 (428ó) Tsk 3505

I l.l

ú.2

Chmge Order

1t

t2 Approved by Boæd ofDirectom
onJuly 21,2014

t2.t Bid Qwtity Adjusfnmt for Bid Item No. 5.2 - Undocmented Fill B

- Remedial Gmding - Rmove æd Re-compæt a net increæe of
104.7 CY f¡om 51,700 CY to 59,804.7 CY at Ss/CY. PR 2l 146 (4286) Task

Final Bid Qwtity Adj$ünent for Bid Itm No. 5.5 - Undocmented Fill (not

- Remedial Gmding - Remove md Export Offsite, a net increæe of 60

from 1,800 CY to 1,860 CY at $25 /CY. PR 2l 146 (428ó) Tâsk 3505

Bid Qwtlty Adjustrnent for Bid ltem No. 5.6 - Geotextile Fabric

Grading, a net dærease of 5,41 4 SF, f¡om I 81,500 SF to I 76,086 SF

S0.,10/SF. PR 2l l,ló (4286) Tæk 3505

Bid Qwtty Adjustmflt for Bid Item No. 5.ó - Gææxtile Fabric -

Grading, a net decreæe of 5,414 SF, from 181,500 SF to I 76,08ó SF

S0.40/SF. PR 21 146 (4286) Tæk 3s05

t2.s Bid Qwtrty Adjustment fo¡ Bid ltem No. 5.8 - Undocmented FiÌl - Dæp B

- Rmoval, anet increæe of 6 CY, from 2l,650 CY 1022,616

at $5.50/CY. PR 21 1,16 (4286) Tæk 3505

Final Bid Qmtrty Adjusûnent for Bid Item No. 5.9 - Alluvim - Rmedial B

B

Removal üd Export Offsite, a net incrøe of 2,076 CY, f¡om 28,154

$1,060,r70. O.650/¡ 64,526,1 t,2't8 10t24t201

B

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/,{

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

B

s40,523.37

$1,500.00

(s2,

s5,3 l 3.00

s72,665.9E

$46,755.00

(s3ql r4.0o)

t2.

CY to 30,230 CY at $35/CY. PR 21 146 (4286) Tæk 3505

Final Bid QwtityAdjustmmt for Bid ltemNo. 5.10 - Undæmented Fill Dæp
Fomdations - Compaction of stækpiled mttrials, a net inc@F of 3,1 l7 CY,
fiom I 1,400 CY to 14,517 CY at $15/CY. PR 2l 146 (4286) Tæk 3505

Final Bid Qwtrty Adjustrnent for Bid Itm No. 5.l l - Undocmmted Fill
Fomdations - Export excess offsite a net dæreæe of 2, I 5 I CY, from

CY to 8,099 CY PR 21146 Ø286)Tæk35o5

a - Distfict convenlene/lnitbt¡on - Prcject Related

B - D¡ffering site condit¡ons
c - Design overstght
D - Ctistrict Conveo¡ere/lnit¡ation - NoÞprol*t Relâted

É - contmdo. Conwnience/lnit¡at¡oo B-3
Er\Ron's stuff\lRwDVr2o038\ChanreRquêsb-Chanseorders\ChanreReqùestLor Pagê 3 of25 th4l2ot7 4o3 PM



MWRP Biosolids ånd Energt Ræovery Facilitis
PR2tt46(42K)

Construction Change Order Summary

Contractor: Filmc/Balfou-Bætty
Desþ Engineer: Blæk & Vætch

Original

Completion
Date:

t0/28/20t(

Revised

Completion
Date

ro/28/20t6

tu2a/20r6.

to/28/2016

tol28l20t6

t0t28/20t(.

t0/28120t(

Contact Days

Revised
Total

Conaact
Davs

t,2'78

1,278

t,278

t,2'18

t,2'78

t,278

Cm.
Tota.l

C.O. days

0

0

0

0

O¡

Previous

Chæge

Orders

c

0

0

c

0

Chmge

Order
Dâys

c

0

0

0

0
0

l

)

0

0

0

0

0

c

:)

ConÍact Amout

Oúsinal ConùactAmout: S163,465,940.00

ReYiæd ConEæt
Amout

st64,536,239.'7't

sl@,58q782.96

s[64,625,997.36

slø,688,034.46

st64,sgt,792.4'1

sr64.689.880.02

Vo of
Original
Contract
Amomt

o.65%

O.6g/a

0.71%

o.75%

0.68f,4

0.75%

Cmulative Total

of Chæge Ordem

s|.070.299.'7'7

$r,1 14,842.96

$1, I 60,057.36

st,222,@4.46

$1,1 15,852.47

st,223,940.O2

Previous Chæge

O¡dere

$1,060,170.59

st,0'to,299.7'7

sl,l 14,842.96

$1, r60,057.36

sI,222,094.46

sl,l 15,852.4?

Chmge Ordø
Amout

st 0,129. I 8

v4,543.19

94s,2t4.4A

s62,037. l0

($r06,241.ee)

$108,087.55

Chæge Order Line

Item Amout

ss,530.80

$23,095.00

$10,129. l 8

$,14,s43. l9

s27,543.t9

s1,200.47

$1,1 84.83

$l s,285.91

$ó2,037. l0

(sl 06,24r.99)

sr08,087 s5

IRWD or
FBB

N/A

N/A

FBB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

Category

B

A

c

c

B

c

B

Description

Final Bid Q@tlty AdjNhnent for Bid ltem No. 5. l2 - G€otextile Fabnc - Deep

FomdatiÕns, a net inreæe of9,2l 8 SF, ftom 51,500 SF to 60,718 SF at

S0.60/SF. PR 2l l4ó (4286) Tæk 3505

Final Bid Qmtity Adjustment for Bid Item No. 5.13 - Aggregate Bæe - Dæp

Fomdâtions, a net inqeæe of 513.2 CY, from 2,8ó0 CY to 3,373.2CY at

$45lCY. PR 2l l4ó (4286) Tæk 3505

Approved by Exe. Director of Engineering & Water Quality
Approved on July 10, 2014

Modificatiom to Switchgø l6 (CR-070) PR 2l 146 (4286) Tsk 3510

Approved by Gmaal Mmager
Approved on Jue 24, 2014

Slide Gates Claification R€gãding Actutors (CR-039) PR 2l146 (a286) Tæk
3520

Approvedby Gmøal Mmaga
Approval on July 31, 2014

Provide Mæonry ShelfAngle at Digesttr Control Building (CR-031 ) PR 21 146

(428ó) Tæk 3s0s

Bem Siæ lncrease for Monorail Rmway in Solids Hmdling Building - (CR-

074)PR2lt46 (4286) Tæk 3505

Upsiæ Odor Contol Circulation Pmp Motor Discomæts (CR-082) PR 2 I I 46

(4286) Tæk 3510

Additional Deck Support for the Solids Hædling Building Roof(CR-044) PR

21146 ø286\Tæk3505

Approved by E&O Comittæ
Approved on August 19, 2014

tnstallation of lævel 3 Diesel Pãticuiate Filts (DPF) on the Stmdby Gmtator -

ICR-073) PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3520

Approved by Boüd of Directoß
Approved on August 25, 2014

Modifications to Switchgø l6 (CR-070A) PR 2l 146 (4286) Tæk 3510

Approved by Boad of Directo¡s

Apgoved on Aug6t 25, 2014

Stomwater Draimge System Modifi€tion (CR-o17) PR 21146 (4286)

Chæge Order

t2.9

t2.ta

13. I

l4.l

15. I

t5.2

15.3

t5.4

16.1

t'7 1

18.1

13

t4

l5

l6

t7

l8

A - Þ¡str¡ct Convenience/lnitiat¡on - project Related

t - Differ¡ng Site Condit¡ons

C - Des¡gn overs¡8ht
D - Dlstrict Conven¡ere¡nit¡atlon - Noûprcject Related

E - contractor Conwn¡enæ/tnitiatio B-4
E:\Ron's Stuff\¡RWDU12@38\chânSeRequ6tech¿nreorders\Ch.nreRequestks Pate 4 of25 9la4l2o17 493 PM



IUWRP Biosolids ¡nd Ener$/ R@very Fåcil¡t¡$
PR 211¿16 (4286)

Construction Ch¡nge Order Summary

Conûactor: Filmc/Balfou-Beatty
Desrgn Enginø: Black & Veatch

Origrnal

Completion
Date:

1012a/201(

Revised

Completion
Date

t0/28/2016

10128/2016

t0128120t6

Connact Days

Orieinal Davs: 1.2'18

Revised
Total

Confact
Davs

1,278

t,278

1,2'Ì8

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

0

0

c

Previous

Chmge
Orden

0

0

Chæge

Order
Days

0

0

0

0

0

)
l

l

l

)

0

0

0

Contact Amout

Contract Amout:

Revisd Contræt
Amout

sl64,762,452.88

st 64,8 l ó,938.5 r

9t64,915,444.70

lo of
Original
Contract
Amomt

0'19/.

O 83o/o

o89/.

Cmulativo Total

of Chmge Ordem

$1,296,5 12.88

$1,3s0,998.51

$t,449,504.70

Previous Chæge

Ordere

st,223,940.02

$1,29ó,51 2.88

$1,350,998.51

Chmge Ordø
Amout

972,5"t2.86

s54,485.63

s 98,506.19

Chmge Ordu Line
Item Amomt

st,125.75

S14,1,!0.00

s8,323.99

$2,62s.t2

$,1ó,358.00

s24,855.80

s3,412.t3

s3,863.2t

s12,843.5(

$9,5 10.98

992,367.44

só,1 38.75

IRWD or
FBB

IRWD

N/A

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRwl)
IRWD

IRWD

IR\ryD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

Category

B

c

B

B

c

Desøiption

Approved by Êxecutive Director of Enginæring & Wattr Quailty
Approved on Septembq 3Q,2014
Modification to Switchgø 16 (CR-0708) PR 21 146 (4286) Tæk 3510

Alluvim Removal Due to 3Ginch Stom Drain Ißtâllâtion (CR-085) PR 21 146

(4286)Tæk3s20

Additional Structual Support for Fats, Oils, md Greæe (FOG) Grindøs (CR-

081 ) PR 2l 146 (4286) Tæk 350s
Portable Lift Truck for 480V ABB Br€akeß (CR-108) PR 21 146 (4286) Tæk
351 0
Retaining wall North üd west of Biosolids Site (CR-010) PR 21146 (4286)

Tæk 3505

Approved by Executive Director of Engineering & Water Qualtty
Approved on Novmber 19,2014
Nitrogen Slab Modifiøtions (CR-052) PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3505

Additional Conduits ed Circuits for the Access Control Systms for the Solids

Hædling Building md the Digester Control Building (CR482) PR 2l 146

ôleìtâ Pr;";-l'å*s Chmge for SWGR-I4 md SWGR-ls (cR-lo9) PR

21 14ó (4286) Tæk 3510

Truk Unloading Pmel Modifications (CR- I 1 5) PR 2 1 1 46 (4286) Task 35 I 0

Switchgø SWGR-I4 Modifietions (CR-l16) PR 21146 (4286) Tæk 3510

Approvedby Geneml Mægø
Approved on Jmuâry 3q 2015

Additional Anchorage for Methæe Digesæn (CR-051A) PR 21 146 (4286) Tæk
3520

Additional Input/Outputs Review ofMaster I/O List (CR-136) PR2I146 (4286)
Tæk 3510

Chmge Order

19.1

19.2

19.3

t9.4

t9.5

20.t

20.2

20.3

20.4

20.5

2t.l

21.2

l9

20

2l

À - D¡strict conven¡eoæ/l¡itiat¡on - Projêct Rêlåted

B - Differ¡ng Site Cond¡tids
C - Des¡gn Ove6ight
D - D¡strict Con*niencdlnit¡ation - Norprciect Related

E - ContBctor Conven¡enoe/ln¡tiat¡oo B-5
E:\Ron's Stuff\IRWD\112@38\chângeRqu6echangeorders\chanteRequ€stLq Pâ8ê 5 of25 9lt4l2g17 4tO3 PM



MWRP Biosolids and Energy Ræovery Facilitie
PR2tr46 (42K)

Cotrstruction Chåoge Order Summary

Contractor: Filec/Balfou-Beatty
Design Engineer: Black & Veatch

Original

Date:

t0/28/2016

Revised

Completion
Date

lol28l20t6

Contract Days

Orisinâl Davs: 1.2'78

Revised
Total

Conùact
Days

1,278

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

0

P¡evious

Chæge
Orde¡s

0

Chmge
Order
Days

0

l
)

l
l
l

)

c

0

0

0

Conræt Amomt

Amomt:

Revised Confæt
Amowt

9t65,879,769.2t

%of
Original
Cont¡æt
Amout

1.48o/o

Cmulative Total

ofChæge Ordøs

$2,4t3,829.21

Previou Chmge
Orders

$1,449,504.70

Chmge Order
Amowt

s964,324.51

Chmge Ordu Line
Itm Amomt

s485,250.28

$333,477.50

$71,01 0.74

s56,882.30

s2,004.98

(95,573.42)

(s5,032.00)

s23,269.61

$1,384.47

(ge;t'7t.'72)

$2,156.20

99,265.57

IRWDoT
FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

Caregúy

c
B

c
c

c

A

Þesøiption

Approved by Boùd ofDirectors
Approved on February 9, 201 5

Electrical Conduit Overfill (CR-055) PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3510

Heat Dryer Êquipment Escalation Costs (CR-057) PR 2l l,t6 (4286) Tæk 3520

GlassJining Sludge Density Metm (CR-067) PR 2l la6 (428ó) Tæk 3510

Switchgeil- I 6 Enclosuê (CR-O40) PR 2 I I 46 (4286) Task 35 I 0

P¡opæe Gæ Tank Fomdatíon Demolition (CR484) PR 21146 (4286) Task

3505

Credit for tavel costs related to inspætion of centrifuges in Gemmy (CR-091)

PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3s20

Þeletion of MMC Switchgø-14 Breákq (CR-092) PR 2l 14ó (4286) Tæk 3510

Increæe ofFibø Optic Conduit Size (CR-097) PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3510

Overtime to p€rfom work in the Solids Hædling elætrical ræm (CR-103) PR

2l l,16 (428ó) Tæk 3510

Credit for nodification to the Unintemptible Power System (CR-l l8) PR 2l l,16

(4286) Tæk 3510

Addition of low Volråge Comparün€nt in SCE Switch "C" (cR- I 60) PR 2 I 1 46
(428ó) Tsk 3sl0
Addition of inpulouçut points rôlating to smp pmps læated at the Solids

Hmdling Building (CR-l6l) PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3510

Chage Order

22.1

22.2

22.3

22.4

22.5

22.6

22.'7

22.8

22.9

22.14

22.1t

22.12

22

A - O¡tr¡ct conmience/tnit¡atioo - Prcject Related

B - oiffering site Cond¡tioru
C - Design Oveß¡ght
D - O¡strict ConEnience/tnit¡ation - Non+rcject Related

E - contractor conH¡eoce/lnit¡atim B-6
E:\Ron's Stuff\IRWD\l12G038\Cha4eRquests-chângeorders\changeReque$bg Pâge6of25 9lt4/2017 493 PM



MWRP Biosolids ¡nd Etrer$/ Rwvery Fåcilia¡$
Pn 2tt46 (42%)

Cotrstr[ction Ch¡ng€ Order Summsry

Contractor; Filæc/Batfou-Beatty

Design Engineer: Black & Veatch

Original

Date:

I

Revised

Completion
Date

t0/28/2016

10/28/201ó

t028/20t(

Contract Days

Revised
Total

Contact
Davs

1,2'78

1,278

t,278

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

0

Previou
Chæge
O¡de¡s

0

0

0

Chmge
Order
Days

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

l

l

Contæt Amout

Orisinal Contract Amomt: $163,,165,940.00

Revisd Contæt
Amout

$165,976,774.3t

s16É,O1s,89'7 .26

s166,356,473.23

o/o of
Original

Contract
Amomt

1.54o/o

|.6ú/a

t.7'70/0

Cmulative Total

of Chmge Orders

$2,5 10,834.3 I

$2,6@,95'1.26

$2,890,533.23

Previou Chæge

Orders

s2,413,829.2t

s2,51 0,834.3 l

ï2,609,951.26

Chæge Order

Amomt

s97,005.10

999,122.95

s280,s75.97

Chmge Order Line

Item Amomt

$5,514.57

$2,535.33

s7,552.t1

s30,535.94

$1 1,139.25

s20,ó71.61

$1.109.42

s5,51 6.45

s2,286.29

s10,144.13

s99,122.95

s158,259.68

9122,3t6.29

IRWD o¡

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD
FBB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

Category

B

A

c

c

A

c

B

Description

Approved by Gmøai Mæagø
Approved on February 26, 201 5

Additional Steel Reinforcemmt the Pellet Storage Silos Anchor Bolts (CR-094)

PR 2l 146 (4286) Task 3505

Diffemtial Pr€ssue Ttmmittfl (CR-094) PR 21 146 (4286) Tæk 3510

Additional Alminm Trench Grating in Ðigoster Control Building (CR-107) PR

21146 (4286)Tæk3520

Light Weight Conoete for Electrical Conduits Undemeath the Solids Hmdling
Buildrng Elætrical Rmm (CR-l l3) PR 2l l,ló (4286) Tæk 3510

Adding Energyjets Weir Plates to Dewatüing Cmtrifuges - (CR-124) PR.2ll46
(4286)Tæk3520

kovide Angle Supports for the Removable Slabs at the Solids Hmdling
Building - (CR-l37) PR 2l l,ló (4286) Task 3520

Sructual Modificâtion at Solids Hmdling Buitding - (CR-140) PR 2l l,16
(4286)Tæk3s2o
locrææ of Fibø Optic Conduit Siæ (CR-C97rPR2ll46(4286) Tæk 3510
Steel Joist Frming Modifications ât Digester Control Building (CR-l5l) PR

21 146 (4286) Task 3505
wAS Valve Vault æd Piping Modifications (CR-100) PR 21 14ó (4286) Tæk
3520

Approved by Genenl Mmager
Approved on Mæch 6, 2015

Cæting of WASÆnmary Sludge Pmp Stations & Sludge Wetwells pq RFI-
0612A (CR-I27) PR 21 146 (4286) Tâsk 3505

ApproYed by Boild of Di¡ectoß
ApproYed on Mãch 23, 2015

Lightning Protection for the Methme Digestffi (CR-l2l ) PR 2l 146 (428ó) Task

3505

Deflagræion Quench Tub€s outside ofthe Dryø Ræm (CR-143) PR 21 146

(4286) Task 3505

Chmge Order

23.1

23.2

23.3

23.4

23.5

23.6

23.'t

23.8

23.9

23.tC

24.1

25.1

25.2

23

24

25

A - District Conven¡encdhitiâtþn - Projed Related

8 - D¡ffer¡ng Sfte Cond¡tiffi
C - Design Overs¡ght

D - D¡lric¡ Conreo¡ere¡oit¡atioñ - Norproject Related

E - Contracttr crñven¡ðcdlnit¡atiú B-7
E:\Ron's StuAIRWD\112æ38\cñâryêRquscchåñ8êorders\changeReque*bg Pâge 7 of 25 9lr4l2o17 4Ð3 PM



MWRP Biosolids and Energr Ræovery Facilitie
PR 21146 (4286)

Constructior Chsnge Order Summary

Contractor: Filmc/Balfou-Beatty
Design Engireer: Black & Veatch

Original

Date:

Revised

Completion
Date

to/28/20t6

to/2at20t6

Contract Days

Orieinâl Davs: 1.2'78

Revised
Totai

Confact
Davs

t,278

1,278

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

0

0

Previou
Chmge
0¡ders

0

0

Chæge

Order

Dâys

0

l
)

c

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Contræt Amomt

Original Contract AmoNt: $163,,165,940.00

Revised Contræt
Amomt

sl 66,43 1,289.02

$l 66.538.542.28

o/o of
Original

Conaact
Amout

t.8t%

L88%

Cmulative Total

of Chage Orders

s2,965,34g.O2

s3,o72,602.28

Previous Chmge

Orders

$2,890,533.23

s2.965.349.02

Chmge Order

Amout

g'74,8t5.'19

st0'7,253.26

Chæge Order Line

ItmAmomt

s3,646.82

$6,489.00

s20,297.t6

s18,093.61

$1,593. l0

66,892.44

$'t,[4.1']

$1,163.26

s4,204.0c

s3,035.2€

$1,286.9ç

$1,000.0c

s29,7M.43

$35,771.81

$r3,697.51

s9,522.81

sl 8,516.70

IRWDoT
FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD
IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

Category

c
c

A

A

c

c

B

A

c

A

Description

Approved by Exe. Dir. Of Engineuing & Water Quality
Approved on April 14, 2015

UPS æd Power Fail Alm per RFI 357 (CR-056) PR 21 146 (4286) Tæk 3510

VO Points for Methae Digester Smp Pmps per RFI-356 (CR-07'7)PR2ll46
(4286) Tæk 3510

Loss of Power Alms to the SCADA Network per RFI-0393B (CR-093) PR

Êöcîffiti;äå üåû rmp Modifications pø RFI-0s34 (CR-lol) PR 21146

lnstall Grouding Pig Tails in Solids Hmdling Building Area Elætrical Ræm
per RFI 0594 (CR-105) PR 21 146 (4286) Tæk 3510

Additional Pushbuttons, Light md Relays for the FOG Ræiving Control Pmel
(CR-l 14) PR 2l l,t6 (4286) Tæk 3510

Chmges to the HMI Encloswes at the Sludge Ræeiving Aræ (CR-l 33) PR

21 146 (4286) Tæk 3510

Provide Stomge Shelf for Keybord md Mouse to the HMI Enclosues at the

Sludge Ræeiving Aræ (CR-135) PR 21 146 (4286) Tæk 3510

Dewatering Feed Pmp Station Gwdmil Additions (CR-142) PR 21146(4286)
Tæk 3520

Additionâl I/o Points for PLc-4300 (cR-156) PR 2l 146 (4286) Tæk 3510

Shoring Revision to Roof Slab of Dewaæring Feed Pmp Station (CR-189) PR

21146 (4286)Tæk35t0
Coating ofthe Sludge Receiving Bins (CR-l99) PR 2l 146 (4286) Task 3520

Approved by Boæd of Directo¡s

Approved on April 27, 201 5

Modifications to Hmm-Mæhine Intqface (HMI) for the Miøotubine Area
(CR-078) PR 2l l,16 (4286) Tæk 3s10

Modifications to the Piping od Automation Features at Fats, Oils, æd Greæ
(FOG) Fæility (CR-129)PR2tt46 (4286) Tâsk 3510

SEuctwal Support to the Monorail at the Dewatqing Fæd Pmp Station (CR-
152)PR2tt46 (4286) Tæk 3505

Two Additiona.l Magnetic Flometss at Pol¡mer Fæd Systm (CR-l58) PR

21 146 (4286) Tæk 3510

Modifications to PLCs at Sludge Ræeiving Ar€ (CR-180) PR 21146 (4286)
Tæk 3510

Chmge Order

26.1

26.2

26.3

26.4

26.5

26.6

26.7

26.4

26.9

26.tO

26.|

zo. tz

2'7.t

2'7.2

2't.3

27.4

27.5

lo

27

A - District ccnrenience/lnit¡alÞn - prcject Related

B - D¡ffering Site Conditím
C - Delgn ()veEight

D - D¡trict c¡nren¡enæy'lnit¡ation - Non+rojct Related

E - Contractor conrenie¡æ/lnit¡ation B-8
E:\Ron's stuf lRWD\112æ38\ChaqeRqu6ts-Ch¿næOrders\ChangeReque*bg Pate 8 of25 9l!412017 4Ð3 PM



MWRP Biosolids and Enerry Rsovery Fâcil¡t¡e
PR21t46 (42&)

Constructiotr Change Order Sümmary

Conbactor: Filmc/Balfou-Beatty
Desrgn Ênginø: Black & Veatch

Original
Completion

Date:

to/28/2016

Revised

Completion
Date

t0128120t6

t0/2812016

Confact Days

Clrisinal Davs: I 2'18

Revised

Total

Contract
Days

t,2'78

t,218

Cm.
Total

C.O. day:

0

0

Previous

Chæge
Orders

0

Chæge

O¡der
Days

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

c

0

Contact Amomt

s1

Reviæd Contract

Amowt

$l 66,61 3,092.63

$l 66,839,064.4C

Yo of
Original
Contmct
Amomt

I 930/.

2.06%

Cmulative Total

of Chmge Orden

$3,147,t52.63

93,3'73,124.40

Previou Chuge
Orders

s3,072,602.28

93,t47,152.63

Chmge Order
Amout

$74,550.35

8225,9'n.7'7

Chæge Order Line
ItmAmomt

s22,451.01

9t2,o28.44

$1,433.86

$16,033.s8

s3,454.91

$1 1,013.7J

sl,7l 5.2c

s6,419.6(

sl 19,937.87

$106,033.90

IRWD or
FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

Category

c
c

c

c

c

c

c

c

c

Desøiption

Approved by Exe. Di. Of Eng, & Watr Quhty
Approved on May 15, 2015

Decæter Control Pæel Modifications (CR-215) Tæk 3520

Additional Shuchml Suppon in the Solids Hædling Building (CR-075) Tæk
1505

Additional Smp Pup Drain Line in the Bulk Polymtr Storage Area (CR-l 19)

Iask 3520

tnstall Three 5-inch conduits on Southwest Side ofthe Biosolids Site (CR-120)

Iask 3510

hoyide Pows to Several Insûmmts Læat€d at the Solids Hmdling Building
md Digestr Control Building (CR-154) Task 3520

Install Fom Sepãâtø Dmin at Digestq Control Buildine (CR-167) Task 3520

tnstall Support for 1,|-inch Plug Valve at Cmtrate Trætment Wetweu (CR-197)

Tæk 3520

Trmch Modifications at the Sludge Cake Load-Out Aræ of the Solids Hmdling
Building (CR-123) Tæk 3505

Approved by Bord of Directors

Approved on Jwe 22, 201 5

Foul Air Pipe Supports in the Solids Hmdling Building Basemmt (CR- I 06) PR

2tt46 (4286)Tæk3520

Sæondary Circuit Breaker for Trasfomo T-14 (CR-185) PR 21146 (4286))

Tæk 3510

Chmge Order

28.1

28.2

28.3

28.4

24.5

28.6

28.7

28.8

29.t

29.2

28

29

A - D¡str¡ct Convsience/n¡tiat¡on - Project Rehted

B - D¡ffèring s¡te Condt¡oru
C - Des¡go Ov¿rs¡ght

D - D¡strisl Conveoiere¡n¡tiation - NoFProjæt Related

É - Cont6ctor Consience¡nitiat¡on B-9
E:\Ron's Stuff\lRwDV¡2G038\ChaqeRquesE ChanreorderlchangeRequêstLos Pagê 9 of 25 9/14/2071 4to3 ?M



MIYRP Biosolids and Energr Ræovery Facilitia
PR2tt46 (4286)

Construction Change Order Summary

Contractor: Filmc/Balfou-Bætty
Design Engir€er: Black & Veatch

Original

Completior
Date:

t0n8/20t<

Revised

Conplaion
Date

10/2A/2016

Contract Days

Orieinal Davs: 1.278

Revised

Total

Confact
Davs

t,2'78

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

0

Previous

Chæge

Orden

0

Chmge
Order
Days

0

)

)

c

0

0

0

0

0

Contract Amomt

Contract Amomt:

ReviFd Contact
Amomt

$t6ó,791,087.81

Yo of
Original

Contræt
Amout

2.03o/o

Cmulative Total

of Chage Ordos

s3,325,t47.81

Previous Chmge
Orden

s3,373,t24.40

Chmge Ordø
Amout

(s41,976.s9)

Chmge Order Line
ItmAmout

(s1,890.92)

$il8,335.54

s12,579.20

(s81,948.33)

($2,s05.79)

($20o,00o.0o)

s363,978.41

($2,392.66)

(só83.39)

sl l,l9r.4l

$9,960.55

(s3e8,57l.oo)

$88,076.01

s73,99't.23

($38,1 02.85)

IRWD OI

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IR\ryD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

Category

A

B

E

A

c
E

B

c

E

Description

Approved by Boud of Directors

ApproYed on July 27, 201 5

Credit for Chmging Stom Drain line from Ductile lron to PVC (CR-042) PR
21146 (4286)Tæk3s2o

lnstallation ofAddrtional Digestu Anchorage (CR451B) PR21 146 (4286)

Task 3505

Huber Screens VO Modificatiom per RFI-0391 md RFI-05254 (CR-068) PR

2 I I 4ó (4286) Tæk 35 10

Credit for FBB's Portion of Ptrhering (CR-090) PR 2l l4ó (4286) Tæk
Deletion of Watentops at Methme Digester Conplex (CR-102) PR 21146
(4286) Tæk 3505

Deletion of Bid Item No. 18.4 - Computers æd Networking Hõdwre for the

Control System (CR-138) PR 21 146 (4286) Tâsk 3510

Elætrical md Gæ Modifietions (CR-1,{6) PR 21146 (4286) Task 3510

Credit for Chagrng H@t Dryer \ryet Material Mixe¡ from A24 Steel to 436
Steel (CR-157) PR 21t46 (4286)Tæk3520

Credit for Travel Cost ofOn-Site Impection for Acid Phæe Digester (CR-l 75)
PR 2 I l4ó (4286) Task 3520

H€t Dryer I/O Modifications pu RFI-0626 (CR- I 79) PR 2 I I 46 (4286) Tæk
3510

Decæt Trough l/O Modiñcations per RFI-0979 (CR-202) PR 21146 (A86)
Tæk 3510

Deletion oflntøior Coating ofMethme Digesters (CR-188) PR 21146 (4286)
Tæk 3520

Piping Modifications æd Addition of Cabon Cmisttrs (CR-2 I 8) PR 2 I I 46
(4286)1æk3s2o

Pickling md Pæsivation of Sludge Mixers (CR-248) PR 2 1 I 46 (4286) Task
3520

IRWD Costs Assæiated to Repairing the Pile md Installing Coupleß (CR- 139)
PR 2t 146 (4286) Tæk 3505

Chmge Order

30.1

30.2

30.3

30.4

30.5

30.6

30.'7

30.8

30.9

30.1

30.1 1

30.12

30.13

30.14

30.15

30

À - Ditrict consience/lnft¡ation - Project Relåted

t - üffedng S¡te Condtt¡ons

C - Des¡gn Overslght
D - Distr¡ct Cooveo¡enæ/lnitlation - NoßProJæt Related

É - ContËcts conreni4ce/lniuat¡on B-10
É:\Ron's stuf^lRwD\112æ38\changeRqustechãn8€rders\chãngeRêqu6tL% Påte 10 of25 9/l4l2ol7 4,O3 PM



IUWRP B¡osol¡ds aDd Ener$/ Ræovery Facilitis
PR 21146 (42E6)

Construction Chsnge Order Summary

Contractor: FilmciBalfou-Bætty
Design Engineer: Black & Vætch

Original

Completion
Date:

10128/20t(

Revised

Completion
Dale

tol28l20t6

t0t28/20t6

l/0/l 90c

Conaact Days

Revised
Totai

Conaact
Days

I,278

t,2't8

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

c

0

Previou
Chæge

0rders

0

0

Chmge
Ordø
Days

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

)

l

l

Contæt Amout

Añomt:

Revised Conbæt
Amomt

sl 66,866,087.55

$166,940,770.51

$166,999,018.26

Yo of
Original

Contract
Amowt

2.Q{/o

2.13o/o

2.16%

Cmulative Total

of Chmge Orden

$3,400,147.55

$3,474,830.51

s3,533,078.2ó

Previou Chage
Orders

s3,325,t47.8t

s3,400,147.55

s3,474,830.51

Chmge Order

Amout

g'14,9ç9.'.l4

974,682.96

ss8,247.15

Chæge Ordø Line
Item Amomt

$4,296.86

s893.78

s5'7,916.'1t

$1 1,892.39

92t,637.5'7

$1,809.77

s25,153.79

ss,690.83

s2,220.t2

st4,602.4t

$3,568.47

$24,01't.48

s32,399.41

s1,830.8(

IRWD o¡
FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD
IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

Category

c

c

c

A
A

A

B

c

c

Desøiption

Approved by Exe. Dir. OfEng, & Watø Qualrty
Approved on July 28" 2015

Provide Cùcuit md Breaker for Stmdby Gmætor in the Microtubine Aræ
(CR-l 70) PR 2l I 46 (428ó) Task 3510

Additional Prpe Support for l4-inch,4.t Line at the Centate Facility (CR-226)

PR 2l 146 (4286) Task 3520

Addition ofE-stops (CR-128) PR 2l 14ó (4286) Tæk 3510

Structwal Support of Jib Cree at Dewatoing Feed Pmp Station Stairyell (CR-
243)PR2II46 (4286) Tæk 3520

Approved by Exe. Dir. Of Eng, & Watq Qual¡ty
Approved on Augut 31, 2015

Additional Conduits md Circuits for Fire Alm in the Solids Hmdling Building
Additional Davit Bæes at Cfltrate Treaûnent Facilrry (CR-l I l) PR 2l 146

(4286) Task 3520

Additional Fire Alm Pmel in Digester Control Building (CR- I 69) PR 2 I I 46
(4286) Tæk 3510

Modificatiom to FOG Sup Pups Connols (CR-177) PR 21146 (4286) Tæk
3510

Additional Truk l¡ad-out Conv€yor lnput Ðd Oi¡tput (CR-201) PR 21146
(4286) Tæk 3510

Additional Spile Conduits in tiE Microtwbine Area (CR-229) PR2l146 (4286)
Iask 35 I 0

Conduits lor Electrical Discomect Switch for Roll-Up Doors ofthe Digesto
Control Buildins ICR-23O\PF,21146 Á2861 Task 35 10

Approved by Executiye Dirætor of Enginøing & Water Quality
ApproYed on Septmber 30, 2015

Realigment of 8-inch Reclaimed Water Lire ûçalÊ 2 (CR-225) PR2ll46
(4286) Tæk 3s20

Additional Conduits md Wircs fú Lighting Circuíts to Minimize Voltage Drop
(CR-228) PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3510

Cable md Conduit Chmges at Solids Hmdling Building md Dewattring Fæd
Pwo Station ICR-231ì PR 21146 14286) Tæk 3510

Chmge Order

3l. t

3t.2

31.3

31.4

32.t
32.2

32.3

32.4

32.5

32.e

32.i

33.1

33.2

33.3

3l

32

33

A - Ð¡str¡d Converi€oce¡nit¡ât¡on - Project Relãted

B - Differing Sit€ Condit¡ons

C - D6ßn OEßight
D - D¡strict conven¡enellnitiôt¡on - NoÞProj4t Relðted

€ - Cont.ætc Convs¡ênce^niüat¡oñ B-ll
E:\Ron'5 Stuff\IRWD\112G038\Chan8êRequeseChanreordss\ChanseRequestLq Pare 11 of25 9174/2017 493 ?M



MIVRP Biosolids and Energr Ræovery Facilitie
PR 21146 (4286)

Construction Ch¡nge Order Summary

Contracto¡: Filæc/Balfou-Beatty
DesignEngineer: Black& Vatch

Original
Completion

Date:

to/281201(

Revised

Compleúon
Date

t0/28/2016

t0/28/20tÉ

to/2a20re

Contæt Days

Revised
Totai

Contact
D"Ys

t,278

t,278

t,2'18

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

0

0

0

P¡eviou
Chæge
Orders

0

0

Chmge
Order

Days

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

c

l

l

Contræt Amout

Amoút:

Revisd Contæt
Amout

st6'7,t63,793.54

gt6'7,26t,'774.t1

816'1,347,781.61

Vo of
Original

Contract
Amowt

2.26Yo

232%

2.3'lo/¡

Cmulative Total

ofChmge Ordere

$3,697,853.54

$3,795,834.1 I

$3,881,841.61

Previou Chmge
Orders

s3,533,078.2ó

s3,697,853.54

s3,795,834.1 l

Chmge Order

Amout

9t64,'t'75.28

$97,980.57

s86,007.50

Chmge Order Line

Itm,{momt

($39,502.50)

(s80,850.00)

(s27,500.00)

s2'75,954.X

($1,978.00)

$38,650.88

s9,02'7.03

s38,999.08

s36,'t'¡2.78

$l 3, r 8l.68

s21,1 17.5C

s&1,890.0c

IRWD or
FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWI)

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

Category

B

E

E

B

E

E

B

Description

Approved by Boad of Ði¡ectors

Approved on October 26, 20 I 5

Credit for Third Submittal Review Th¡ough 05/3 l/201 5 (CR-088) PR 2l l,ló
(4286) Task 1065

C¡edit for Ove¡tine lmpætion Hom Through 05/31/201 5 (CR-089) PR 2l 146

(428ó) Task 3520

Credit for Special lnspætions for Struch{al Ancho$ æd Geotechnical
lnvestigation (CR-295) PR 2 I I 46 (4286) Task 1 065

Chage in Ituife Gate Valve Mmufætwer (CR-187) PR 21146 (4286) Tæk
3520

Credit for Chages in Low Voløge SWGR-I4 Circuit Breaker (CR-163) PR

21 146 (4286) Task 3510

Chage to Addresublê Smoke Detectors (CR-220) PR 21 146 (4286) Tæk 3510

Approved by Gensal Maager
Approved on Novembq 25, 201 5

Chmge in Nming Convention for Stom Water Pmp Station (Area 1500)

SCADA Prog¡ming (CR-l8l ) PR 21 146 (4286) Tæk 3510

Valve Statu Ovwide Fmctionalrty (CR-182) PR 2l146 (428ó) Tæk 3510

Control Chmges for Primary Sludge md Waste Activated Pmp Stations (Area
l9O0) SCADA Progrming (CR-184) PR 21146 (4286) Tæk 3510

Moto¡ Protætion Relay (CR-239) PR 21 1¿16 (4286) Tæk 3510

Approved by Geneml Mmager
Approved on Dæmber 3, 2015
Light Weight Concrete fo¡ Unde¡slab Conduits at Mic¡otwbine Aræ (CR-253)

PR 2 I 146 (4286) Task 35 l0
Outstanding CB&l Items (CR-099.A) PR 2l I 46 (4286)Tæk352O - This chmge
ordq includes: CR-098 (Gwd Rait at Biogæ Storage Tank); CR-099 (Tube

Steel Supports); additioml Off-Site Storage Costs; md øedit for Use of SS 308

in Lieu of SS 3l6L Welds.

Chmge Order

34.1

34.2

34.3

34.4

34.5

34.6

35.1

35.2

35.3

35.4

3ó.1

36.2

35

36

a - Distr¡ct krren¡erce/lnit¡ati@ - Prcject Rdated

B - D¡ffering S¡te Conditioru
C - Des¡gn Ove6¡ght
O - D¡lrict Conveniem/hit¡åt¡on - Non+roj{t Related

E - contractor conven¡ence/lnit¡ati@ B-12
E:\Roñ's stuf lRwD\ll2c@a\chanseRquêsb-chângêordêß\chângêReqùêstLo8 Pãgê 12 of25 917412077 403 PM



MIVRP Biosolids and Energ/ Ræovery Fåcilitiæ
PR 211,16 (4286)

Construction Change Order Summary

Contrætor: Filmc/Balfou-Beatty
Desþ Enginø: Black& Vætch

Original

Completion
Date:

to/28/201(

Revised

Conpletion
Date

t0/2812016

Contract Days

Revised

Total

Contract
Davs

t,278

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

0

Or

P¡evious

Chmge
Orden

0

Chmge

Order
Days

0

0

0

0

0

0

ConÍact Amout

Orisinal ConEact Amout: $163.465.940.00

Revised Conûact

Amomt

$167,395,228.tO

%of
Original

Contræt
Amout

2.4U/o

CuulatiYe Total

of Chmge Ordøs

s3,929,288. l0

Previous Chmge
C)rden

$3,88r,841.61

Chmge Ordø
Amomt

s47,446.49

Chæge Order Line
ItmAmout

st,c65.72

s4,157.ó0

s2,430.s9

$ró,814.m

s8,410.m

ss,382. r9

$5,9r 1.61

s3,2't4.'.78

IRWD o¡
FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB
IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

Category

c

c

c

A

A

Description

Approved by Exe. Dirætor of Engineüing md Watu Qualrty
ApproYed on Jmuary 21, 2016

Additionâl Pressue Relief Valves in the Digêster Control Building Slab (CR-

tr2)PR2tl46 (428ó) Tæk 3520

Chæge Feeder Circuit Breakø Size in MCC-4102 (CR-I65) PR21l46 (4286)

Tæk 3510

Chæge Fædo Circuit Breaker Siæ for the Primry Sludge Pmp Vriable
Freqæncy Drive (CR-233)PR2ll46 (4286) Tæk 3510

SCADA Progrming Chæges Due to Chmge to Schwei r Powq Quality
Additional Lab€ling of Prallel Conduits md Cables (CR-262) PR 21146 (4286)

Task 3510

Chmge in Sludge Ræeiving Entrece Beæn Opøation CR-263) PR 21146
(4286) Tæk 3510

A¡odiæ Alminu Light Fixtue StÐchionVSm Shades (CR-283) PR 21 146

(4286) Tæk 3510

Hot Tap 8-Inch ACP Potable Wâte¡ Line (CR-31 l) PR 2l l4ó (4286) Tæk 3520

Chmge Order

37.t

3'7.2

3'7.3

37.4

3't.5

3'1.(

37.1

37.8

37

a - District cqnvs¡enæ/l¡itiãtion - ProJect RelåtÊd

B - D¡ffudog Site Condit¡ons

C - Des¡gn OYe6ight
D - District Cc.nveniene/lnitií¡t¡on - NoÞProjst Related

C - contrâcttr Conrenience/lnit¡ation B-13
[:\Ron's Stuff\lRV/D\112G038\ChanseReques&Chângeorders\châ¡8êRêquêstLog Page 13 of25 9/74n1s 493 ?M



MITVRP Biosolids and Energy Ræovery Fac¡litig
PR 21146 (4286)

Construction Change Order Srmmary

Contractor: Filæc/Balfou-Beatty

Design Engineer: Black & Veatch

Original

Completion
Date:

t0/28/2016

Revised

Completion
Dâte

t0/28/20t6

t0/28120t(.

tol28/20t(

Contract Days

Orieinal Davs: l-2'18

Revised
Total

Conhact

Days

t,2'78

1,278

1,278

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

c

0

P¡evious

Chmge
Orde¡s

0

0

Chmge

Ordq
Days

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

c

)
)
l

Contræt Amout

Orisinal Conract Amout: $ló3.4ó5.940.00

Revised Conaact
Amout

sl67,4't8,5't3.t

st6't,5'16,519.63

s167,ó73,866.68

Yo of
Original

Conûact
Amout

2.45yo

2.5|o/a

2.5'.7%

Cmulative Total

of Chæge Ordøs

$4,012,633. I 7

s4,l 10,639.63

$4,207,926.68

Previous Chæge
Orde¡s

$3,929,288. l0

94,0t2,633.t7

s4,l 10,639.63

Chmge Order
Amomt

$83,345.07

$98,006.4ó

897,28'1.05

Chmge Order Line
Item Amomt

$18,908.76

s47,274.54

$9,654.54

s5,499.9'7

$2.007.26

$7,809.51

s3,479.81

s34,2'74.4C

$9,569.15

924,496.s5

$18,377.04

s40,216.7(

$4,81 8.64

952,2st.6:

IRWD or
FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

Category

c

c

B

Ê

A

c
B

c

Description

Approved by Genøal Mmager
Approved on Februay 29, 2016

Softwæe Control Block Revision for Area 4300 - Dewâtüing (CR-2 I I ) PR

4286 Tæk 3510

Revised Master List of SCADA Tmplates (CR-247) PR 428ó Task 3510

Additional Overflow Alms at Sludge Holding Tarks (CR-280) PR 4286 Tæk
3510

lÆak Detection at Sulfuic Acid Faciliy (CR-290) PR 2l 146 (4286) Task 3510

Insulation for Acid Phæe Gas PiDins (CR-218A\PR2I|46 ø286) Tæk 3520

Approved by Gmeral Mmager
Approved on Mach 7, 201ó
SCE Installation - Final Accouting of Work lt€ms Between Negotiated Chmge
O¡der æd Actual Work (CR-146E) PR 4286 Task 3510

lnstallation of Southem Califomia Gas (SCG) Boxes (CR-l 46F) PR 4286 Tæk
1510

Schweitzer SEL-735 Powø Moniton fo¡ Centrifuge Pæels (CR-207)PR.4286
Iæk 3510

Hirschmm Ethemet Switches for Cmtrifuge Pæels (CR-208) PR 4286 Îæk
3510

Addition of Sæple Pmp Vaiable Frequency Drives for Thickening
Cmtrifuges (CR-237) PR 4286 Task 3520

Upgrade of Exit Srgns Ðd Ceiling Lights in the Gas Room of the Dþster
Conrrol Buildins to NEC Clæs I Division I (CR-313) PR 4286 Task 352

Approved by Geneml Mmager
Approved on April 20, 2016

Brace Plaæs in Solids Hmdling Building (CR-069) PR 4286 Task 3505

Relocation of NO-50 Pmel (CR-186) PR 4286 Tæk 3510

Addition of Two Dooß at the bæes of the staiNays at Methæe Drgest€$ Nos.
I æd No. 2 ICR-232) PR 4286 Task 3505

Chmge Order

38. I

38.2

38.3

38.4

38.5

39.t

39.2

39.3

39.4

39.5

39.6

40. I

40.2

,10.3

38

39

40

A - DÌstrict CmvÐ¡eneÍnitiation - Prcject Reü¡têd

B - D¡ffering S¡te Cond¡t¡oE
C - f,Þs¡gn Overs¡ght

D - Distri(t Cmveniencey'hit¡åtion - Non+rojæt Related

[ - contÉcts Conve¡ience/lnttiat¡on B-14
E:\Ron'3 stufi\lRWDUl2GBa\chânsêRequesçchanseo¡ders\chanseRequestLq Pagê 14 ot25 9l14l2î\7 403 PM



MIVRP B¡osol¡& ¡trd Etrerry Ræoyery Fåc¡litis
PR2tt46(486)

Construction Chånge Order Summary

Contractor: Filmc/Balfou-Bætty
Design Engineø: Black & Veatch

Original
Completion

Date:

to/28/201(.

Revised

Completion
Date

to/2a/2016

Contract Days

nal DaYs: 1.2'78

Revised
Totai

Conaact
Davs

1,278

Cu.
Total

C.O. days

0

Or

Previou
Chmge
Orders

Chmge
O¡der
Days

0

l
l

l

)

c

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Contract Amomt

Orieinal Contract Amomt: S163.465-940.00

Revired Contract

Amomt

st68,7'77,5t'7 .24

o/o of
Original
Contract
Àmout

3.25%

Cmulative Total

of Chæge Ordere

$5,311,5',77.24

Previou Chage
Orders

94,207,926.68

Chage Order
Amout

$1,103,650.56

Chæge Ordø Line
ItmAmomt

s5r,238.69

s36,706.57

só1,73 1.96

$l 54,592.08

$13,730.06

$l 78,879.46

$254,94t.66

s14,338.94

$68,714.34

$71,379.00

$50,540.23

$19,734.51

s25,550.26

s30,603.14

$70,969.66

IRWDo¡
FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD
IRWD

IRWD

IRWD
IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

Category

B

B

B

B

c

A
A

B

c

c
A

Desøiption

Approved By Boad ofDirætors
ApFoYed on May 23, 2016

Additional SCE md SCG Modifiøtions (CR-l,tóA) PR 4286 Tæk 3510

Additional PothoLng Due to SCE md SCG Realigment (CR-1,1óB) PR 428ó

Task 35 I 0

Additional Cmeræ at the Unloading/Loading Area of the Solids Hildling
Facilþ (CR-164) PR 4286 Tæk 3505

Fire Sprinkler Systm Modifications - Mechmicâl (CR-174) PR 4286 Tæk
3520

Fire Sprinkler System Modifications - Elæt'ical (CR-166) PR 4286 Task 351 0

Fíber Optic Systm Modifications (CR-172/CR-306/CR-3 14) PR 4286 Tæk
3510

T-15, T-16, æd T-17 Sæondary Breakøs (CR-l854, CR-I858, md CR-l85C)
PR 4286 Tsk 35 l0
Cable md Conduit Chmges at the Sludge Ræeiving Aræ of the Solids Hmdling
Building (CR-203) PR 4286 Task 3510

Concrete Surface Treatnent (CR-222) PR 428ó Tæk 3505

Heating Water Boiler Control Modificatioß (CR-246) PR 4286 Tæk 3510

SCADA Contol Modifications for the Acid Phæe Digesters, Methme
Digesters, md Sludge Holding Tank (CR-252) PR 4286 Task 3510

Ambimt Gas Analyzer Wiring Modification (CR-2ó4) PR 4286 Tæk 35 I 0

Discomæt Switches for Flow Valves in the Solids Hmdling Building (CR-272)

PR 4286 Tæk 3510

Cmtrifuge Pedestal Modifications (CR-30 I ) PR 4286 Task 3505

SCADA, Instrumentation, æd Electrical Modifietions (CR-287, CR-294, md
CR-322) PR 428ó Task 35 l0

Chmge Order

4t.t
412

4l.3

4t.4

41.5

4t.6

4t.'l

4t.8

41.9

4l.l

41.1 1

4t.12

41.t3

4t.tA

41.15

4l

A - District Crnvenienæ/¡nitiãt¡on - Prcject Related

B - D¡ffering 3tÊ Conditims
C - CB¡¡n Overslfht
D - Clistr¡ct Csveô¡enæ/lnitiãt¡on - Non+roject RelôtÊd

Ê - Cont@tor Conveniênce¡n¡tiation B-15
E:\Ron's stuf^lRwD\112@38\chañgeRqu6tech¡rÐrders\chanreRequ€stkr Pase 15 of2s 9/14/2017 4:o3 PM



MWRP Biosolids ¡nd Energy Ræovery Fac¡liti$
PR 21146 (4286)

Construction Chatrge Order Sümm¡ry

Conhactor: Filæc/Balfou-BeattY

Design Engineer: Black & Veatch

Original

Date:

10/2Al20tó

Revised

Completion
Date

\o128/20t6

Conaact Days

Revised

Tot¿l

Contract
Davs

1,2'74

t,2'18

t,2'18

Cu.
Total

C.O. days

0

0

0

Or

Previou
Chmge
Orde¡s

0

0

Chæge
Order

Days

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

l

D

0

0

Contract Amout

Amomt:

Revired Contract
Amowt

$t68,57'7,746.1s

s168,652,411.U

$r 68,727,390.83

Yo oî
Original
Conhact
Amout

3 t3yo

3.r'1Yo

3.22Yo

Cmulative Total

ofChmge Orders

ss,lll,806.l5

$5,1 86,537.84

$s,261,450.83

Previou Chmge

Orde¡s

s5,3ll,57',1 .24

s5,1 1 1,806.1 5

$5,1 86,537.84

Chæge Ordø
Amout

(sl 99,771.09)

s'74,'731.69

s74,912.99

Chæge Ordø Line
It€m Amout

(M8,549.90)

(s9't,t4t .74)

($l 0,557.28)

(s1,748. l7)

(s24,064.001

($17,710.001

sl 8,843.39

$1.775. l3

949,6'79.02

s4,434.t5

s38,882.06

$9,294.71

$9,195.86

v,783.14

$3,830.95

s8,926.21

IRWDo¡
FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB
FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

Category

E

E

A

E

E

c

E

B

c

A

B

c

B

Description

Approved By Boad of Dirætors
Approved on May 23, 201 6

Value Enginæring of Chemicâl Pmp Systems (CR-054) PR 4286 Task 3520

Chmge in Lighû¡ing Protection lnstallation for Egg-Shaped Digesters (CR-

l2lA) PR4286 Task 3510

Deletion of Seal Water Stations md S€al Water Piping (CR-214) PR 4286 Tâsk

3520

Deletion of Low Presswe Switches for Cmtrate Pmps (CR-257) PR 4286 Tåsk

3510

Centrifuge Seismic Resraint Design Costs (CR-345) PR 428ó Tæk I 065

C¡edit for Overtime lßpection Hom From 6/l/2015 to Ttrough l2ßln0l5
(cR-0898) PR 4286 Task lo65

Approved by Exe. Dirætor of Enginøing md Wat€r Qualrry
Approved on May 31, 2016

Combutible Gas Detection Systm (CR-234)PR2ll46 (4286) Task 3510

Additional Wires æd Cables Between MCC-4102 md PLC-4000 (CR-278) PR

21 146 (4286) Tæk 3510

SCADA Progming Modifications (CR-282) PR 21 l'tó (4286) Task 3510

Chmge of Wæte Gæ Bmq Feeder Circuit Breakq (CR-344) PR 21146 (4286)

Tæk 3510

Diætor of Engrneqing æd Watq Quality

44.1

on Jme 29, 2016

æd Telephonic Modfi€tions for Elevatoß for Solids Hmdling

md Digester Control Building (CR-0374) PR 4286 Tâsk 3510

Odor Conaol Recirculation Pmp Selector Switch SCADA Modificatioro (CR-

343) PR 4286 Tæk 3510

44.3 SCADA Valve Matrix Tables Animûon Clrification for Milestone 1 (CR-353)

PR 4286 Task 351 0

Chmge Order

42.t

42.3

42.4

42.5

426

43.1

43.2

43.3

43.4

42

43

44

A - Distr¡ct Crnvènience/lnit¡at¡on - Project Relåted

B - D¡ffer¡ng Site conditþns
C - D€s¡gn Overs¡ght

D - Clistr¡d conven¡enæ/ln¡ti¡tion - Non+rcjæt Related

E - Contr¿ctor Con@ience/lnitiation B-16
E:\Ron's Stuff\lMDU12oo38\ChaueRquesb-chânteorders\chångêReque*bs Page16 of25 th4l2or7 493 PM



MWRP Biosolids and Energy Ræoyery Fåc¡litiæ
PR2rt46(4861

Construction Chånge Order Summary

Contractor: Filæc/Balfou-B@tty
DesignEngineer: Blæk& Veatch

Original

Completion
Date:

t0/28120t6

Revised
Completion

Date

t0ßr/20t'l

t0/3t/20t'7

Contract Days

inal Davs. I -218

Revised
Total

Contrâct

Days

t,646

t,646

Cm.
Total

3.O. day:

368

368

Orie

Previou
Chmge
O¡de¡s

c

368

Chmge
Ordt
Days

3ó8

368

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Contract Amout

C)risinâl Contmct Amout: $163-465-940.00

Revised Contræt
Amoul

9t77,977,390.83

$l 78,072,087.59

o/o of
Original

Contract

Amomt
8.88%

8.94%

Cmulativo Total

ofChæge Orden

$14,51 1,450.83

st4,606,147.59

Previous Chæge

Orders

$5,261,450.83

$14,51 t,450.83

Chæge Order

Amout

$9,250,000.00

$94,696.76

Chæge Ordø Line

ItmAmomt

$9,250,000 00

$t,457.22

s6,081.90

ss,s68.83

s1,227.96

$s,939.45

v,824.29

s1,834.60

s692.72

$8,s08.46

s763.62

s2,3 16.03

$23,720.61

$2,3 16.03

924,O92.32

s1,478. l9

s1,290. l0

$1,286.63

s1,297.80

IRWD or
FBB

FBB

IRWD
IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWÞ

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRVr'D

IRWD

Category

c

c

A

c

B

B

B

B

B

c

Description

Approved by Boad of Directors

Approved on July 25 ,2016/Decnbq 20,2016
Recovery Plm PR 4286 Tæk 3510

Chæge Order

45. I

45

46

46.t

by General Mæager

úlñwy27,2017
Masonry Anchor in the Solids Hmdling Building (CR-200) PR 4286

Auto Dialer (CR-2344) PR 4286 Task 3510

md Hæd¡ail Modificâtions åt Bulk Pol)mq Storage Platfom (CR-300)

4286 Task 3505

IP Address Update (CR-309) PR 4286 Task 3510

Modifications at Solíds Hmdling Building StaiNell (CR-324) PR

Task 3505

466 in Valve Opemtor at the Cmhate Treaûnent Facility (CR-329) PR 4286

3520

Wash Læding Addition (CR-349) PR 428ó Task 3505

46.

46."1

46.8

46.9

ß.to

Valve Analog SCADA Tmplate (CR-354) PR 4286 Task 3510

Light Fixhres md Lmps (CR-355A) PR 428ó Task 3510

of Rebate Angle in the FOG Unloading Smp Area (CR-3ó3) PR 4286

3505

ß.lt MCC-4103 Hot Water Circulation Pmp Breaken Chmge (CR-366) PR 4286
35 l0

4612 MCC-4100/4101 Cake Trmsfø Pump Breakers Chæge (CR-370) PR 4286

46.13

3510

MCC-4102 Breaker Chæge (CR-374) PR 4286 Tæk 3510

SCADA Progrming Modifications Duing Benchtest No. I for Areas I 900

2000 (CR-376) PR 4286 Task 3510

Light Fixnre Above Door in Digestt Conhol Building Gæ Rmm
PR 4286 Tæk 3510

46. in Siæ of Discomæt Switches for Dlgested Sludge Mixm (CR-408)

4286 Task 3510

46.t Thickening Fæd Grinde¡ Control Pæel Circuits (CR-438) PR 4286
3510

46. md Glæing Chmge for Windows (CR-438) PR 4286 Tæk 3510

- Prcject RelatedA
B - D¡ffering Srte Conditims
C - Design Overs¡ght

D - D¡strict Conveo¡€næy'lnitiation - Norprcject Re¡ated

E - Contractor Conren¡encdlnitiation B-17
E:\Ron's stuAIRwD\112m38\ChaqeRqu€sts-Chånteorders\ChangêReque$bg Pate 17 of25 th4l2o17 4Ð3 PM



MWRP Biosolids and Energy Ræovery Facilitie
PR2tt46(42M\

Co¡struction Cha¡ge Order Summary

Conüactor: Filmc/Balfou-Beatty

Desþ Enginær; Black & Veatch

Original
Completion

Date:

to/281201(

Revised

Completio¡
Date

t0/3v2017

Contract Days

Revisod
Total

Contract
Davs

1,646

Cm.
Total

C.O. clays

3ó8

Or

P:evious

Chmge

Ordere

368

Chmge

Ords
Days

0

c

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Confact Amowt

Contract Amomt:

Revised Contact
Amout

$1 78,168,501.95

o/o of
Original

Conhact
Amoút

8.9E/¡

Cmulative Total

ofChmge Ordøs

st4,702.561.95

Previous Chmge

Orders

st4,606,14'7.59

Chmge Ordø
Amomt

$96,4t4.36

Chmge Order Line
Itm Amout

s2,3 12.08

s5,500.74

$1,070.38

$4,986.21

$3,892.44

w,924.69
s5,093.87

$6,824.35

s13,794.95

$r,336.r3

s3,300. l3

s7,41 8.52

$2,250.67

s8,947.37

sr0,950.14

M,500.00

sl,60l.36

s5,71 0.33

IRWD oI
FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD
IRWD
FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

Category

B

c

c
c

B
c

A

c

A

B

B

c

c

c

Description

Approved by Genoal Mmago

Approved on Februry 28, 20 I 7

Relocation ofNeuaaliation Tank Drainage Piping PR 4286 Tâsk 3520

Modificatiore to Digestø Control Building Door md Piping Due to Heating

Water Expilsion Tank Pad Adjusùnent (CR-221) PR 428ó Tæk 3505

PLC-3100 Chages (CR-284) PR 4286 Tæk 3510

Additional Ang¡e Suppod to Acid Phæe Digester Bridges (CR-298) PR 4286

Task 3505

Additional Potable Water Gate Valyes (CR-332) PR 4286 Tæk 3520

T-4 Kirk Key lntqlæk lnstallation (CR-335) PR 4286 Tæk 3510

Solids Handling Building Dmpster Room Chamel Frmes Modifications (CR-

338) PR 4286 Task 3505
PCS Swer Configmtion Claification (CR-352) PR 4286 Task 3510

Additiona.l Anchorage Support for Ledgeß ofthe Digesttr Conaol Building
Roof (CR-361) PR 4286 Task 3505

Chmge of MCC-4103 Hot Wat€r Circulation Pmp Brækøs (CR-3668) PR
4286 Tæk 3510

Centrate Treatnqt Fæility Pull Boxes Duct Bank Setdmmt (CR-383) PR 4286
Tsk 3510

Modifiøtiom to the MCC-4100/4101/410214103 (CR-405) PR 4286 Tæk 3510

Cake Storage Hopper Modifi€tions (CR-42 I ) PR 4286 Tæk 35 I 0

Removing Installed Lighting in the Solids Hmdling Building (CR-427) PR 4286

Tæk 3510

Electrical Chmges for Generator MPC (CR-430) PR 4286 Tæk 35 I 0

Electrical Modifications to Mcc-4100 md 4103 (cR-431) PR 4286 Tæk 3510

Occupæcy Sruors in the Solids Hædling Building Showu Areæ (CR-4,14) PR
4286 Task 3510

Digester Gæ Pre-Treaünent ln-Slab Conduit Size Chmge (CR-454) PR 4286
Task 35 I 0

Chæge Order

4't.l
47.2

47.3

474

4'7.5

4'7.6

4'7.',7

47.A

4'7.9

4'7.t0

4'7.t\

47.12

47.13

47.14

47.t5

4',7.t6

47.t7

47.18

4'7

A - D¡strict convenienæ/hifÉtion - Project Related

B - Differing site conditioru
C - DesiSn Overs¡ght

D - D¡str¡ct Conven¡encey'hitiåt¡on - Non4ro¡æt Related

E - contËctor conven¡enæ/lnitiat¡on B-18
E:\Ron's stuff\IRWD\112@38\changêRequstechãnSeordêrs\changeRequêstbg Pate 18 of25 911412077 4:o3 PM



MWRP Biosolids atrd Enerry Ræov€ry Fac¡litiæ
PRzttß(4286'

Construction Change Order Summary

Contnctor: Filmc/Baifou-Bøtty
Design Engineer: Black & Veatch

Original

Completion

Date:

lol28l201ó

Revised

Completion
Date

t0/3t/20t'7

Contract Days

Orisinal Davs: I 278

Revised

Total

Contract
Davs

1,646

Cm.
Total

C.O. clays

368

Previous

Chmge

Orden

368

Chæge
O¡der

Days

0

)

l
)

l

l
)
)

c

0

0

0

0

Contræt Amout

C)risiûâl Contrâct Amoút: Sl63 465 940 0O

Revised Contact
Amomt

$l 78,89ó,739.69

Yo of
Original

Conhact
Amout

9.44%

CMùlâtive Totâl

of Chãge Ordrs

s15,430,799.69

Previous Chmge
Orden

sl4,102,56t.95

Chmge Ordu
Amout

s728,23't.14

Chæge Ordu Line
Item Amomt

$58,705.90

$23,685. l4

s39,622.65

s38,978.70

941,246.71

$2'1,889.74

$l 8,280.62

$l 3,261.60

sl 02,503.46

$54,982.68

s128,000.00

9t28,o52.94

$53,027.@

IRWD or

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

Category

B

c

A

A

A

B

c

Desüiption

Approved by Boad of Directors

ApproYed on Mãch 13, 2017

Structual Modifications ofthe Elevator Shafts (CR-037) PR 4286 Tsk
3505200) PR 4286 Task 3505

SCADA Progrming Update of Polymer Feed md Storage System (CR-1484)
PR 4286 Task 3510

Stairs md Platfom at SHB L¡ad-Out Area (CR- 149) PR 4286 Tæk 3505

Additiona¡ Pollmer Dilution Flow Meters md Associated Conduits md Cables
(CR-I598) PR 4286 Tæk 3510

Miscellmeous Andritz ltems (CR-205) PR 428ó Task 3520

NO-4001 Chmges (CR-286) PR 4286 Task 3510

NO-3102 Chmges (CR-310) PR 4286 Task 3510

Mini Power Center - Additional Outlet md Data tmations in the SHB (CR-419)

PR 4286 Task 3510

New Lighting in the SHB First Flmr Area (CR-427.4) PR 4286 Tæk 3510

Additional Conduits md Cables fo¡ Themæouples for Sevenl Pmps (CR-424,

CR-4244 through CR-424F) PR 4286 Tæk 35 I 0

Additional Wall Pæel Fmework at the SHB (CR-,145) PR 4286 Task 3505

chæges in unintmptible Powu supply units (cR-162/cR-162A) PR 4286
Tæk 3510

Addition of Ci¡cuit Breake¡ at Tmsfomq T-14 (CR-474) PR 4286 Task 3510

Chmge Order

48.1

48.2

48.3

48.4

48.5

48.6

48.7

488

48.9

48. t0

48.11

48 12

48.13

48

A - District Cof,veniemdh¡t¡at¡on - ProJect Rêlated

B - D¡fferlng site condftím
C - Design ov€rsight
D - Distr¡ct Conrenieney'lnitiat¡on - Non+rcjest Related

Ê - Contrætor Co¡venieoce/ln¡tiatiq B-19
E:\Ron's StUAIRWO\112G038\ChåqeRqu€sts-chanseorders\chånseRèquêstlos PaBe 19 of25 9/L4l2Ot7 403 PM



MWRP Biosolids atrd Energy Ræoyery Facil¡tis
PR 21146 (4286)

Construction Change Order Summary

Contracto¡: Filmc/Balfou-Beatty
Design Engineer: Black & Veatch

Original
Completion

Date:

t0t24t2016

Revised

Completion
Date

to/3!201'l

tol3tl20t1

tol3l/201i

Contract Days

C)ricinal Davs: I 2'Ì8

Revised
Total

Contract
Days

t,646

I,U6

I,U6

Cu.
Total

0.O. days

368

368

368

Previous

Chmge

Orders

368

368

368

Chæge
Order

Days

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

c

l

l

Contract Amout

C)risinâl Conrâct Amount' Sl63 465 940 0O

Reviæd Contract

Amomt

$178,849,640.49

$l 78,921,791.38

sl 78,795,401.38

o/o of
Onginal

Contract
Amomt

9.4t%

9.460/a

93æ/o

Cmulative Total

of Chmge Orders

s15,383,700.49

$15,455,85 L38

$l 5,329,461.38

Previous Chmge

O¡den

s15,430,799.69

$1s,383,700.49

$15,455,851.38

Chuge Order

Amomt

(M7,099.20)

s72,150.89

(s126,390.00)

Chmge Order Line
Item Amomt

(s23,89'7.'73)

($e,000.00)

(s4,429.09)

($4,047.43)

(ss,724.95)

s6,614.77

$9,826.09

Sl3,3,ló.01

$35,1 70.26

s7,193.76

($e7,570.00)

(s28,820.00)

IRWD o¡
FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

Category

E

E

c

A
A

c

E

E

Desøiption

Approved by Bord of Di¡ectors

Approved on Mtrch I 3, 201 7

Related Mechmical Piping Modifiætions Due to Chmge in Chemical Pumps in
CCO No. 42 (CR-0544) PR 4286 Tæk 3520

Chmging the Solids Hmdling Building Roofing fron EPDM to PVC (CR-255)

PR 4286 Tæk 3505

Net Reduction of Scope of Work in CR-353 - SCADA Valve Matrix Tables
Animation Clùifications (CR-3538/353C) PR 4286 Task 3510

ChÐge in Starters for MCC-410O/4101 Cake Trmsfø Pmp Breaken (CR-

3704) PR 4286 Tâsk 3510

Deletion of Insulation for the Solids Hmdling Building Foudation (CR-393)

PR 4286 Task 3505

Approved by Executive Director of Enginæring & Water Quality

Approved on Mrch 31,2017
Elæaical Modifications to FOG Local Control Pæel 70-LCP-0710 (CR-304)

PR 4286 Tæk 5.30

Condemate Modifications at Digestq Gæ Pr€-T¡æùnmt Aræ (CR-312) PR

4286 Tæk 5.31

Insrallatíon of Lindâpters lnstead of Eye Bolts (cR-41 3) PR 4286 Task 5.29

T-5 Comection to Biosolids Switch-14 (CR-480) PR 4286 Tsk 5.30

Pol¡mer Feeder Blmde¡ Skids Flow Elment Grouding Conductor (CR-482)

PR 4286 Task 5.30

App¡oved by Executive Director of Engineering & Water Qualrty

Approved on Mach 31, 2017

Credit for Oyenime Inspection Hous From l/1/2016 to Through l2ßl/2016
(CR-089C) PR 4286 Tæk 4.0

C¡edit for Ovstime lnspection Hous From l/l/2017 to Tkough O3l3l/2017
(CR-089D) PR 4286 Tæk 4.0

Chmge Order

49.t

49.2

49.3

49.4

49.5

50. l

502

50.3

50.4

505

5l.l

5t.2

49

50

5l

A - Distr¡ct CmveniencÊ/ln¡tiat¡on - Prolecl Related

B - Cl¡ffer¡ng S¡te Condit¡ons

C - Dêsign Overslght
O - D¡strict Cqveniem/lnitiat¡on - NorPrcjæt Related

C - Contr¿ctor ConKience¡nitiat¡on

E:\Ron's 5tuff\IRWD\112æ38\ChanSeRequêstsChãngêOrders\ChånSeRequestLq

B -20
Påtê20of25 9l74l21t7 403 PM



MWRP Biosolids ånd Enerry Ræovery Facil¡t¡$
PR2tt46(426)

Construction Change Order Summary

Contractor: Filmc/Balfoú-Beatty

Design Engineer: Blæk & Vætch

t0/31/20t'1

t0/31120t't

Original
Completion

Date:

t0/28/20r(

Date

Revised

Completion

t0/3t/201'7

r,646

1,646

1,646

Revised
Totai

Contract
Days

368

368

368

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

368

368

Previou
Chmge
O¡ders

368

0

c

0

0

Conùact Days

Orisinal Davs: l-278

Days

Order
Chuge

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

$1 78,936,025.50

$l 78,980,236.01

Revised Conræt
Amoüt

s|78,8g3,743.54

9.4@/o

9.49/o

Yo of
Original

Contræt
Amout

944%

$ l 5,5 14,296.0r

s15,470,085.50

Cmulative Total

ofchÐge Orders

st5,427,803 54

s15,42'7,803.s4

$r5,470,085.5C

$15,329,,1ól.38

Previou Chmge

Orders

s44,210.51

$42,281.96

Chmge Order

Amomt

$98,342. l6

s33,814.80

s8,467. l6

$44,2t0.5t

Contact Amout

Amout:

Chuge Order Line

It€mAnout

s3,564.32

s14090.39
$l 3,765.20

$16,023.50

$9,382.01

s27,620.21

$6,136.46

$5,710.32

91,449.75

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD or
FBB

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD
IRWD

c

c

c

Category

B

A

c

c

A

A

Ex€. Director of Wats Quahty ild Enginømg

ApFoved on Jue 5, 2017

Modifications to Regenerative Themal Oxidia (RTO) Drainage md Utility
Watq Pipine (CR-267) PR 4286 Task 5.31

Modifications to Liquid Chemical Feed Control Pmel Wiring (CR-396) per RFI-

1602 PR 4286 Tæk 5.30

Approved by Gensal Milager

Approved on Jue 19, 2017

Modifications to Thickening md Dewtering Platroms (CR-195) PR 4286 Tæk

5.29

Description

Approved by General Mmagu

Approved on April 28, 201 7

Removâl ofUnsuitable Alluvim (CR-I46H) PR 4286 Tæk 5.29

Polymer Dilution Water Flometers (CR-1594) PR 4286 Task 5.31

Alminm Hmdmil md Gwdrail Modifications at Liquid Chemical md
Polymer Areas (CR-l71) PR 4286 Task 5.30

Modificatioqs Dre to Solids Hædlurg Building Electrical Room Êquipment

Clermce Issues (CR-l 96) PR 4286 Task 5.30

Data md Telephone Outlets in Solids Hmdling Building (CR-261) PR 4286

Tæk 5.30

HVAC Duct Modifications in Dewatsing Feed Pmp Station (CR-268) PR

4286 Task 5.31

Coating of 8 Roll-up doors (CR-358) PR 4286 Task 5.29

Upsizing Wire Siæ of Dewatqing Feed Pmp Station Main Breaker Light Pmel

LP-3501 (CR-390) PR 4286 Tæk 5.30

Modifications to tlìe Roofs of the Solids Hmdling Buildrng md Digester Control

Buildine (CR-528) PR 4286 Tæk 5.29

54.t

53. l

53.2

52.1

52.2

52.3

52.4

52.5

52.6

52.7

52.8

52.9

53

54

52

Chæge Order

55 $15,514,296.0r $l 5,608,648.,14 9.550Á sl 0 t,646 101311201'7

55 I

by Gmeral Mæagø

on July 3, 2017

Pipe Supports of 54-lnch Fiberglæs Reinforced Air Duct (CR- I 064)
Tæk5.29

Ga Step DoM Mmifolds md Gæ Trmsition Piping (CR-146G) PR IRWD
IRWDto the West End Stair Lmding of the Solids Hmdling Building

c

B
B

FBB $14,21 l. l8

s20,489.32
95,622.11

A - D¡str¡ct

B - Differing site condit¡ons
c - D6¡gn Over5lght

D - Distrist Canveniene/lnitiat¡on - NoÈprojæt Related

C - Contractor Conrenience¡nitiet¡on B -21
E:\Roñ's stufi\lRwDV12G038\ChåqeRquêsB-Chånseorders\chan8êRêquestLog Par€ 21 of25 911412077 4.O3 ?M



IttWRP Bißolids ånd Energ¡/ Ræovery Faciliti6
PR2tt46(42K)

Construct¡on Chånge Order Summary

Contractor: Filmc/Balfou-Beatty

Design Enginær: Black& Veatch

Original

Date:

Revisod

Completion
Date

t0/31/20t'Ì

to/3|2017

Contract Days

O¡isinal Davs: 1.278

Revised
Total

Contract
Days

t,646

t,@6

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

368

368

P¡evious

Chmge
Ordere

368

368

Chmge

Order
Days

l
l

l

c

l
)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Contract Amomt

Orisinal ContrâctAmomt: Sl63-465-940.00

Revised Contact
Amomt

st79,276,332.71

9119,375,2t9.67

o/o of
Original
Contract
Amout

9.6'7'/0

9.73o/o

Cmúlâtive Total

of Chmge Ordos

s\5,8t0,392.7'7

st5,909,2'¡9.6'1

Previous Chmge
Orden

$1s,608,648.44

sl 5,81 0,392.77

Chmge Orda
Amout

$20t,'744.33

$98,886.90

Chæge Order Line
Item Amomt

$8,471. l6

$36,874. l0
s8,684.56

Sl 01,7,14.33

qr rn ôrn rn

çt s)) L1

s4,083.12
$6%.66

98,s63.72

sl,945.62

$64,195. l5

$16,880. l6

IRWD or

FBB

FBB

IRWD
FBB

IRWD
FRR

IRWD

IRWD
FBB

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

Category

C

c

R

c

c
c
B

c

c

c

Description

55.4lRegenerauve Themal Oxidiã (RTO) Pad Modficatlons (CR-400) PR 4286

lras* s ze

55.5 Addition of Thin Client at the Dryer Fæility (CR-485) PR 4286 Task 5.30

55.6lchmge in Siæ to 2 Chæk Valves in the Digester Control Building (CR-514) PR

14286 Task 5.3 r

Approved by Bord

Approved on July 24, 2017

Addition Of Stais æd Plafom to RTO (CR-266) PR 4286 Tæk 5.29
Mic¡o¡rrbine CLC IFSC Canstoneì ns RFf I I 4l ICR-277) PR 4286 T¿sk 5 30

Approved by Geneml Mmager

Approval on Augmt 5, 201 7

Additional Support at Digestq Conaol Building (CR-342) PR 04286'lask5.29
Pipe æd Duct Hmgs Modificâtions (CR-362) PR 04286 Tæk 5.29

I¡c¡ease Wire SÞe of Main Breaks PP-3501 (CR-418) PR 04286 Tæk 5.30

Roof Vmt at DCB Elevator/Stair Tower (CR-437) PR 04286 Tæk 5.29

T-14 Fixed T¡pe Mmul Operator per Submittal 16443-00164 (CR-540) PR

04286 Tæk 5.31

Ar€a Classifi€tion at Mettme Digesteß to meet NFPA Table 6.2(a) - Plug

Valves Limit Switches (CR-557) PR 04286 Task 5.30

Area Classificatíon at Methme Dig€sters to meet NFPA Table 6.2(a) - Smp
Pmp Cable Reaofit PR 04286 Task 5.30

Chæge Order

5ó.1

56.2

57.l

5't.2
5'.7.3

5',1.4

57.5

57.6

57.'7

56

57

A - Dirtrict Conveniene,,/hitiâtion - Project Relðted

B - D¡ffedng Site Condit¡oE
C - Des¡gn ûrers¡ght
O - District Conven¡ene/lnitaat¡on - Non+rcjæt Related

E - Contrâctü Convenlence¡nit¡at¡on B -22
E:\Ron's stuff\lRWDU12G038\chanseRequès&Chanseorders\ChanseRequestLog Page 22 of 25 911412077 4.O3 PM



MWRP Biosolids and Enerry Ræovery Facilitie
PR 21146 (4286)

Cotrstruction Ch¡nge Order Sunmary

Contractor: Filmc/Balfow-Beatty

Design Engineü: Blæk & V€tch

Original
Completio¡

Date:

10/2A/201(

Revised

Complaion
Þate

t0/3t/20t7

ro/3il2017

t013t/2011

Contracl Days

Orisinal Davs: 1.278

Revised
Total

Confact
Davs

1,646

1,646

t,646

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

368

368

368

Previous

Chmge

Orden

368

3ó8

368

Chæge

Order
Days

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

)

c

0

0

0

0

Cont¡act Amomt

Contract Amout:

Reviþd Contact
Amomt

$l 79,558,1 59.41

$l 79,657,1 48.09

sr 79,622,608.09

7:o of
Original

Contract
Amout

9.84%

9.9V/o

9.88%

Cuulative Total

of Chmge Orden

sl 6,092,219.41

$l 6,1 9 1,208.09

$16,1s6,668.09

Previous Chmge

Orden

9ts,909,2'79.67

9t6.092,2t9.4t

$l 6,1 91,208.09

Chuge Ordø
Amowt

st82,939.74

$98,988.68

(s34,540.00)

Chmge Orda Line
Item Amomt

$7,923.80

s8,355.32

$l 5,758.38

924,238.65

$41,43ó.09

$52,484.50

932,',143.@

s26,500.00

$1,94ó.70

s6,410.04

s2,595.60

$1,s74.86

954,'736.'73

95,224.'7s

($34,540.00)

IRWD or
FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

Category

B

c

c

B

A

E

c
c

c

c

Descdption

Approved by Boad of Directo$

Approval on Aug$t 28, 2017

Concrete Cap over Shallow Pipe Crossings (CR-348) PR 04286 Tæk 5.31

Additional Conduit æd Wiring for Sludge Scrm Moistue Sensoß (CR-381)

PR 04286 Task 5.30

SCADA Progrming Modifications (CR-433 /47 6/ 546/547 /551) PR M286
Task 5.30

Polymer Storage Powí Pæels Wire md Breaker Modificatiom (CR-456) PR

04286 Tæk 5.30

Odor Contol Stilte¡ Modificatioß (CR-466) PR 04286 Task 5.30

Odo¡ Control Fm Remote Tempemtue Device Revisions (CR-522)PR04286

Task 5.30

Relocation of Digestq Control Building Gas Room Local Coqaol Pmels (CR-
534) PR 04286 Task 5.30

Approved by Exe. Dtætor of Water Quality md Engineering

Approval on Septembs 6,2017

Modifications to Building 101 (CR-212) PR 04286 Task 5.30

Chmge in Conduit Siæ in Area 20 (CR-292) PR 04286 Task 5.10

Centrifuge Dischæge Cake Conveyors Schemtic Modifications (CR-422) PR

04286 Tâsk 5. l0
Power Monitor Progming Modifietions (CR-539) PR 04286 Tæk 5.10

SCADA Progming Modificaúons (CR-5474) PR 04286 Tæk 5.10

Chmge in Area Clæsification at Methme Digesteß to meet NFPA Standtds -

MOVs (CR-557B) PR 04286 Task 5. l0

FOG Heating Discomect Switch Relocâtion (CR-559) PR 04286 Task 5.10

Pmding Approved by Exe. Dirætor of Water Quâlity md Engineering

Pending Approval on Septmber 5, 2017

C¡edit for Ovenime Inspection Hom From 4/U2Al7 TTrou$r6ß0l2017 (CR-

l89E) PR 04286 Tæk 4.0

Change Order

58. I
582

58.3

58.4

58.5

58.6

54.7

59.1

59.2

59.3

59.4

59.5

59.6

59.'l

60.1

58

59

60

a - Distf¡ct coovenie¡ce/lniti¿tion - Prcject Related

B - D¡tfer¡ng s¡te Conditions
C - Design OveE¡ght
D - Distrist Conreo¡ere/lnitiåt¡on - Non+rc¡æt Related

E - contractor Conrenience/lnit¡ation B -23
E:\Ron's stuí\lRwD\1120{38\chanreRequstsChanseord€rs\ChanseRequestLq Page 23 ôt 25 911412017 4.O3 PM



MWRP Biosolids and Energr Ræovery Facilitic
PR2tt46(42K)

Construction Change Order Summary

Cont¡actor; Filmc/Balfow-Beatty

DesrgnEnginær: Black& Veatch

Origlna.l

Completion
Date:

t0/28/2016

Revised

Completion
Date

t0/3y20t1

t0l3t/201'l

Contract Days

Revised
Total

Contract
Days

t,646

t,646

Cu.
Total

C.O. day:

368

368

Or:

Previous

Chæge

Orders

368

368

Chage
Order
Days

0

l
l

l

c

0

0

0

0

0

0

Conüact Amomt

Orisinal ContractAmout: S163.465.940.00

Revised Contract

Amomt

$l 79,620,855.70

$l 80,329,01 8.42

Yo of
Original

Contrâct
Amomt

I 480/"

t032%

Cmulative Total

of Chæge Orders

$16,1 54,91 5.70

sló,863,078.42

Previous Chæge
Orders

s16,1 56,6ó8.09

s16,154,91 5.70

Chmge Order
Amout

($1,7s2.39)

s708,162.72

Chmge Order Line
ItemAmout

(s1,752.39)

$52,t74.90

$s2,518. I l

920,60'1.14

$8,859.95

s376,674.08

s50, l 35.26

s16,551.27

$12,822.26

922,7A5.',]4

s49,908.43

924,561.89

$l 3,055. l I
s7,502.51

IRWD or

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IR\ryD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

Category

A

c

c

B

A

Description

Approved by Exe. Dtector of W¿ter Quality md Enginæring

Approved on Septmbu 6, 2017

Credit for Bulk Polymer Storage Chmges pø RFI-0863 æd Submittâl l514G
0l3B (CR-168) PR 04286 Task 5.16

Pending Approval by Bodd ofDirecto¡s

Pmding Approval on September 25, 201 7

Fæs, Oil, md Grease (FOG) Modifications (CR-223A) PR 04286 Tæk 5.30

Dens¡ry Meter Conduit æd Cabling Modifications (CR-326) PR 04286 Task

5.30

Fiber Optic Modifications (CR-356) PR 04286 Tæk 5.30

Sludge Scr€en Pnematic Control Pmel Conduit md Cabling (CR-380) PR

04286 Tæk 5.30

Additional Circuits for Control of the Thickaing Centrifuges (CR-386) PR

04286 Task 5.30

Upsiæ ofPowø Pmel PP-80O1 Cúcuit Breaker (CR-414) PR 04286 Task 5.30

Elærical Power Feeders to Elætic Watq Heater (CR-426) PR 04286 Tæk 5.30

Chemical Smp Pmp Control Pmel Space Heater Wiring Modifications (CR-
461 ) PR 04286 Tæk 5.30

Relocate Elæt¡ical Feedqs to Gen€mtor Bus (CR-462) PR 04286 Task 5.30

Elærical md lnstrumentation Related Components for th€ Ißtallation of Thin
Cli€nt at Dryer Facility (CR-4854) PR 04286 Task 5.30

Pol¡æø Room Eye Wash Station Flow Switches (CR-535) PR 04286 Tæk 5.30

Chemical Storage md Fæd Modifications (CR-563) PR 04286 Tæk 5.30

PLC Redudecy Hot Stmdby Status Register (CR-568) PR 04286 Tæk 5.30

Chage OrJer

óll

62.t
62.2

62.3

62.4

62.s

62.6

62.'7

62.8

62.9

62.tC

62.t1

62.t2

62.t3

61

62

% ofOriginal
Contract

Totâl Amount
Convenlenæ/lnitiat¡on - Poect Related

B - Difiering Site Condit¡oß
C - Design Oversight
D - D¡trict conven¡ene/lnitiat¡on - NortsPrcjæt Related

f - contrætr Conwn¡ence¡nit¡ation B -24
Er\Ron's stuff\lRWDUlzG6a\chângêRquêsçchângêordeß\chångeRêquestLog Page 24 of25 th4l2ot7 493 PM



MIVRP Biosolids ¡nd Energr Ræovery Facilitia
PR 21r,16 (4286)

Construction Chånge Order Slmmary

Contractor: Filmc/Baifou-Bætty
Desþ Engineer: Blæk & Vætch

Original
Completion

Date:

t0/28/20t6

Revised

Completion
Date

Contact Days

Revised
Total

ConÍact
DaYs

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

On

Previou
Chæge
Orde¡s

Chæge

Ordq
Days

Contact Amomt

Contact Amout:

Revisd Contract
Amout

o/o of
Origi¡ål
Contræt
Amomt

Cmulative Tot¿l

of Chmge Orden
Previou Chmge

O¡ders
Chmge Order

Amout

1.44%
'1.200/o

1.7 5o/a

0.00o/o

-0.07o/¡

10.32o/¡

Chmge Ordø Line
ItmAmomt

s 2,3s4,1s0.21

s 11,774,029.43
s 2,853,674.41s-
s û18.775.63)
s 16_863.078.42

IRWD or
FBB

A - District Convenience/lnitiation - Project Related
B - Differing Site Conditions
C - Design Oversight
D - District Convenienc€/Initiation - Non-Project Related
E - Contraclor Convenience/lnitiation

+ + +

CategoryDesoiptionChmge OrJer

% of Original
Contract

1.9101

8.3001

0.1001

10.3201

Total Amount

$ 3,129,181.79
g 13,563,176.41

$ 170.720.22

$ 16.863.078.42

latesorv

tRWDlnitiation /Driven

FBBlnitiation/Driven
Not applicable
TOTAL

A - D¡strict Coôvenie¡cdlnitiãtion - project Related

A - D¡ffer¡ng Sfte Condftim
C - Design O\Éßlght
D - O¡st.ict ConEn¡eG¡nitiation - Non+rojêst Related

E - contractor conrenloæ/¡nirEtion B -25
E:\Ron's stuff\¡RWD\112@38\changeRqustechnteorders\chañgeRequstLq Pare 25 of 25 9114nO17 4:o3 PM



EXHIBIT "C''

Retention Bond

Michelson Water Recycling Plant Biosolids and
Energy Recovery Facilities Project No. 20847/Oracle Project No. 04286

Bond Number: 106772878

WHEREAS, the lrvine Ranch Water District ("Obligee") has previously awarded a contract
to Filanc-Balfour Beatty, JV ("Principal" for construction of the Michelson Water Recycling
Plant Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities Project No. 20847 (the "Contract"), with a
current contract price of $180,329,018.42 including Change Orders 1 through 62; and

WHEREAS, the Obligee is currently withholding retention under the Contract totaling
$7,828,735 .72 based on invoices totaling $164,082,200.97, and has the right to withhold
4.360/o retention from subsequent invoices; and

WHEREAS, Principal has offered to provide this Retention Bond, and the Obligee is willing to
accept it, as a substitute for a portion of the retention, allowing the Obligee to release a portion

of the retention it is holding.

NOW, THEREFORE, Filanc-Balfour Beatty, JV, as principal ("Principal") and Travelers
Casualty and Surety Company of America as surety ("Surety"), are held and firmly bound unto
Obligee in the amount of six million dollars ($6,000,000) (the "Bonded Sum"), for payment of
which sum Principal and Surety hereby bind themselves and their successors and assigns,
jointly and severally.

The following terms and conditions shall apply with respect to this Retention Bond:

1. Within seven business days after delivery of a written notice from the Obligee to
Surety stating that the Obligee has declared the Principal in default under the
Contract and demanding payment from the Surety, the Surety shall deliver an
amount equal to the Bonded Sum (or portion thereof as stated in the Demand) to or
for the benefit of the Obligee in accordance with instructions set forth in the Demand
The Obligee may present one or more Demands at any time in its sole discretion,
provided that the aggregate amount of such Demands shall not exceed the Bonded
Sum.

2. The Surety's failure to make payment as required by this Retention Bond shall cause the
Surety to be additionally liable for any and all reasonable costs and expenses, including
attorney's fees and interest, incurred by the Obligee in enforcing this Retention Bond, in

addition to the Bonded Sum.

3. Upon Surety's receipt of written notification from the Obligee certifying that the
Contract is final and complete, and that the Principal has complied with all
requirements and procedures applicable to the Contract, this Retention Bond shall
automatically become null and void.

4. No alteration, modification or supplement to the Contract or the nature of the work to be
performed thereunder, including without limitation any extension of time for
performance, shall in any way affect the obligations of Surety under this Retention Bond.

Surety waives notice of any alteration, modification, supplement or extension of time.

56128287.v1 C- 1



5. The Obligee's rights under this Retention Bond shall be cumulative of any and all other
rights that the Obligee may have against the Principal or Surety under the Contract and
applicable law, and issuance of this Retention Bond shall not affect the validity of
existing payment and performance bonds. The Obligee's exercise of any right or
remedy hereunder or under any other instrument, or at law or in equity, shall not
preclude the concurrent or subsequent exercise of any other right or remedy.

6. This Retention Bond shall not affect Obligee's rights to withhold retention on payments
of amounts owing to Contractor under any future Contract change order, unless the
Obligee, Principal and Surety agree to an increase in the Bonded Sum covering such
retention.

7. Correspondence or claims relating to this Retention Bond shall be made in writing and
shall be given by a personal delivery or expedited delivery service, postage pre-paid,
addressed to the Surety and Principal at the addresses specified below or to such other
addresses as shall have been specified by such parties to each of the parties
contemplated hereby:

SURETY:

Via Expedited Delivery to:

Aaron Blankenship. Senior Claim Counsel

Travelers Casualty & Suretv Companv of America

4000 Kruse Way Pl, Buildinq 1, Suite 255

Lake Oswego, OR 97035

Tel 503/534.4295

And with a copy via Emailto Suretv:

BS I claims@travelers.een0

PRINCIPAL:

Filanc-Balfour Beattv, JV

Crandall Bates, Vice President & Reqional Manaqer

Balfour Beattv lnfrastru cture. lnc.

5050 Business Center Drive, Suite 250

Fairfield California 94534

cbates@bbiius.com

Te|7071427-8900

8. No right of action shall accrue on this Retention Bond to or for the use of any entity other
than the Obligee or its successors and assigns.

9. The Principal acknowledges and agrees that (a) it has the right to substitute securities
for retention in accordance with Public Contract Code section 22300, (b) it has

56128287.v1
c-2



requested the Obligee to accept this Retention Bond in lieu of exercising its rights under
said Section 22300, and (c) this Retention Bond is intended to allow the Obligee benefits
that are equivalent to those contemplated by said Section 223O0. Principal hereby
waives its right to substitute securities for retention under said Section 22300.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, Principal and Surety have caused this bond to be executed and
delivered as of September 18 ,2017 .

Principal Filanc-Balfour Beatty, JV

By: [J R Filanc Construction Company lnc.]

By: [Balfour Beatty Construction Company lnc.]

By:

Its:

By:

Its:

Surety:

(Seal)

Travelers Casualty & Surety Company of America

øy, ffinrruLt b, fltilLffi
Its: Jínnifer # crll"tt, Attorney-in-Fact

56128287.v1
c-3



October 9,2017
Prepared by: A. Murphy/lvJ. Cortez
Submitted by: K. Burt{p
Approved by: Paul O.roo7+(,

ACTION CALENDAR

20 1 7 SEV/ER REHABILITATION CONSTRUCTION AWARD

SUMMARY:

The2017 Sewer Rehabilitation project will rehabilitate approximately 3,500 feet of gravity sewer

pipeline between eight and 15 inches in diameter at 11 locations in lrvine, Lake Forest and the

Newport Coast. Staff recommends that the Board:

Authorize a budget increase for Project 07100 in the amount of $126,000, from $322,000

to $448,000; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract with Insituform in the

amount of $238,300 for the 2017 Sewer Rehabilitation.

BACKGROIIND:

Staff routinely inspects se\ryer pipelines using remote-controlled camera equipment, documents

all discovered issues and performs most sewer repairs. High risk sewer pipeline issues as well as

other pipeline issues that are more diffrcult to repair, e.g.pipelines with an extreme depth of
cover or a high number of circumferential pipe cracks in alocalized area, are grouped for repair

under a capital project. This project will rehabilitate approximately 3,500 feet of gravity sewer

pipeline between eight and 15 inches in diameter at l l locations including four in lrvine, six in
Lake Forest and one in Newport Coast. The sewers will be rehabilitated with cured-in-place-
pipe (CIPP) lining, requiring the contractor to setup traffic control and install sewer bypass

systems to perform the work.

Construction Bid

The project was advertised to a select list of six contractors on August 31,2017. The bid
opening was held on September 28, 2017 withbids received from two contractors: Insituform
and Sancon. Insituform is the apparent low bidder with a bid of $238,300; Sancon's bid was

5317,772.50. The engineers' estimate is $221,150, and the Bid Summary is attached as

Exhibit "A". Insituform's bid is approximately eight percent higher than the engineer's estimate

and results from higher unit costs of two items: l5-inch CIPP lining and trench safety measures.

Insituform has performed well on previous District projects including the Lake Forest Woods

Sewer Rehabilitation project and the Main and Gillette Sewer Rehabilitation project.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Project 07100 is included in the FY 2017-18 Capital Budget. A budget increase is required to

fund the construction and engineering support services for the project as shown in the following
table.

a

a

7am 201'1 Sewer Rehab Const Award.docx



Action Calendar: 2017 Sewer Rehabilitation Project Construction Award
October 9,2017
Page2

Project
No.

Current
Budeet

Addition
<Reduction>

Total
Budget

07100 $322,000 $126,000 $448,000

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized
under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15301 which provides
exemption for minor alterations of existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical
equipment, or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that
existing at the time of the lead agency's determination. A Notice of Exemption for the project
was prepared and filed with the County of Orange on May 26,2017.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Construction awards are not routinely taken to Committee prior to submittal to the Board.

RECOMMENDATION

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE A BUDGET INCREASE IN THE AMOUNT OF $126,000,
FROM S322,OOO TO $448,000, FOR PROJECT O71OO, AND AUTHOzuZE TIIE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT V/ITH INSITUFORM IN THE
AMOUNT OF $238,300 FOR THE2OIT SEWER REHABILITATION, PROJECT O71OO.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit 'LA" - Bid Summary



EXHIBIT "A''
Bid Opening: Thursday, September 28,2017 @2:AA p.m. lrvine Ranch Water District Bid Summary For

2017 Sewer Rehabilitarion
PR 07100

Ëntered tsy: L. Gates

't

S¡ncon Technolosies
Huntinston Be¡ch. CA

Total

Amount

$29,450.0{i

$5,2s0.00

$500.00

5ó,000.00

$3,000-00

$8,400.00

$3,500.00

$4,7ó0.00

s2 r,2ó2.50

$20"000.00

$r 12.750.00

$74, r 00.00

$20,800.00

$ 1,7s0.00

$5,2s0.00

$1,000.00

$3 17.772.50
$0.00

s317.772.50

Manufacturers:
CIPP Comoration

iVf ission Clay Products

Mission Couplings

Mission Clay Products

Subcontractors:
GCI Construction, lnc^

Performance Pipeline Technologies

Unit

Price

$29,450.00

$5,250.00

$500.00

$6,000.00

$3,000.00

$2.40

$ 1.00

$3.40
g4't,25

$400.00

$55.00

$s7 00

$ 104.00

$50.00

$5,250,00

$1,000.00

I
Insituform Technoloeies. LLC

Chesterfield, MO
Total

Amount

$10,000,00

$1,r00.00

$1,500.00

$4,000.00

sr,500.00

$ r 0,500.00

s3,500.00

M200.00
x;23,400.00

$22,000.00

$72,'n5.A0

$s0,700 00

$ r 8,000.00

$2,275,00

$l 1,850.00

$ 1.000,00

$238,300.00
$0.00

$238.300.00

Manufrcturers:
Insituform

Mission Clay Products

Mission Clav Products

Mission Clay Products

Subcontractors¡

Mike Prlich & Sons, lnc

Perfbrmance Pipelíne Technologies

Unit

Price

$10,000.00

$r,100.00

$1,500.00

$4,000.00

$r,500.00

$3.00

$¡.00
$3.00

$52.00

$440.00

$3 5.50

$39.00

$90.00

$ós.00

$l r.8s0.00

$1.000.00

Estimate

l'otal
Amounl

$l1.500.00

$r,500,00
$2,000.00

$4,000.00

$ 1,000.00

$7,000.00

s7.000.00

s7.000.00

s18.000.00

s25,000.00

$71,7s0.00

$52,000.00

$9.000,00

$1,400.00

s2.000.00

$1.000.00

$22 1.1 50.00

$22 1. r 50.00

lfem
CIPP

VCP Pipe

fræsition CouplinlÁ.djustable Repair Couplirg

wye

Unil
Price

$r r.500.00

$1,500.00

$2,000.00

$4,000.00

$1,000.00

$2.00

$2.00

$5.00

$40.00

$s00.00

$35.00

$40.00

$45.00

1840.00

$2.000.00

$ r.000.00

Unit

LS
LS

LS

LS

LS

LF

LF
LF
LF
LF

LF
LF
LF
EA

LS
LS

NOTES:
I - Sancon Technologies'Bid Toøl Submitted was

$320,950.23 - modified Bid'ìbtal due to mathemarical enor

on Sublot¿l-

Ow

I
t
I

I

3,500

3.500

r,400
450

50

2"050

I,300
200

35

I

Description

Mobil¡zation and Demob¡lization

Potholing
Spill Containment Plan and Controls for
Fnvimnmêntãl Prôlê.J¡ôn
Temporary Bypass Pumping and Site
Restorat¡ons
Aud¡ûVideo Documentat¡on of Existing
Conditions
Pre-l¡n¡ng Cleaning and CCry lnspect¡on
lncludino Disoosal ôf Wâsle
Post-l¡n¡ng CCTV lnsp€ction

Mechanical Root Removâl

Calcium Removal
Spot Repah of Ex¡sting 8" Sewer Pipe by
Removino and Reolacino Pioe
B" Diameter CIPP Rehabilitation

1 0' Diameter CIPP Rehabilitation

15" Diameter CIPP Rehabilitation
Rn9
CIPP Rehabilitation
Trench and Safety Measures

Final Record Drawings

Subtotal
Adiustment (+ or - )

TOTAI, AMOUNT OF BID

Item

No"

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

ll
t2
l3
l4

l5
t6


	Agenda
	#3: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
	#4: Minutes of Board Meeting
	#5: 2017 Legislative and Regulatory Update
	#6: MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities Contract Change Order No. 62 and Retention Bond
	#7: 2017 Sewer Rehabilitation Construction Award

